
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Loudon County, Tennessee 

June 25, 2018 
6:00 PM 

Courthouse Annex 
 
 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

 
 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 
 
 
 

2. Roll Call 
 
 
 

3. Adoption of the June 25, 2018 Agenda 
 
 
 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the June 04, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes 
 
 
 

5. General Public Comments 
 
 
 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees: 
 
 A. Loudon County Mayor – Buddy Bradshaw 
 
  1. Board and Committee Term Updates 
 

   a. Board of Zoning Appeals 

   b. Equalization Board 

   c. Regional Planning Commission 

   d. TCCA Legislative Committee 

   e. TASS Board of Directors 

 
 
 
 B. Budget Director – Tracy Blair 
 

  1. Consideration of a recommendation to approve application/acceptance of a  
   $1,000 Technology Grant to purchase computers; required dollar-for-dollar match  
   from Philadelphia Library Sub-fund   
 
 



  2. Consideration of a recommendation to approve application/acceptance of  
   FY 2018-2019 DGA Grant with the State Dep0artment of Health for wages and  
   benefits of Loudon County Health Department employees; $362,000; no matching  
   funds required 
 
 
  3. Consideration of a recommendation to approve Resolutions to accept donations  
   in the following programs: 
 

   a. Loudon County Sheriff’s Department Project Lifesaver 

   b. Loudon County Sheriff’s Department Community Awareness 

   c. Loudon County Animal Shelter 

 
 
  4. Consideration of a recommendation to approve amendments in the following  
   funds: 
 

   a. County General Fund 101 

   b. Public Library Fund 115 

   c. Highway Fund 131 

   d. General Purpose School Fund 141 

   e. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

   f. Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 

   g. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

 

   

  5. Consideration of a recommendation to approve A Resolution Making  
   Appropriations for the Various Funds, Departments, Institutions, Offices and  
   Agencies of Loudon County, Tennessee, for the Year Beginning July 01, 2018 and  
   Ending June 30, 2019  
 
 
  6. Consideration of a recommendation to approve A Resolution Fixing the Tax Levy  
   in Loudon County, Tennessee for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 01, 2018 
 
 
  7. Consideration of a recommendation to approve A Resolution Making  
   Appropriations to Nonprofit Organizations Serving Loudon County, Tennessee  
   for the Year Beginning July 01, 2018 and Ending June 30, 2019 
 
 
 
 C. Commissioner – David Meers 
 
  1. Notaries and Bonds 
 
 
 
7. Adjournment 



(1) 
Opening of 
Meeting 

(2) 

Roll Call 

(3) 

Adoption 
of Agenda 

(4) 

Commission 
Meeting 
Minutes 

Approved 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday June 04, 2018 

Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, TN on the 4th day of June, 2018. 

County Commission Vice Chair, Earlena Maples called the meeting to order at 
6:00 P.M. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge of the 
Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and gave the Invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, Earlena 
Maples, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Leo Bradshaw, Harold Duff, Van Shaver, and 
Henry Cullen. (8) 

The following Commissioners were absent: David Meers and Steve Harrelson (2) 

Thereupon Vice Chair Earlena Maples announced the presence of a quorum. 

Present was Financial Director Tracy Blair and the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw. 

Vice Chair Maples requested that the June 04, 2018 Agenda be adopted with the 
following amendments: 

1. Remove Item 6.A.2 under Mayor Buddy Bradshaw 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to adopt the June 04, 2018 Commission Agenda 
with said amendment. Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Vice Chair Maples requested that the May 07, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes be 
accepted and approved. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve and accept 
the Minutes as they were written. A second was made by Commissioner Cullen. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 



(5) 

General 
Public 
Comments 

(6) 
Resolution 
to Appoint 
County 
Historian 

(7) 
Employee 
Insurance 
Premiums 

(8) 

Hazardous 
Household 
Waste 
Grant 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, June 04, 2018, Page 2 

Vice Chair Maples opened the floor for General Public comments. The following people 
came forward to speak: 

1. 

2. 
3. 

Richard Anklin 
Mike Weaver 
Pat Hunter 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw requested consideration of a Resolution to appoint a County 
Historian, specifically Mr. Darrell Tuck. Commissioner Shaver requested that Mayor 
Bradshaw first speak with Mr. Joe Spence to ensure that he does not want the position 
as County Historian since he has been doing that job for many years. Commissioner 
Shaver requested that the Resolution be put on hold until Mr. Joe Spence was 
contacted. Mayor Bradshaw agreed and removed the item from the agenda. 

Purchasing Director Susan Huskey requested Commission approval to renew yearly 
Employee Medical, Dental, and Vision Insurance. Mrs. Huskey stated that the insurance 
information had been through workshop. That there was a 3% increase on the medical 
insurance, while the dental and vision costs would remain the same. Commissioner 
Shaver made a motion to approve with Commissioner Tinker providing a second to the 
motion. 

Vice Chair Maples called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Maples, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, and Brewster (8) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

The following Commissioners were Absent: Meers and Harrelson (2) 

The motion PASSED (8/0/2) 
EXHIBIT 060418-A 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to accept a 
$30,000 TDEC Grant for Household Hazardous Waste with no matching funds required. 
Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to accept the $30,000 TDEC Grant. 
Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion. 

Vice Chair Maples called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Maples, Duff, Cullen, Brewster and Tinker (7) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: Shaver (1) 

The following Commissioners were Absent: Meers and Harrelson (2) 

The motion PASSED (7 /1/2) 



(9) 

Tech Grant 
Loudon 
Library 

(10) 
Reimbursement 

Resolution for 
Newly-Elected 
Officials 

(11) 
Budget 
Amendments 
Funds 101, 
115, 116, 131, 

141, 142, & 

171 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, June 04, 2018, Page 3 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to approve 

the application/acceptance of a $2,558 Technology Grant for the Loudon Library with 
required dollar-for-dollar matching funds from the Loudon Library Sub-Fund. 
Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the application/acceptance of the 
grant and Commissioner Tinker provided a second. 

Vice Chair Maples called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Bradshaw, Maples, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Tinker and Satterfield (8} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O} 

The following Commissioners were Absent: Meers and Harrelson (2) 

The motion PASSED (8/0/2) 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to approve a 
Resolution to appropriate funds in the FY 2019 budget to reimburse newly-elected 
officials for travel expenses incurred while attending the County Officials Orientation 
Program conducted by the UT Technical Assistance Service. Commissioner Satterfield 
made a motion to approve the resolution and Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the 
motion. 

Vice Chair Maples called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Maples, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Tinker, Satterfield, and Bradshaw (8) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O} 

The following Commissioners were Absent: Meers and Harrelson (2) 

The motion PASSED (8/0/2} 
RESOLUTION 060418-B 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to approve 
amendments in the following funds: 

A. 

B. 

c. 
D. 

County General Fund 101 

Public Library Fund 115 

Recycling Centers Fund 116 

Highway Department Fund 131 

E. General Purpose School Fund 141 

F. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

G. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve all Budget Amendments as 
recommended. Commissioner Tinker provided a second to the motion. 



(12) 
Monthly 
Reports 

(13) 
Notaries 

(14) 
Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, June 04, 2018, Page 4 

Vice Chair Maples called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Before casting their vote, Commissioner Brewster and Commissioner Tinker 
individually issued Conflict of Interest Statements. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, and Maples (8) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The following Commissioners were Absent: Meers and Harrelson (2) 

The motion PASSED (8/0/2) 
EXHIBIT 060418-C - EXHIBIT 060418-1 

The following Monthly Reports were distributed by Budget Director Tracy Blair: 

1. Summary Financial Statement from May 31, 2018 
EXHIBIT 060418-J 

2. Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for April 16, 2018 
EXHIBIT 060418-K 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Shaver 
to approve the following Notaries: 

Larry R. Brown, Candi Carroll, Stewart Michael Crane, Charles Jenkins, 
Linda P. Lefler, Bill Packett, B.M. Rulon, and Sabrina Leigh Stamper 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 060418-L 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver 
and seconded by Commissioner Tinker, the June 04, 2018 Loudon County Commission 
Meeting stood adjourned at 7:20 P.M. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATIEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 062518-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/ or desirable at this time with a 4 year rotation term; 
and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

Appointee 

Ryan Bright 
John Napier 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

4th District 
tst District Slot B 

Term Expiration 

June 2022 
June 2022 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 25th day ofJune, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

Appointee 

Carlie McEachern 
Jim Brooks 
Leon Shields 

Term Expiration 

Co-Term (LORPC) 
June 2021 
Co-Term (LERPC) 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 062518-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 2 year rotation term; 
and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

EQUALIZATION BOARD 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Cynthia Fleming Lenoir City Representative June 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 25th day of June, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

Appointee 

Ruth Henderson-McQueen 
Delmar Davis 
Patricia Sheppard 
DaWayne Nelson 

Term Expiration 

April 2020 
April 2020 
April 2020 
April 2020 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 062518-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 4 year rotation term; 
and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

Appointee 

PatCouk 
John Napier 
Ryan Bright 

PLANNING COMMISSION (RPC) 

2nd District Slot A 
1st District Slot B 
4th District 

Term Expiration 

June 2022 
June 2022 
June 2022 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 25th day of June, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

Ai;ipQint~e 
Term Exi;iiration 

Adam Waller 6th District June 2019 

PamMcNew 1st District Slot A June 2020 

Ed Lee 5th District Slot A June 2020 

Jimmy Williams 5th District Slot B June 2021 

Jim Brooks 3rd District June 2021 

Andy Hamilton 2nd District Slot B June 2019 
Co-Term 

Carlie McEachern (LORPC) 
Co-Term 

Leon Shields (LERPC) 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 062518-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation term; 
and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

TCCA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Harold Duff Commissioner June 2019 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 25th day of June, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 062518· 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 3 year rotation term; 
and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

TELLICO AREA SERVICE SYSTEM (TASS) 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS - LOUDON COUNTY 

Appointee Term Expiration 

James Brooks June 2021 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 25th day of June, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

Appointee 

Roy Goddard 
Chip Miller 

Term Expiration 

June 2020 
June 2019 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 062518-

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION TO ACCEPT $4,720.00 IN DONATIONS 
TO LOUDON COUNTY PROJECT LIFESAVER OFFERED BY 

THE LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS1 T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and 
donations of money; and 

WHEREAS1 T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body 
and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS1 Loudon County Sheriff's Department participates in Project Lifesaver, an international 
program designed to help search and rescue teams more quickly and efficiently locate missing 
individuals with wandering conditions such as Alzheimer's or dementia; and 

WHEREAS1 the Project Lifesaver program includes a bracelet that is worn by the individual and a 
tracking device that is used by Loudon County Sheriff's Office Tracking Team to locate a missing 
individual; and 

WHEREAS1 several citizens and organizations of Loudon County desire to make a monetary 
donation to support Loudon County Project Lifesaver and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW1 THEREFORE1 BE IT RESOLVED1 that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 
Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $4,720.00 from several citizens and organizations. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED1 that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as 
expressed by the citizens and organizations. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED1 that cost center "LFSVR", Lifesaver, has been established in the County 
General Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related to 
Loudon County Project Lifesaver, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED1 that this resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 25th day of June 2016. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 062518-

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION TO ACCEPT $600.00 IN DONATIONS 
TO LOUDON COUNTY COMMUNITY AWARENESS OFFERED BY 

THE LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and 
donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body 
and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Community Awareness is designed to bridge the gap between the Sheriffs 
Department and the community, promoting public safety by educating the citizens of Loudon County of 
its programs and activities; and 

WHEREAS, several citizens and organizations of Loudon County desire to make a monetary 
donation to support Loudon County Community Awareness and contribute to the success of the 
program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 
Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $600.00 for the Sheriff's Department Community Awareness 
program. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as 
expressed by the citizens and organizations. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "AWARE", Community Awareness, has been established 
in the County General Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses 
related to Loudon County Sheriff's Department Community Awareness, and will not be co-mingled with 
other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 25th day of June 2018. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 062518-

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
TO ACCEPT A $50 GIFT CARD AND $3,537.00 IN DONATIONS TO 

LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and 
donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body 
and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County operates the Loudon County Animal Shelter whose purpose is to 
ensure the welfare, safety and health of people and animals of Loudon County by responsibly and 
respectfully enforcing State animal regulations; by providing compassionate care for abused, stray, 
unwanted, and impounded animals; by placing homeless animals in loving homes; by promoting 
responsible pet ownership; and by reducing the number of unwanted animals in Loudon County; and; 

WHEREAS, visitors to the Animal Shelter often make monetary donations to support the Animal 
Shelter and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 
Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts a $50.00 Petco gift card and $3,537.00 in donations from 
several citizens. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as 
expressed by the citizens, specifically, for expenses related to Loudon County Animal Shelter. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "ASHLT" has been established in the County General 
Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related to Loudon 
County Animal Shelter, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 255

t day of June 2018. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



z 
0 
V'> 
V'> 

2 
2 I 

0 co u 'C-f 
i.n 

>N 
I- \J) zo 
:::> I-
0 iii u-z :c 
0 r:s 
c 
:::> 
0 
...J 

A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
5 Revenue 
~ 

7 40000 
8 
9 40100 
10 40110 
11 40120 
12 40125 
13 40130 
14 40130-REDEM 
15 40140 
16 40150 
17 40163 - DELCA 
18 40163-DUPOT 
19 40163 - GOODS 
20 40163 - KIMBC 
21 40163 - MORGN 
22 40163 - OVRLK 
23 40163-TATE 
24 40163-VANHO 
25 
26 
27 
28 40200 

. 29 40210 
30 40220 
31 40220 FY 2017 
32 40250 
33 40260 
34 40270 
35 40275 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 40300 
44 40320 
45 40330 
46 
47 
48 

49 Total Local Taxes 
50 I I 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D E 

General Fund 101 
6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 2017-2018 

OrgBgt Amds 

Oct 2017 Delinquent 
Tax Sale 

Local Taxes Refund to County for 
parcels redeemed 

Countu Proner'" Taxes [16Apr_07May2018] 
Current Prooertv Tax 8,749,5~ [21May 04Jun2018] 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 185,0 v 

Trustee's Collections-Bankruntcv 4 200 13,000 I 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 107,000 123,000 I 

Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 0 21.742 
Interest and Penaltv 33,000 
Pick-Un Taxes 
Pavment in Lieu ofTax <DelConca) 122,164 (31,285 
Pavment in Lieu of Tax ffiuoont) 4,760 
Pavment in Lieu of Tax (Goodson Coffee) 21,395 
Pavment in Lieu of Tax fKimberlv Clark) 
Pavment in Lieu of Tax (Moni:an Olson) 75,215 
Pavment in Lieu of Tax (Overlook) 1 913 
Pavment in Lieu of Tax ITate & Lvle) 293,207 
Pavment in Lieu of Tax (VanHooseCo) 24,545 

Total Countv Pronertv Taxes 9,621,944 126,457 

Countv Local Ontion Taxes 
Local Ootion Sales Tax 345,000 
HoteVMotel Tax 440,000 10,000 
HoteVMotel Tax 2,005 
Litigation Tax - General 100 000 
Litigation Tax - SnP1'ial Puroose 226,795 
Business Tax 536,400 
Mixed Drink Tax 18 000 11,000 

Total Countv Local Ontion Taxes 1,666,195 23,005 

I .C:/atuto~· 1 ocal Taxe• 

Bank Excise Tax 18,000 3,022 
Wholesale Beer Tax 95,000 

Total Statutorv Local Taxes 113,000 3,022 

11,401,139 152,484 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

8,749,545 8,749,545 
185,000 185,000 

17,200 17,200 
230 000 10,000 240 000 

21.742 21 ,742 

33,000 33,000 
0 0 

90,879 31285 122,164 
4.760 4,76rl 

21,395 21 39i 
0 lo 

75,215 75-2i15 

1,913 1,~13 
293,207 2931207 

24,545 2/1,545 

I 
9,748,401 41,285 9,789,686 

I 
I 

345 000 /345 000 
450 000 I 450,000 

2,005 I 2,005 
100,000 I 100,000 
226 795 30,000 I 256,795 
536,400 80,000 I 616,400 
29,000 I 29000 

I 
1,689,200 110,000 1,799,200 

FY 2018 Delconca PILOT: 
39,284 ·COB renovation bal 
~- Election tablets 
90,879 

31,285 -Transfu to 171-600 

~ ......... _ .. _-~- --1A1 

21,022 21022 

95 000 95,000 

116,022 0 116,022 

11,553,623 151,285 11,704,908 

Page 1 



' A 18 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
51 41000 

"" 
53 4JJOO 
54 41110 
55 41120 
56 41120-TEST 
57 41120-SNAP 
58 41140 
59 
60 
61 
62 41500 
63 41510 
64 41520 
65 41590 
66 
67 
68 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
612012018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Licenses and Permits 

Licenses & Recristrations 
Marriage Licenses 0 
Animal Registration 57,000 
Animal Registration-TEST 6,500 
Animal Registration Plus Test Kit 
Cable TV Franchises 332,000 

Total Licenses 395,500 

Permits 

Beer Permits 3,500 
Building Permits 265,000 
Other Permits 53,000 

Total Licenses and Permits 321,500 

69 Total Licenses and Permits 717,000 
70 

~ Budget,Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
3,000 60,000 3,100 63,100 
2,000 8,500 8,500 

0 0 
332,000 332,000 

5,000 400,500 3,100 403,600 

3,500 3,500 
150,330 415,330 415,330 
(17,570) 35,430 35,430 

132,760 454,260 0 454,260 

137,760 854,760 3,100 857,860 

Page2 



' A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
-· -71 

72 42000 
73 
74 
75 
76 
n 
7B 
79 
BO 
B1 
B2 
B3 
84 

B5 42200 
B6 
B7 
BB 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 

95 
96 
97 

9B 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

42100 
42110 
42120 
42150 
42151 
42180 
42190 
42191 

42210 
42220 
42230 
42240 
42250 
42280 
42290 
42292 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 

Circuit Court 
Fines 0 
Officers Costs 0 
Jail Fees 0 
Interoreter Fee 250 
DUI Treatment Fines 2,600 
Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 1200 
Courtroom Security Fee 5000 

Total Circuit Court 9,050 

Criminal Court 
Fines 10,000 
Officers Costs 20,000 
Gaine and Fish Fines 
Drug Control Fines 2,200 
Jail Fees 1,560 
DUI Treatment Fines 
Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000 
Victims Assistance Assessments 3,450 

Total Criminal Court 38,210 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

250 250 
2,600 2,600 
1,200 1,200 
5,000 5,000 

0 9,050 0 9,050 

10,000 10,000 
20,000 20,000 

0 0 
2,200 2,200 
1,560 1,560 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 
3,450 3,450 

0 38,210 0 38,210 

Page3 



' A 
--

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
99 

100 42300 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 42400 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 42500 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 

Budge~ Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

42310 
42320 
42330 
42340 
42350 
42351 
42380 
42390 
42391 
42392 

42410 
42440 
42480 
42490 

42520 
42530 
42591 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 I 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

General Sessions Court 
Fines 45,000 
Officers Costs 113,000 
Games and Fish Fines 500 
Drug Control Fines 7,500 
Jail Fees 5,200 
Interpreter Fees 
DUI Treatment Fines 15,000 
Data Entry Fee - Gen Sessions Court 18,000 
Courtroom Security Fee 100,000 
Victims Assistance Assessments 18,000 

Total General Sessions Court 322,200 

Juvenile Court 
Fines 1,700 
Drug Control Fines 
DUI Treatment Fines 
Date Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 673 

Total Juvenile Court 2,373 

Chancerv Court 
Officers Costs 11,000 
Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 5,000 
Courtroom Security Fee 2,580 

Total Chancery Court 18,580 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

45,000 45,000 
113,000 113,000 

500 500 
7,500 7,500 
5,200 5,200 

0 0 
15,000 15,000 
18,000 18,000 

100,000 100,000 
18,000 18,000 

0 322,200 0 322,200 

1,700 1,700 
0 0 
0 0 

673 673 

0 2,373 0 2,373 

22,000 33,000 33 ,000 
8,900 13,900 13 ,900 

2,580 2,580 

30,900 49,480 0 49,480 

Page4 



A IE 

1 

2 
Account Number .__ 

3 
'I 

129 42600 
130 42610 
131 42640 
132 42670 
133 
134 
135 
136 42800 
137 42871 
136 
139 
140 
141 42900 
142 42910 
143 42990 
144 
145 
146 
147 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

OrgBgt 

Other Courts in Coun!:J1 
Fines 5,000 
Drug Control Fines 0 
DUI Treatment Fines 0 

Total Other Courts in Countv 5,000 

Judicial District Drua Proaram 

Courtroom Securitv Fee 

Total Judicial District Dru1> Pro1>ram 0 

Other Fines Forfeitures & Penalties 

Proceeds from Confiscated Prooertv 0 
Other Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 0 

Total Other Courts 0 

148 Total Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 395,413 
149 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 

0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

30,900 426,313 0 426,313 

Page5 



i A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
150 
151 
152 43000 

154 43100 

155 43140 
156 43190 
157 
158 

""' 
160 43000 
161 43350 
162 43370 
163 43380 
164 43392 
165 43394 
166 43395 
167 43396 
168 
169 
170 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D E 

General Fund 101 

6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 2017-2018 

Org Bgt Amds 

From 44170-BELLS 
Charges for Current Services 

[21May_04Jun2018] 
General Service Charges 

Zoning Studies 
Other General Services Charges 0 30,000 

Total General Services Charges 0 30,000 

Fees 
Copy Fees 0 
Telephone Commissions 50,000 
Vending Machine Commissions 
Data Processing Fee - Register 21,000 
Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 10,000 
Sex Offender Registration Fee - Sheriff 3,000 
Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 3,000 

Total Fees 87,000 0 

171 Total Charges for Current Services 87,000 30,000 
172 
173 
174 

175 

Budget1Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
30,000 (20,000 10,000 

30,000 (20,000) 10,000 

0 0 
50,000 50,000 

0 0 
21 ,000 21,000 
10,000 10,000 
3,000 3,000 
3,000 3,000 

87,000 0 87,000 

117,000 (20,000) 97,000 

Page 6 



i A 18 
. ·--·-· 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
176 
177 44000 
110 

179 44100 
180 44110 
181 44120 
182 44130 
183 44131 
184 44140 
185 44145 
186 44160 
187 44160-RET-LIF 
188 44160-RET-MED 
189 44160-RET-DEN 
190 44161-COBRA-DEN 
191 44161-COBRA-MED 
192 44170 
193 44170AFT 
194 44170ELECT 
195 44170FLEET 
196 44170 INMAT 
197 44170PROCL 
198 44170 RESER 
199 44170WKCMP 
200 44170 BELLS 
201 44180 
202 44530 
203 44530ANIMA 
204 44530GOVDL 
205 44540 
206 44560 
207 44570 
208 44570-TEXT 
209 44570-ASHLT 
210 44570-A WARE 
211 44570-BQUST 
212 44570 - LADDS 
213 44570-LFSVR 
214 44570-RESER 
215 44570-PETSM 
216 44570-SRCTR 
217 44990 
218 
219 
220 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Other Local Revenues 

Investments 
Investment Income 20000 
Lease/Rentals 2,600 
Sale of Materials and Suoolies 2,200 
Commissary Sales 12000 
Sale of Maps 500 
Sale of Recvcled Materials 
Retirees' Insurance Pavments 
Retirees' Insurance Pavments-Life 3,983 
Retirees' Insurance Pavments-Medical 59,762 
Retirees' Insurance Pavments-Dental 14,379 
COBRA Insurance Pavments-Dental 320 
COBRA Insurance Pavments-Medical 2,088 
Miscellaneous 2,500 
Misc Refunds - AFT 1,500 
Misc Refunds 
Misc Refunds 0 
Misc Refunds - Inmate Medical CoPavs 0 
Misc Refunds 0 
Misc Refunds - Sheriff's Reserves 0 
Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 10,885 
Misc Refunds - (Bellsouth) 30,000 
Expenditure Credits 0 
Sale of E<luioment 0 
Sale of Equipment 500 
Sale of Equipment 0 
Sale of Property 0 
Damai;tes Recovered from Individuals 0 
Contributions and Gifts (Animal Shelter) 0 
Contributions and Gifts - Proiect Text-A-Tio 0 
Contributions and Gifts" 6,000 
Contributions and Gifts - Community Awareness 0 
Contributions and Gifts - Donation to Animal Shelter 0 
Contributions and Gifts - Laddies Pro= 3,000 
Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer 0 
Contributions and Gifts - Reserves 0 
Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart 6,000 
Contributions and Gifts 0 
Other Local Revenue 0 

Total Investments 178,217 

221 Total Other Local Revenues 178 217 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

20,000 20,000 
2,600 2,600 
2,200 2,200 

8,000 20,000 20,000 
500 500 

0 0 
0 0 

37 4,020 4,020 
(22,365 37,397 37,397 

(853 13,526 13,526 
(320) 0 0 

(2,088) 0 0 
2,500 2,500 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

(9,802) 1,083 1,083 
(30,000) 0 0 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 3,000 

500 500 
1,678 1,678 1,678 
3,910 3,910 3,910 
1,577 1,577 1,577 

0 0 
0 0 

9,000 15,000 15,000 
600 600 600 

10,000 10,000 10,000 
(1,075) 1,925 1,925 
4,680 4,680 4,680 

0 0 
500 6,500 6,500 

3,327 3,327 3,327 
0 0 

(20,194) 158,023 0 158,023 

(20 194) 158,023 0 158,023 

Page 7 



I A e 
··- -

1 

2 
Account Number -----3 .. 

222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
226 
229 
230 45000 
231 
232 45510 
233 45520 
234 45540 
235 45550 
236 45580 
237 45590 
236 45610 
239 
240 
241 
242 
243 
244 
245 
246 
247 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Fees Received from County Officials 

County Clerk 483,000 
Circuit Court 95,000 
General Sessions Cr. Clerk 428,250 
Clerk and Master 94,480 
Register 328,000 
Sheriff 41 ,000 
Trustee 858,000 

Total Fees Received from County Officials 2,327,730 

246 Total Fees Received from Countv Officials 2,327,730 
249 

Budge~ Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

483,000 483,000 
95,000 95,000 

428,250 428,250 
207,000 301,480 301 ,480 

328,000 328,000 
41 ,000 41 ,000 

858,000 858,000 

207,000 2,534,730 0 2,534,730 

207,000 2,534,730 0 2,534,730 

Page8 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number >----

3 .. 
250 46000 
251 
252 46100 
253 46110 
254 46140-SRCTR 
255 46140-SRCTR 
256 46160 
257 46190 PRIM 
258 
259 
262 

263 46200 
264 46210 
265 46290-STBL T 
266 46290-STBLT-Fl7 
267 46290-GHSOG 
268 46290-GHSOG-Fl 7 
269 
270 
271 
272 46300 
273 46310 
274 46390-TOBAC 
275 
276 
277 
278 46400 
279 46490 
280 
281 
282 
283 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

18 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

State of Tennessee 

Qeneral Government Grants 
Juvenile Services Pro<Zrnm 10,000 
Aging Pro=s - Sr. Center 13,528 
Aging Prmrrams - Sr. Center 
State Reaooraisal Grant 
Other General Govt Grant 0 

Total General Government Grants 23,528 

Public Safelv Grants 
Law Enforcement Grant 30,000 
Other Public Safetv Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant 5 000 
Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant F' 0 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety 0 5,000 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safetv 0 0 

Total Public Safety Grants 40,000 

Health and Welfare Grants 
Health Department Prmmrms 345,100 
Tobacco Grant 16,100 

Total Health and Welfare Grants 361,200 
State portion of ~--

Public Works Grants Disaster Relief - may 

Other Public Works Grants 
2017 - FEMA-4320-DR 

0 TN 

Total Public Works Grants [16Apr_07May2018] 0 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

10,000 10,000 
13,528 13,528 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 23,528 0 23,528 

(4,200) 25,800 25,800 
(5,000) 0 0 
1,166 1,166 1,166 

5,000 5,000 
3,441 3,441 3,441 

(4,593) 35,407 0 35,407 

21,600 366,700 366,700 
16,100 16,100 

21,600 382,800 0 382,800 

----675 675 675 

675 675 0 675 

Page9 



i A 18 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
264 
265 46800-46900 
266 46820 
267 46820-SITUS 
266 46830 
269 46835 COCLK 
290 46840 
291 46850 
292 46915 
293 46960 
294 46970 
295 46980 - CRSEC 
296 46980 - ELECT 
297 46852 
296 46852 - PRIVL 
299 46880 
300 46990 
301 46990-HGUN 
302 46990 
303 
304 
305 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Other State Revenues 
Income Tax 600,000 
Incom Tax - Balance of TY 2015 Recovery 0 
BeerTax 20,000 
Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees 9,000 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 64,975 
Mixed Drink Tax 
Contracted Prisoner Boarding 180,000 
Registrar's Salarv Supplement 18,000 
State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000 
Other State Grants - Courtroom Securitv 0 
Other State Grants 180,000 
Telecommunications 0 
Telecommunications - Privilege 
Board of Jurors (Meal Reimbursement) 
Other State Revenues 
Other State Revenues 1,000 
Other State Revenues 

Total Other State Revenues 1,078,975 

306 Total State of Tennessee 1,503,703 
307 
306 
309 
310 47000 
" 
312 47200 
313 47220 
314 47220EMPG 
315 47220 DOE 17 
316 47220 DOE 18 
317 47230 
316 47235 12.5K 
319 4723512.5KF17 
320 
321 
322 
323 
324 
325 
326 
327 
326 
329 

Budge~ Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

47590-SRCTR 
47710 

Federal Government 

Federal Throuvh State 
Civil Defense Reimbursement 0 
Civil Defense Reimbursement 
Civil Defense Reimbursement 16,000 
Civil Defense Reimbursement 
Disaster Relief- May 2017 FEMA-4320-DR-TN 
Homeland Securitv Grant 
Homeland Security Grant - FY 2017 0 
Other Federal through State - Sr. Center 34,762 
Public Safety Partnership (COPS & Tech) 0 

Total Federal Throue:h State 50,762 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

600,000 600,000 
270,091 270,091 270,091 

20,000 20,000 
9,000 9,000 

64,975 64,975 
0 0 

180,000 180,000 
18,000 18,000 
6,000 6,000 

13,085 13,085 13,085 
(l 80,000) 0 0 

50,000 50,000 3,585 53,585 
0 2,597 2,597 
0 2,497 2,497 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 
0 0 

153,176 1,232,151 8,679 1,240,830 

170,858 1,674,561 8,679 1,683,240 

0 0 
39,500 39,500 39,500 

16,000 16,000 
16,000 16,000 16,000 
7,327 7,327 7,327 

12,622 12,622 12,622 
12,500 12,500 12,500 
3,423 38,185 38,185 

0 0 

91,372 142,134 0 142,134 

Page 10 



: A IE , 
2 

Account Number 
3 .. 

-
330 Total Federal Government 

Budget Committee June 20, 2.018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

General Fund 101 

6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

OrgBgt 

50 762 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

91.372 142 134 0 142,134 

Page 11 



A E 
----

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
331 
332 48000 ---
334 48100 
335 48110 
336 48130 LOAN! 
337 48130 LEAN! 
338 48140 
339 48140LOPLN 
340 48140LOPTX 
341 48140 LEPTX 
342 48140 REAPP 
343 48140 PHCTY 
344 
345 
346 
347 
348 
349 48600 
350 48610-DIVE 
351 48610 - LUNCH 
352 48610 SRCTR 
353 48990 
354 
355 
356 
357 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Other Governments and Citizens 

Other Governments 

Prisoner Board 0 
Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 0 
Contributions - Lenoir Citv for Animal Shelter 5,000 
Contracted Services/ A11:reements 
Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning 25,000 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 
Contracted Services/Agreements 0 
Contracted Services/ A11:reements - Cities Portion of Reappraisal 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 

0 

Total Other Governments 30,000 

Citizen ·Grouos and Other 
Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 0 
Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) 5,000 
Donations - Sr Cntr 11 ,000 
Other (HIDT A) 0 

Total Citizens Groups and Other 16,000 

358 Total Other Governments and Citizens 46,000 
359 

360 Total Revenues 
361 

Budget, Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

16,706,964 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 3,282 3,282 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

25,000 25,000 
11,924 11,924 11 ,924 
2,029 2,029 2,029 

35,464 
0 0 
0 0 

49,417 79,417 3,282 82,699 

Revenue from HIDTA 
reimburses Sheriff Dept O/T 
In 
54110-187 0 

[21May_04lun2018] 

11,00u . ./" 11,000 
7,603 7,603 7,603 

7,603 23,603 0 23,603 

57,020 103,020 3,282 106,302 

857,200 17,564,164 146,346 17,710,510 

Page 12 



I A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
362 49000 
363 49500 
364 49700 
365 49800 
366 
367 

368 
369 
370 
371 
372 
373 
374 
375 
376 
377 
378 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Other Sources 
Other Loans Issued 0 
Insurance Recovery 0 
Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 171) 0 

1 otal 'l ransfers In 0 

379 Total Revenues and Transfers In 16,706,964 
380 
381 

382 
383 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

20,854 20,854 20,854 
366,473 366,473 366,473 

387,327 387,327 0 387,327 

1,244,527 17,951,491 146,346 18,097,837 

Page 13 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
'+ 

384 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

385 Total General l:!.xpenditures 
386 

387 Account Number 
388 
389 

390 
391 
392 
393 

394 
395 
396 

397 
398 
399 
400 
401 
402 
403 
404 
405 
406 
407 
408 
409 
410 
411 

412 
413 
414 

415 
416 
417 
418 

419 
420 
421 
422 

', Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

50000 

51000 

51100 
101 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
196 
302 
308 
320 
321 
349 
355 

355-AIR 
399 
435 
499 
513 
524 
709 
719 

General Government 

General Administration 

County Commission 
County Officials 80,210 
Social Security 4,973 
State Retirement 7,780 
Life Insurance 829 
Life Insurance - Retirees 29 
Medical Insurance 11,133 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 8,352 
Dental Insurance 2,063 
Dental - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 1,163 
In-Service Training 
Advertising 
Consultants - SITUS 44,686 
Dues & Memberships 12,600 
Engineering 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 
Travel 1,500 
Travel (Air Quality Task Force) 
Other Contracted Services 2,375 
Office Supplies 500 
Other Supplies and Materials 2,200 
Workers' Comp Insurance 9,123 
In Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Data Processing Equipment 0 
Office Equipment 0 

Total County Commission 191,016 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

80,210 80,210 
4,973 4,973 
7,780 7,780 

1 830 830 
29 29 

(1,773 9,360 9,360 
1,233 9,585 9,585 

87 2,150 2,150 
0 0 

1,163 1,163 
0 0 
0 0 

44,686 20,653 65,339 
12,600 12,600 

0 0 
500 500 

1,500 1,500 
0 0 

2,375 2,375 
500 500 

2,200 2,200 
9,123 9,123 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
0 0 

(452) 190,564 20,653 211,217 

Page14 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number t--

3 
~ 

-
423 
424 
425 
426 
427 
428 
429 
430 
431 
432 
433 
434 

435 
436 
437 
438 
439 
440 
441 
442 
443 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

51210 
191 
355 

51220 
191 
302 
331 

51240 
191 
524 

,E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

·OrgBgt 

Board of Equalization 
Board and Committee Member Fees 2,100 
Travel 500 

Total Board ofEoualization 2,600 

Beer Board 
Board and Committee Member Fees 2,000 
Advertisin11; 0 
Legal Services 5,000 

Total Beer Board 7,000 

Planninl!/BZA Board ( 191) 
Board and Committee Memebers Fees 6,600 
In Service/Staff Development 550 

Total Planning/BZA Board 7,150 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,100 2,100 
500 500 

0 2,600 0 2,600 

2,000 2,000 
0 0 

0 7,000 0 7,000 

0 0 
6,600 6,600 

550 550 

0 7,150 0 7,150 

Page 15 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,____ 

3 
~ 

444 
445 
446 
447 
448 
449 
450 
451 
452 
453 
454 
455 
456 
457 
458 
459 
460 
461 
462 
463 
464 
465 
466 
467 
468 
469 
470 
471 
472 
473 
474 
475 
476 
477 
478 
479 
480 

'Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

51300 
101 
105 
161 
162 
168 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 
308 
320 
330 

330-FY17 
338 
348 
349 
355 
425 
435 
508 
513 
524 
711 
719 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/2012018 17:09 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

County Mavor 
County Official/Administrative Officer 92,103 
Supervisor of Public Libraries 4,358 
Secretarv(ies) 38,241 
Clerical Personnel 24,232 
Temporarv Personnel 3,300 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security 10,059 
State Retirement 15,417 
Life Insurance 538 
Life Insurance 499 
Medical Insurance 11 ,132 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 13,460 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 2,088 
Dental Insurance 770 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 1,258 
Employer Medicare 2,352 
Communication 3,500 
Consultants 
Dues and Memberships 1,800 
Operating Lease Payments 1,700 
Operating Lease Payments - FY 2017 0 
Vehicle Maintenance 70 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,500 
Travel 2,500 
Gasoline 2,400 
Office Supplies 1,000 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 367 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,737 
Staff Development 400 
Furniture & Fixture 1,000 
Office Eciuipment 2,000 

Total County Mayor 241 ,081 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

92,103 92,103 
4,358 4,358 

38,241 38,241 
(2,199) 22,033 (8,000) 14,033 

3,300 3,300 
0 0 

10,059 (633) 9,426 
15,417 (990) 14,427 

17 555 555 
499 499 

(1,304) 9,828 9,828 
(2,043) 11,417 11,417 

886 2,974 2,974 
(100) 670 670 

53 1,311 1,311 
2,352 (147) 2,205 

(600) 2,900 2,900 
0 0 

25 1,825 1,825 
97 1,797 1,797 

1,735 1,735 1,735 
70 70 

300 300 
(1,000) 500 500 

2,500 2,500 
2,400 2,400 
1,000 1,000 

367 367 
2,737 2,737 

400 400 
1,000 1,000 

(257) 1,743 1,743 

(4,690) 236,391 (9,770) 226,621 

Page 16 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number >-----

3 .. 
-

481 
482 
483 
484 
485 
486 
487 
488 
489 
490 
491 
492 
493 
494 
495 
496 
497 
498 
499 
500 
·so1 

502 
503 
504 
505 
506 
507 
SOB 

509 
510 
511 
512 
513 
514 
515 
516 
517 
518 
519 

520 
521 
522 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

51310 
105 
140 
162 
169 
187 
201 
204 

206 RET 
207 

208 RET 
210 
212 
320 
330 
337 
340 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
499 
513 
524 
711 
719 

51400 

331 
331-NILES 

331-KIMBC 
331-TATE 

505 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
612012018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Personnel Office 
Supervisor/Director of Librarians 0 
Salarv Supplement 0 
Employee Benefits Administrator 0 
Part-time Personnel 26,720 
Overtime Wages 0 
Social Securitv 0 
State Retirement 0 
Life Insurance - Retiree 192 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 293 
Unemplovment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 387 
Dues & Membershios ISO 
Operating Lease Pavments 1,200 
Maintenance & Repair Equipment 
Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 5,600 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery, & Forms 500 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ACA Complianc 6,000 
Office Supplies 500 
Other Suoplies & Materials 800 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Services/Staff Development 400 
Furniture & Fixtures 0 
Office Equipment 0 

Total Personnel Office 43,942 

Legal Fees 
Legal Services 155,000 
Legal Services 0 
Legal Services 
Legal Services 
Judcnnents 0 

Total Legal Fees 155,000 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

26,720 26,720 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

192 192 
0 0 

40 333 333 
0 0 

387 387 
150 150 

1,200 1,200 
0 0 

5,600 5,600 
200 200 

(55 445 445 
(29 971 971 

6,000 6,000 
500 500 

(800) 0 0 
0 0 

29 429 429 
0 0 

855 855 855 

40 43,982 0 43,982 

-

155,000 -(28,377)1 126,623 
0 12,220 I 12,220 

I 5,718 I 5,718 
I __ _]Qi.439 I 10,439 

0 0 

0 155,000 0 155,000 

Page 17 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ;-

3 .. 
523 
524 51500 
525 101 
526 161 
527 168 
528 187 
529 192 
530 193 
531 201 
532 204 
533 206 
534 206-RET-LIF 
535 207 
536 207-COBRA-MED 
537 208 
538 208-RET-DEN 
539 208-COBRA-DEN 
540 210 
541 212 
542 302 
543 307 
544 320 
545 330 
546 330 
547 332 
548 333 
549 336 
550 348 
551 349 
552 355 
553 399 
554 435 
555 451 
556 499 
557 513 
558 524 
559 711 
560 719 
561 719 
562 719-ELECT 
563 731 
564 
565 
566 
567 

: Budget.Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/2012018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Election Commission 
County Official/ Administrative Officer (Election Offi 67,747 
Administrative Assistant 40,436 
Temporary Personnel 15,500 
Overtime Pav 2,000 
Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) 13,500 
Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO T 45,000 
Social Security 11,419 
State Retirement 10,688 
Life Insurance 337 
Life Insurance 80 
Medical Insurance 21,430 
COBRA Medical 
Dental Insurance 1,032 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 27 
COBRA Dental 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 2,671 
Advertising 
Communication 4,000 
Dues and Memberships 225 
Operating Lease Payments 2,000 
Operating Lease Payments - Voting Machines 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 2,500 
License (Hardware) 6,206 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 2,500 
Postal Charges 6,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Fonns 5,000 
Travel 10,000 
Other Contracted Services 16,880 
Office Supplies 4,000 
Unifonns 750 
Other Suoolies See revenue source: 
Workers' Comp Insurance Delconca PILOT pg 1 1,777 
lnservice/Staff Develooment 0 
Furniture and Fixtures [21May_04Jun2018] 

Office Equipment _,,~ 

Office Equipment 0 
Office Equipment - ~?< 0 "" 

Voting Machines Per Adm of Elections: 0 
Purchase will likely be 
in FY 2020 

Total Election Commission 823,063 
[16Apr_07May2018] 

I 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

67,747 67,747 
40,436 40,436 
15,500 15,500 
2,000 2,000 

13,500 13,500 
45,000 45,000 
11 ,419 11,419 
10,688 10,688 

337 337 
(12) 68 68 

(4,183 17,247 17,247 
0 0 

43 1,075 1,075 
(27 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

2,671 2,671 
0 0 

4,000 4,000 
225 225 

500 2,500 2,500 
500 500 500 

(800) 5,406 ---7494)1 4,912 
(500 2,000 I I 2,000 

6,000 I I 6,000 
(1,100) 3,900 I I 3,900 
(1 ,080) 8,920 I I 8,920 
1,000 17,880 I I 17,880 
2,600 6,600 I I 6,600 

80 830 I I 830 
0 I 494 I 494 

1,777 I I 1,777 
300 300 I I 300 
500 500 I 300 I 800 

(2 000 1,500 I (3_20) 1 1,200 -51,595 51 ,595 51,595 

::>.l:>,858 0 0 
0 0 

(478,442) 344,621 0 344,621 

Page 18 



I A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

568 
569 
570 
571 
572 
573 
574 
575 
576 
577 
578 
579 
580 
581 
582 
583 
584 
585 
586 
587 
588 
589 
590 
591 
592 
593 
594 
595 
596 
597 
598 
599 
600 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

51600 
101 
162 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
330 
348 
355 
399 
435 
508 
513 
709 
719 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Register of Deeds 
County Official/Administrative Officer 75)74 
Clerical Personnel 104,936 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 11,173 
State Retirement 17,480 
Life Insurance 696 
Life Insurance 116 
Medical Insurance 43,695 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 10,841 
Dental Insurance 2,569 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 320 
Employer Medicare 2,613 
Communication 2,400 
Dues and Memberships 1,000 
Operating Lease Pavrnents (Copier ) 3,000 
Postal Charges 1,500 
Travcl!fraining 1,200 
Other Contracted Services 18,000 
Office Supplies 2,500 
Premiums on Coroorate Surety Bonds 362 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
Data Processing Equipment 
Office Equipment 500 

Total Register of Deeds 303,824 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

75)74 75,274 

104,936 104,936 
0 0 

11,173 11,173 

17,480 17,480 
696 696 
116 116 

(9,999) 33,696 33,696 
2,383 13,224 13)24 

110 2,679 2,679 
13 333 333 

2,613 2,613 
(80) 2,320 2,320 

(140) 860 860 
3,000 3,000 

(i 12) 1,388 1,388 
220 1,420 1,420 

112 18,112 18,112 

2 500 2,500 
362 362 

3,649 3,649 
0 0 

500 500 

(7,493) 296,331 0 296,331 

Page 19 



i A 

1 

2 
Account Number >--

3 
~ 

601 
602 

603 
604 

605 
606 

607 
608 

609 
610 

611 
612 
613 
614 
615 
616 
617 
618 
619 
620 
621 
622 
623 
624 
625 
626 

627 
628 
629 

630 
631 
632 
633 
634 

635 
636 
637 

'Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

51720 
105 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
308 
320 
330 
334 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 
425 
435 
450 
513 
524 
711 
719 

18 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6/20/2018 15:01 ! 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Planning 
Supervisor/Director 61,200 
Social Security 3,795 
State Retirement 5,937 
Life Insurance 179 
Life Insurance-Retirees 308 
Medical Insurance 11,132 
Medical Insurance 6,730 
Dental Insurance 770 
Dental Insurance · Retirees 320 
Employer Medicare 888 
Communication 2,000 
Consultant Services (Stormwater) 
Dues & Memberships 1,200 
Operatin11. Lease Payments ( Copier ) 2,500 
Maintenance Agreements 0 
Maintenance/Repair Vehicle 1,000 
Postage 1,000 
Printing, Stationary & Forms 1,000 
Travel 3,000 
Other Contracts 5,000 
Gasoline 1,000 
Office Supplies 1,500 
Tires 
Workman's Comp Insurance 912 
In Service/Staff Development 1,200 
Furniture 1,000 
Office Equipment 1,000 

Total Planning 114,571 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

61,200 61,200 
3,795 3,795 
5,937 5,937 

179 179 
308 308 

99 11,231 11 ,231 

121 6,851 6,851 
32 802 802 

13 333 333 
888 888 

2,000 2,000 
0 0 

1,200 1,200 
2,500 2,500 

400 400 400 

3,000 4,000 4,000 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 
5,000 (5,000) 0 
1,000 1,000 

1,500 1,500 

0 0 
912 912 

1,200 1,200 
(400) 600 600 

1,000 1,000 

3,265 117,836 (5,000 112,836 

Page 20 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,__ 

3 .. 
638 
639 
640 
641 
642 
643 
644 
645 
646 
647 
648 
649 
650 
651 
652 
653 
654 
655 
656 
657 
658 
659 
660 
661 
662 
663 
664 
665 
666 
667 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

51750 
103 
105 
161 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
307 

307-WIRE 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 
425 
435 
450 
451 
513 
524 
711 
719 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6120/2018 15:03 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Codes Comoliance 
Assistant( s) 51,314 
Suoervisor/Director 55,184 
Secretary(ies) 34,799 
Social Securitv 8,760 
State Retirement 13,706 
Life Insurance 538 
Medical Insurance 42,955 
Dental Insurance 2,308 
Employer Medicare 2,049 
Communication 3,000 
Communication 
Dues and Membershios 800 
Ooeratin11: Lease Pavments 3,000 
Maintenance and Reoair Services-Vehicl 2,000 
Postal Charizes 700 
Printinll_ Stationerv and Forms 800 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services - Dirtv Lot Cleanuo 10,000 
Gasoline 6,000 
Office Suoolies 1,100 
Tires and Tubes 400 
Uniforms 300 
Workman's Comoensation Insurance 2,737 
In-Service/Staff Develooment 650 
Furniture and Fixtures 900 
Office Eciuioment 1,000 

Total Codes Comoliance 246,000 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

51,314 51,314 
55,184 55,184 
34,799 34,799 

8,760 8,760 
13,706 13,706 

538 538 
296 43,251 43,251 

98 2,406 2,406 
2,049 2,049 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
800 800 

3,000 3,000 
2,000 2,000 

700 700 
800 800 

1,000 1,000 
10,000 (10,000) 0 
6,000 6,000 
1,100 1,100 

400 400 
300 300 

2,737 2,737 
650 650 
900 900 

1,000 1,000 

394 246,394 (10,000) 236,394 

Page21 



I A 
-·-

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
666 
669 
670 
671 
672 
673 
674 
675 
676 
677 
676 
679 
680 
681 
662 
683 
664 
665 
666 
687 
666 
689 
690 

•Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

51760 
105 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207 SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
337 
349 
355 
399 
425 
435 
513 
524 
719 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Geographical Information Systems 
Supervisor/Director 41 ,600 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 2,579 
State Retirement 4,035 
Life Insurance 180 
Life Insurance-Retirees 176 
Medical Insurance 5,519 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 4,176 
Dental Insurance 263 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 937 
Employer Medicare 603 
Maintenance & Repair Office EQuip 500 
Printing 100 
Travel 700 
Other Contracted Services 3,000 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 1,500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 912 
In Service/Staff Development 200 
Office Equipment 0 

Total Geoeraphical Information Systems 66,980 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

41,600 41,600 
0 0 

2,579 2,579 
4,035 4,035 

180 180 
32 208 208 
99 5,618 5,618 

232 4,408 4,408 
II 274 274 
41 978 978 

603 603 
500 500 
100 100 
700 700 

3,000 3,000 
0 0 

(735 765 765 
912 912 
200 200 

735 735 735 

415 67,395 0 67,395 

Page22 



A - - . 
1 

2 
Account Number ..___ 

3 .. 
691 
692 
693 
694 
695 
696 
697 
698 
699 
700 
701 
702 
703 
704 
705 
706 
707 
708 
709 
710 
711 
712 
713 
714 
715 
716 
717 
718 
719 
720 
721 
722 
723 
724 
725 
726 
727 
728 
729 
730 
731 
732 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

51800 
105 
149 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 

307WIRE 
330 
335 
336 
338 
340 
347 
399 
410 
412 
414 
425 
435 
450 
451 
452 
499 
513 
524 
711 
717 
719 
720 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

OrgBgt 

Plant Maintenance and Operations 
Supervisor/Director 54,122 
Laborers <Maintenance Crew) 335,628 
Overtime Pav 6,000 
Social Securitv 24,537 
State Retirement 38,388 
Life Insurance 1,601 
Life Insurance-Retirees 1,288 
Medical Insurance 99,496 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 41,485 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 14,986 
Dental Insurance 5,384 
Retiree Dental Insurance 3,035 
Emolover Medicare 5,738 
Communication 21,000 
Communication 4,000 
Ooerating Lease Pavments 4,000 
Maintenance and Reoair Services - Buildimzs 100,000 
Maintenance and Reoair Services - Office Eauioment 3,000 
Maintenance and Reoair Services - Vehicles 5,000 
Medical and Dental Services 0 
Pest Control 7,000 
Other Contracted Services 185,000 
Custodial Suoolies 8,800 
Diesel Fuel 1,500 
Duolicatim! Suoolies 10,000 
Gasoline (Vehicle) 20,000 
Office Suoolies 500 
Tires 1,500 
Uniforms 6,000 
Utilities 280,000 
Other Suoolies and Materials 500 
Workers' Como Insurance 9,123 
In Service/Staff Develooment 1,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Maintenance Eouioment 5,000 
Office Eouioment 1,000 
Plant Ooeration Eouioment 0 

Total Plant Maintenance & Ooerations 1,305,611 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

54,122 54,122 
335,628 335,628 

6,000 6,000 
24,537 24,537 
38,388 38,388 

137 1,738 1,738 

193 1,481 1,481 
(7,372) 92.124 92,124 

(16518) 24,967 24,967 
4,849 19,835 19,835 

524 5,908 5,908 
(746 2,289 2_289 

5,738 5,738 
21,000 21,000 

4,000 4,000 
4,000 4,000 

605 100,605 100,605 

3,000 3,000 
5,000 5,000 

1,500 1,500 1,500 
7,000 7,000 

185,000 185,000 
8,800 8,800 

2,000 3,500 3,500 

10,000 10,000 
(2,000) 18,000 18,000 

500 500 
1,500 1,500 

6,000 6,000 

280,000 280,000 
(500) 0 0 

9,123 9,123 

(1,000) 0 0 

0 0 

5,000 5,000 

1,000 1,000 
0 0 
0 0 

(18,328) 1,287,283 0 1,287,283 

Page 23 



i A IE 
1 

2 
'-- Account Number 

3 .. 
733 51900 
734 332 
735 359 
736 499 
737 502 
738 711 
739 
740 
741 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6120/2018 17:09 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Other General Administration 
Legal Notices 10,000 
Disposal Fees 10,300 
Other Suoolies & Materials 600 
Buildinp; and Contents Insurance 281,600 
Furniture & Fixtures 1,500 

Total Other General Administration 304,000 

742 Total General Administration 3,811,838 

743 

744 

745 

746 
747 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

·-

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

10,000 10,000 
10,300 10,300 

600 600 
281,600 (1,619) 279,981 

1,500 (1,500) 0 

0 304,000 (3,119) 300,881 

(505,291) 3,306,547 (7,236) 3,299,311 

Page 24 



: A 

1 

2 
Account Number -3 .. 

748 
749 
750 
751 
752 
753 
754 
755 
756 
757 
758 
759 
760 
761 
762 
763 
764 
765 
766 
767 
768 
769 
770 
771 
772 
773 
774 
775 
776 
777 
778 
779 
780 
781 
782 
783 
784 
785 
786 

767 
768 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

52000 

52100 
103 
105 
119 
140 
169 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
302 
305 
307 
317 
320 
330 
332 
337 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
508 
513 
524 
711 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Finance 

Accounting 
Assistant 49,685 
Supervisor/Director 75,274 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 233,570 
Salary Suoplement 3,842 
Part-time Personnel 11,541 
Overtime Pay 3,500 
Social Securitv 23,400 
State Retirement 35,489 
Life Insurance 1,434 
Life Insurance 557 
Medical Insurance 85,911 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 11,160 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 10,441 
Dental Insurance 4,616 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,304 
Emolover Medicare 5,472 
Advertising 
Aud it Services 15,000 
Communication 2,200 
Data Processing Services 
Dues and Memberships 300 
Operating Lease Payment (Copier) 4,300 
Legal Notices 1,100 
Maint & Repair Office Equipment 
Postal Charges 4,200 
Printing_ Stationery and Forms 5,000 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 12,000 
Office Supplies 9,000 
Premiums on Corporate Bonds 400 
Workers' Comp Insurance 7,298 
In Service/Staff Development 2,500 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 2,500 

Total Accountinl"/Bude:etine/Pavroll 625,494 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

49,685 49,685 
75;174 75,274 

233,570 233,570 
3,842 3,842 

11 541 (2,879) 8,662 
3,500 3,500 

23,400 (100) 23,300 
35,489 35,489 

1,434 1,434 
(9) 548 548 

591 86,502 86,502 
(4,309) 6,851 6,851 

579 11,020 11,020 
196 4,812 4,812 
28 1,332 1,332 

5,472 5,472 
0 0 

2,966 17,966 17,966 
2,200 2,200 

0 0 
300 300 

4,300 4,300 
1,100 1,100 

0 0 
4;100 4;100 

5,000 5,000 
2,500 1,712 4,212 

1;100 13,200 13,200 
(863) 8,137 8,137 

400 400 
7;198 7,298 
2,500 2,500 

0 1,267 1,267 
(337) 2,163 2,163 

0 0 

42 625,536 0 625,536 

Page 25 



I. A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
789 
790 
791 
792 
793 
794 
795 
796 
797 
798 
799 
800 
801 
802 
803 
804 
805 
806 
807 
808 
809 
810 
811 
812 
813 
814 
815 
816 
817 

818 
819 
820 
821 
822 
823 
824 
825 

Budget .Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

52200 
105 
122 
169 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 

399 GOVDL 
399 SPLUS 

425 
435 
437 
508 
513 
524 
711 
719 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
612012018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Purchasing 
Supervisor/Director 53 ,636 
Purchasing Personnel 102,721 
Part-time Personnel 10,988 
Overtime 1,000 
Social Security 10,437 
State Retirement 15,264 
Life Insurance 616 
Life Insurance 192 
Medical Insurance 16,558 
Medical Insurance 9,898 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 787 
Dental Insurance 474 
Employer Medicare 2,441 
Communication 3,200 
Dues and Memberships 800 
Operating Least Pavments (Copier) 3,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 1,000 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,000 
Travel 2,200 
Other Contracted Services 3,000 
Other Contracted Services-GovDeals 500 
Other Contracted Services - Surplus 500 
Gasoline 750 
Office Supplies 2,950 
Periodicals 0 
Premiums on Coro Surety Bonds 350 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
In Service/Staff Development 3,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office EQuipment 3,000 

Total Purchasing 254,211 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

53,636 53,636 
102,721 102,721 

10,988 10,988 
1,000 1,000 

10,437 10,437 
15,264 15,264 

14 630 630 
192 192 

295 16,853 16,853 
(3,047 6,851 6,851 

0 0 
33 820 820 

(141 333 333 
2,441 2,441 
3,200 3,200 

160 960 960 
(20) 2,980 2,980 

(160 840 840 
300 300 

(400) 600 600 
400 2,600 2,600 

(1,500 1,500 1,500 
500 500 
500 500 

(425) 325 325 
(328 2,622 2,622 

20 20 20 
350 350 

3,649 3,649 
1,925 4,925 4,925 

328 328 328 
3,000 3,000 

(2,846 251,365 0 251,365 

Page 26 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
826 
827 
828 
829 
830 
831 
832 
833 
834 
835 
836 
837 
838 
839 
840 
841 
842 
843 
844 
845 

846 
847 
848 
849 
850 
851 
852 
853 
854 
855 
856 
857 
858 
859 
860 
861 
862 
863 
864 

865 
866 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

52300 
JOI 
J61 
J68 
185 
J87 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2J2 
307 

307-WIRE 
3J7 
320 
330 
33J 
332 
334 
338 
348 
349 
35J 
355 
399 
425 
435 
450 
45J 
508 
513 
524 
711 
719 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Prooertv Assessor's Office 
County OfficiaVAdministrative Officer 75;2.74 
Staff Wages J67,940 
Temporary Personnel 3,000 
Educational Incentive 750 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 15,3J2 
State Retirement 23,665 
Life Insurance 989 
Life Insurance • Retirees J92 
Medical Insurance 44,434 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 4,176 
Dental Insurance 2,832 
Detal Insurance - Retiree 938 
Emplover Medicare 3,581 
Communication 1,600 
Communication 500 
Data Processing Services 8,550 
Dues and Memberships 4,000 
OperatinJI: Lease Pavments (Copier) 2,300 
Legal Services 20,000 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 100 
Maintenance Agreements 13,500 
Maint & Repair of Vehicles 1,000 
Postage 3,000 
Printing, Stationerv & Forms 750 
Rentals 100 
Travel 4,000 
Other Contracted Services 40,000 
Gasoline 2,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 
Tires 200 
Uniforms 250 
Premium on Coroorate Surety Bonds 175 
Workers' Comp Insurance 5,474 
In Service/Staff Development 2,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 500 
Office Equipment I 000 

Total Property Assessor's Office 456,082 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

75,274 75;2.74 

J67,940 167,940 

3,000 3,000 

750 750 

0 0 
15,312 15,3J2 

23,665 23,665 
(38) 951 951 

J92 192 
(3;2.50) 41,J84 41,184 

232 4,408 4,408 
(147) 2,685 2,685 

40 978 978 
3,581 3,581 

1,600 1,600 

500 500 
8,550 8,550 
4,000 4,000 
2,300 2,300 

(1,548) 18,452 18,452 

100 100 
13,500 13,500 

1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 

750 750 
JOO 100 

4,000 4,000 

40,000 40,000 

2,000 2,000 

2,000 2,000 
200 200 

250 250 

175 175 
5,474 5,474 
2,000 2,000 

1,548 2,048 2,048 
I 000 I 000 

(3,163) 452,919 0 452,919 

Page 27 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,...__ 

3 .. 
667 

866 

669 

670 

671 

872 

673 

874 

875 

876 

877 

876 

879 

660 

661 

882 

883 

664 

685 

886 

887 

888 

689 

890 

891 

892 

893 

894 

895 

896 

697 

898 

699 

: Budget.Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

52400 
101 
162 
168 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
210 
212 
307 
320 
330 

332-AFT 
334 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
508 
513 
524 
711 
719 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
612012018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Trustee's Department 
County Official/Administrative Office 75,274 
Clerical Personnel 124,137 
Temporary Personnel 
Overtime Pav 
Social Securitv 12,363 
State Retirement 19,343 
Life Insurance 874 
Life Insurance 260 
Medical Insurance 47,094 
Medical Insurance 2,088 
Dental Insurance 2,884 
Dental Insurance 320 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 2,891 
Communication 3,300 
Dues and Memberships 600 
Operating Lease Pavments (Copier) 1,700 
Legal Notices 2,400 
Maintenance Agreements 7,000 
Postal Charges 16,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 5,700 
Travel 2,000 
Other Contracted Services 21,000 
Office Supplies 4,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 8,000 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,561 
Staff Development 450 
Furniture 650 
Office Equipment 1,500 

Total Trustee's Deoartment 366 389 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

75,274 75,274 
124,137 124,137 

0 0 
0 0 

12,363 12,363 
19,343 19,343 

874 874 
260 260 

1,775 48,869 48,869 
116 2,204 2,204 
324 3,208 3,208 

13 333 333 
0 0 

2,891 2,891 
3,300 3,300 

600 600 
1,700 1,700 
2,400 2,400 
7,000 7,000 

16,000 16,000 
5,700 5,700 
2,000 2,000 

21,000 21,000 
4,000 4,000 
8,000 8,000 
4,561 4,561 

450 450 
650 650 

1,500 1,500 

2,228 368,617 0 368,617 

Page 28 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number >-----

3 
~ 

900 
901 
902 
903 

904 
905 
906 
907 
908 

909 
910 
911 

912 
913 
914 
915 
916 
917 
918 
919 
920 

921 

922 
923 
924 
925 
926 
927 

928 
929 
930 

931 
932 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

52500 
101 
162 
168 
169 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHIB 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 
320 
330 
348 
349 

355 
399 
435 
508 
513 
524 
708 
711 
719 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Countv Court Clerk 
County Official/Administrative Officer 75)74 
Clerical Personnel 246,834 
Temoorarv Personnel 
Part-time Personnel 53,636 
Social Security 23,296 
State Retirement 31)44 
Life Insurance 1,412 
Life Insurance-Retirees 423 
Medical Insurance 71,395 
Retiree Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 1,915 
Dental Insurance 4,353 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 320 
Employer Medicare 5,448 
Communication 2,500 
Dues and Memberships 1 000 
Operating Least Payments (Copier) 12,000 
Postal Charges 13,000 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 3,000 
Travel 2,000 
Other Contracted Services 20,000 
Office Supplies 7,500 
Premiums on Coroorate Surety Bonds 550 
Workers' Comp Insurance 7)98 
In Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Communication EQuipment 0 
Furniture & Fixtures 1,000 
Office EQuipment 2,500 

Total County Court Clerk 588,898 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

75)74 75,274 
246,834 246,834 

0 0 
53,636 53,636 
23,296 23,296 
31,244 31,244 

173 1,585 1,585 
423 423 

20,212 91,607 91,607 
0 0 

289 2,204 2,204 
1,133 5,486 5,486 
(320) 0 0 

5,448 5,448 
2,500 2,500 
1,000 1,000 

12,000 12,000 
13,000 13,000 
3,000 3,000 ----

200 2,200 I 150 I 2,350 
20,000 I (350 ,I 19,650 

(400) 7,100 I (1,650 11 5,450 
550 I I 550 

7,298 I : 7,298 

1,000 i i 1,000 
0 I 550 I 550 

200 1,200 I 1,500: 2,700 
2,500 (200) 2,300 

21,487 610,385 0 610,385 

Page 29 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
933 

934 52600 
935 120 
936 121 
937 187 
938 201 
939 204 
940 206 
941 207 
942 208 
943 212 
944 307 
945 307 WIRE 
946 320 
947 355 
948 399 
949 435 
950 513 
951 524 
952 709 
953 711 
954 719 
955 

956 

957 

958 

959 

960 Total Finance 
961 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

IE c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

General Fund 101 

6/20/2018 16:33 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Data Processing 
Computer Programmer 47,815 
Data Processing Personel 42,000 
Overtime Pav 
Social Security 5,569 
State Retirement 8,712 
Life Insurance 337 
Medical Insurance 16,651 
Dental Insurance 1,032 
Employer Medicare 1,302 
Communication 8,000 
Communication 2,200 
Dues and Memberships 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services I 1,250 
Office Supplies 250 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,825 
Inservice/Staff Development 3,000 
Data Processing Equipment 10,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 1,500 

Total Data Processing 162,443 

2,453,517 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

47,815 47,815 
42,000 (5,000) 37,000 

0 0 
5,569 (310) 5,259 
8,712 (485) 8,227 

(45) 292 292 
(2,610) 14,041 14,041 

(758) 274 274 
1,302 (72) 1,230 
8,000 8,000 
2,200 2,200 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 

I 1,250 11,250 
250 250 

1,825 1,825 
3,000 (l,600) 1,400 

10,000 10,000 
0 0 

1,500 1,500 

(3,413) 159,030 (7,467) 151,563 

14,335 2,467,852 (7,467) 2,460,385 

Page 30 



' 
A 

--·~-

1 

2 
Account Number -3 .. 

962 
963 

964 
965 
966 

967 
966 
969 
970 

971 
972 
973 

974 
975 
976 
977 

976 
979 
960 
961 
962 

963 
964 
965 
966 
967 
966 
969 
990 

991 
992 
993 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

53000 

53100 
JOI 
162 
169 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
330 
348 
349 

355 
399 
435 
508 
513 
524 
709 
719 

18 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

OrgBgt 

Administration of Justice 

Circuit Court Clerk 
County Official/Administrative Officer 75,274 
Clerical Personnel 176,816 
Part-time Personnel 13,777 
Overtime Pay 5,700 
Social Security 16,837 
State Retirement 25,006 
Life Insurance 897 
Life Insurance-Retirees 192 
Medical Insurance 46,361 
Medical Insurance-Retirees 6,720 
Dental Insurance 2,570 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 293 
Employer Medicare 3,938 
Communication 1,765 
Dues and Memberships 950 
Operating Lease Pavments (Copier) 4,000 
Postal Charges 2,200 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,290 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 17,753 
Office Supplies 4,230 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 250 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,561 
In Service/StaffDevelooment 750 
Data Processing Equipment 5,300 
Office Eauipment 0 

Total Circuit Court Clerk 421,930 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

75,274 75,274 
176,816 176,816 

13,777 13,777 
5,700 5,700 

16,837 16,837 
25,006 25,006 

63 960 960 
192 192 

4,497 50,858 50,858 
131 6,851 6,851 
206 2,776 2,776 

40 333 333 
3,938 3,938 
1,765 ---(100)! 1,665 

(220) 730 I I 730 
4,000 I I 4,000 
2,200 I I 2,200 

(415) 2,875 JOO 2,975 

2,500 2,500 
70 17,823 17,823 

4,230 4,230 
250 500 500 

4,561 4,561 
315 1,065 1,065 

24,700 30,000 30,000 
0 0 

29,637 451,567 0 451,567 

Page31 



' A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
994 
995 
996 

997 
996 
999 
1000 
1001 

1002 
1003 
1004 
1005 
1006 
1007 

1006 
1009 
1010 

1011 
1012 
1013 

1014 
1015 
1016 
1017 
1016 
1019 
1020 
1021 
1022 
1023 
1024 

1025 
1026 
1027 
1026 

Budget.Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

53300 
162 
169 
187 
189 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 
320 
330 
334 
337 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
499 
513 
524 
709 
711 
719 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6120120 I 8 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

General Sessions Court 
Clerical Personnel 389,531 
Part-time Personnel 37,731 
Overtime Pay 8,257 
Other Salaries & Wages (On call Judicial Clerks) 
Social Security 27,002 
State Retirement 38,585 
Life Insurance 1,748 
Life Insurance - Retirees 368 
Medical Insurance 85,255 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 1,915 
Dental Insurance 5,033 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 638 
Employer Medicare 6,315 
Communication 3,750 
Dues and Memberships 376 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 7,787 
Maintenance Agreements 1,775 
Maintenance & Repair - Office EQuipment 
Postal Charges 8,540 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 7,228 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services (LGDP) 18,185 
Office Supplies 8,869 
Other Suoolies and Materials 0 
Workers' Comp Insurance 9,123 
In Service/Staff Development 728 
Data Processing Equipment 7,200 
Furniture & Fixtures 0 
Office Equipment 0 

Total General Sessions Court 678,439 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

389,531 389,531 
37,731 37,731 

8,257 8,257 
0 0 

27,002 27,002 
38,585 38,585 

38 1,786 1,786 
(60) 308 308 

9,713 94,968 94,968 
0 0 

289 2,204 2,204 
625 5,658 5,658 

28 666 666 
6,315 6,315 
3,750 3,750 

376 376 
7,787 7,787 
1,775 1,775 

0 0 
(489) 8,051 8,051 

7,228 7,228 
2,500 2,500 

18,185 18,185 
(306) 8,563 8,563 

95 95 95 
9,123 9,123 

728 728 
22,800 30,000 30,000 

700 700 700 
0 0 

33,433 711,872 0 711,872 

Page 32 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
1029 
1030 
1031 
1032 
1033 
1034 
1035 
1036 
1037 
1038 
1039 
1040 
1041 
1042 
1043 
1044 
1045 
1046 
1047 
1048 
1049 
1050 
1051 
1052 
1053 
1054 
1055 
1056 
1057 
1058 
1059 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

53310 
101 
162 
168 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-COBRA 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-COBRA 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
322 
334 
349 
355 
399 
435 
451 
513 
524 
711 
719 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/2012018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

General Sessions Judge 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Judge) 310,485 
Clerical Personnel (Judicial Comm./Asst.) 52,604 
Temp Personnel (Substitute Judges) 1,500 
Social Security 22,512 
State Retirement 35,220 
Life Insurance 537 
Life Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance 27,043 
Medical Insurance - COBRA 2,088 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 1,538 
Dental Insurance - COBRA 320 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 
Employer Medicare 5,265 
Communication 1,600 
Dues and Membershios 2,500 
Evaluation and Testing 4,500 
Maintenance Agreements 480 
Printing, Stationery, and Fonns 500 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Suoolies 2,000 
Unifonns 600 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,737 
Inservice/Staff Development 600 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office EQuioment 500 

Total General Sessions Judee 477 629 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

310,485 310,485 
52,604 52,604 

1,500 1,500 
22,512 22,512 
35,220 35,220 

1 538 538 
0 0 

198 27,241 27,241 
(2,088) 0 0 

0 0 
66 1,604 1,604 

(320) 0 0 
0 0 

5,265 5,265 
1,600 1,600 
2,500 2,500 
4,500 4,500 

480 480 
500 500 

2,500 2,500 
0 0 

2,000 2,000 
600 600 

2,737 2,737 
600 600 

0 0 
500 500 

(2,143) 475,486 0 475,486 

Page 33 



I A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
~ 

1060 

1061 

1062 

1063 

1064 

1065 

1066 

1067 

1068 

1069 

1070 

1071 

1072 

1073 

1074 

1075 

1076 

1077 

1078 

1079 

1080 

1081 

1082 

1083 

1084 

1085 

1086 

1087 

1088 

1089 

1090 

1091 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

53400 
101 
162 
169 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LlF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
330 
331 
334 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
508 
513 
524 
715 

715-FYl6 
719 

B 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Chancery Court 
County Official/ Administrative Officer 75).74 
Clerical Personnel 67,100 
Part Time Personnel 23,322 
Social Security 10,273 
State Retirement 13,810 
Life Insurance 359 
Life Insurance 192 
Medical Insurance 22,264 
Medical Insurance 6,264 
Dental Insurance 1,539 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,258 
Employer Medicare 2,403 
Communication 1,200 
Dues and Memberships 800 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1,500 
Legal Services 
Maintenance Agreements 2,700 
Postal Charges 9,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1,500 
Travel 1,500 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 1,500 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 250 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,825 
ln Service/Staff Development 400 
Land 0 
Land 0 
Office Equipment 3,000 

Total Chancery Court 249,233 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

75,274 75,274 
67,100 67,100 
23,322 23,322 
10,273 10,273 
13,810 13,810 

135 494 494 
(12) 180 180 

9,866 32,130 32,130 
348 6,612 6,612 
667 2,206 2,206 

53 1,311 1,311 
2,403 2,403 
1,200 1,200 

800 800 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
2,700 2,700 
9,000 9,000 
1,500 1,500 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
1,500 1,500 

250 250 
1,825 1,825 

400 400 
754,667 754,667 754,667 
28,848 28,848 28,848 

3,000 3,000 

794,572 1,043,805 0 1,043,805 

Page 34 



i A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
1092 

1093 

1094 

1095 

1096 

1097 

1098 

1099 

1100 

1101 

1102 
1103 

1104 

1105 
1106 
1107 

1108 
1109 

1110 

1111 
1112 
1113 

1114 
1115 

1116 

1117 

1118 
1119 

1120 

1121 

1122 

1123 

1124 

1125 

1126 

1127 
1128 
1129 
1130 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

53500 
105 
Ill 
161 
169 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 
208 

208 RETDEN 
212 

212-BKPAY 
307 
309 
320 
330 
336 
338 
340 
348 
349 
355 
399 
425 
435 
450 
499 
513 
524 
708 
719 
790 

18 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

General Fund 101 
6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Juvenile Court 
Supervisor/Director 68,286 
Probation Officer(s} 76,316 
Secretarv<ies) 36,900 
Part-time Personnel 15,300 
Overtime Wages 10,000 
Social Securitv 12,822 
State Retirement 18,576 
Life Insurance 696 
Life Insurance 116 
Medical Insurance 22,569 
Dental Insurance 1,294 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 2,999 
Employer Medicare - Back Pav 
Communication 7,000 
Contracts with Gov't Agencies 10,000 
Dues and Memberships 100 
Operating Lease Pavments (Copier) 1,500 
Maintenance and Reoair Services-Eouioment 
Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 
Medical & Dental Services 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Sationerv & Forms 200 
Travel 4,500 
Other Contracted Services 3,325 
Gasoline 1,000 
Office Supplies 1,500 
Tires 500 
Other Supplies and Materials 1,500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
In Service/Staff Development 3,000 
Communication Eouipment 0 
Office Equipment 500 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Juvenile Court 307,348 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

68,286 68,286 
76,316 76,316 
36,900 36,900 

2,775 18,075 18,075 
10,000 10,000 

172 12,994 12,994 
18,576 18,576 

22 718 718 
116 116 

(103 22,466 22,466 
328 1,622 1,622 

0 0 
44 3,043 3,043 

0 0 
7,000 7,000 

10,000 10,000 
100 100 

1,500 1,500 
0 0 

(1,000} 2,000 2,000 
0 0 

200 200 
200 200 

(2,398} 2,102 2,102 
3,325 3,325 
1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 

110 610 610 
1,500 1,500 
3,649 3,649 

(1,500) 1,500 1,500 
1,907 1,907 1,907 
(110} 390 390 

0 0 

247 307,595 0 307,595 

Page 35 



I' A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number .,____ 

3 .. 
1131 

1132 53700 
1133 105 
1134 169 
1135 201 
1136 204 
1137 212 
1138 307-WIRE 
1139 435 
1140 524 
1141 719 
1142 

1143 

1144 

1145 53900 
1146 194 
1147 307 
1148 399 
1149 711 
1150 719 
1151 

1152 
1153 
1154 
1155 

1156 53920 
1157 399 
1158 708 
1159 708-CRSEC 
1160 711-CRSEC 
1161 

1162 
1163 
1164 
1165 
1166 
1167 

1168 53930 
1169 358 
1170 
1171 
1172 
1173 
1174 
1175 
1176 
1177 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Judicial Commissioners 
Supervisor/Director 0 
Part-time Personnel (2 P!T Magistrates 52,020 
Social Security 3,226 
State Retirement 5,046 
Employer Medicare 755 
Communication 700 
Office Supplies 1,200 
In-Service/ Staff Development 250 
Office Equipment 1,000 

64,197 

Other Administration of Justice 
Jury and Witness Fees 12,500 
Communication 960 
Other Contracted Services 2,800 
Furniture & Fixtures 0 
Courtroom Equipment 0 

Total Other Administration of Justice 16,260 

Courtroom Security 
Other Contracted Services 1,500 
Communication Equipment 3,500 
Communication EQuioment 0 
Furniture/Fixtures - Bulletproof Wall 0 

Total Courtroom Security 5,000 

Victim Assistance Programs 
Remittance of Revenues Collected 20,000 

Total Victim Assistance Proe;ram 20,000 

1178 Total Administration of Justice 2,240,036 
1179 

Budget.·':ommittee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
52,020 52,020 

3,226 3,226 
5,046 5,046 

755 755 
700 700 

1,200 1,200 
250 250 

1,000 1,000 
0 64,197 0 64,197 

3,900 16,400 16,400 
960 960 

2,800 2,800 
0 0 
0 0 

3,900 20,160 0 20,160 

450 1,950 1,950 
4,890 8,390 8,390 
5,990 5,990 5,990 
8,548 8,548 8,548 

19,878 24,878 0 24,878 

I Revenue #42292 and I 
142392 I 

I/ 
20,000 1,450 21,450 

0 20,000 1,450 21,450 

879,524 3,119,560 1,450 3,121,010 

Page36 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
1180 54000 
1181 

1182 54110 
1183 IOI 
1184 103 
1185 106 
1186 108 
1187 109 
1188 110 
1189 115 
1190 120 
1191 140 
1192 161 
1193 162 
1194 166 
1195 169 
1196 170 
1197 187 
1198 187-STBLT 
1199 187-STBLT-Fl7 
1200 187-GHSOG 
1201 201 
1202 201-STBLT 
1203 201-STBLT-Fl 7 
1204 201-GHSOG 
1205 204 
1206 204 
1207 204-STBLT 
1208 204-STBLT-F17 
1209 204-GHSOG 
1210 206 
1211 206-RET-LIF 
1212 207 
1213 207-SRHTH 
1214 208 
1215 208-RET-DEN 
1216 210 
1217 212 
1218 212-STBLT 
1219 212-STBLT-Fl7 
1220 

1221 
1222 

1223 

1224 
1225 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

212-GHSOG 
307 
320 
330 

330-SHERF 
332-AWARE 

18 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

OrgBgt 

Public Safety 

Sheriff's Department 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) 87,717 
Assistants (Chief Deputies) 120,948 
Deputies (XTRA = $40,054) 1,165,172 
Investigator(s) 147,550 
Captain(s) 53,820 
Lieutenant(s) 149,984 
Sergeant(s) 98,365 
Computer Proirrammer 44,734 
Salarv Supplement Onservice reimb by State) 30,000 
Secretarv<ies) 33,458 
Clerical Personnel 99,666 
Custodial Personnel 27,793 
Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 60,000 
School Resource Officer (XTRA = $7,000) 389,315 
Overtime Pav 160,000 
Overtime (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 5,000 
Overtime (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY2017) 
Overtime Pav (GHSO Grant) 
Social Security 165,448 
Social Sec (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 310 
Social Sec (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY 2017) 
Social Security (GHSO Grant) 
State Retirement 334,733 
State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55125 
Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 600 
Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY 2017) 
State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 
Life Insurance 9,175 
Life Insurance-Retirees 1,559 
Medical Insurance 688,388 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 8,352 
Dental Insurance 35,453 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,418 
Unemplovment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 38,694 
Medicare (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 73 
Medicare (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage - FY2017) 
Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 
Communication 22,000 
Dues and Memberships 2,750 
Operating Lease Pavments 3,000 
Operating Lease Pavments (From Restricted Funds) 1,600 
Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

87,717 87,717 
120,948 120,948 

1,165,172 (28,000) 1,137,172 
147,550 147,550 
53,820 53,820 

149,984 149,984 
98,365 98,365 
44,734 44,734 

(4,200) 25,800 25,800 
33,458 33,458 
99,666 99,666 
27,793 27,793 

(20,000) 40,000 40,000 
389,315 389,315 

7,603 167,603 167,603 
(5,000) 0 0 

965 965 965 
4,130 4,130 4,130 

165,448 (2,765) 162,683 
(310) 0 0 

57 57 57 
257 257 257 

334,733 (2,693) 332,040 
0 0 

(600) 0 0 
127 127 127 
546 546 546 

(269) 8,906 8,906 
(32) 1,527 1,527 

(45,622) 642,766 642,766 
464 8,816 8 816 

(1 ,397' 34,056 34,056 
226 1,644 1 644 

0 0 
38,694 (647) 38,047 

(73) 0 0 
14 14 14 
67 67 67 

(2,075) 19,925 19,925 
2,750 2,750 
3,000 3,000 

500 2,100 2,100 
0 0 

Page37 



i A 
-

1 

2 
Account Number '-

3 .. 
1226 334 
1227 334-RADIO 
1228 336 
1229 338 
1230 340 
1231 348 
1232 349 
1233 349-LFSVR 
1234 353 
1235 355 
1236 399 
1237 412 
1238 413 
1239 422 
1240 425 
1241 435 
1242 450 
1243 451 
1244 499 
1245 499-AWARE 
1246 499-LFSVR 
1247 508 
1248 513 
1249 524 
1250 524 LFSVR 
1251 708 
1252 711 
1253 716 
1254 716 
1255 716-AWARE 
1256 716 GHSOG 
1257 716 GHSOG FY17 
1258 719 
1259 719 LFSVR 
1260 719-SHERF 
1261 

1262 

1263 
1264 
1265 

1266 

1267 

1268 
1269 

1270 

Budget.Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Maintenance Airreements 10,000 
Maintenance Airreements - Radios 12,000 
· Eouipment Maint & Repair 5,000 
Maintenance and Reoair Services - Vehicles 145,000 
Medical and Dental Services 5,000 
Postal Charges 5,000 
Printing, Stationerv, and Forms 3,000 
Printing, Stationerv, and Forms 0 
Tow-in Services 6,000 
Travel 11,000 
Other Contracted Services 18,000 
Diesel Fuel 500 
Drugs and Medical Suoolies 
Food Suoolies 2,000 
Gasoline 200,000 
Office Suoolies 10,000 
Tires 25,000 
Uniforms 25,000 
Other Suoolies and Materials 10,000 
Other Suoolies and Materials (From Committed Funds) 
Other Suoolies and Materials ffrom Committed Funds) 
Premiums on Coroorate Suretv Bonds 225 
Workei's Como Insurance 47,728 
In Service/Staff Development 15,000 
In Service/StaffDev-Proiect Lifesaver 
Communication Eauioment 10,000 
Furniture 
Law Enforcement Eauioment 18,000 
Law Enforcement Eauioment 0 
Law Enforcement Eauioment (From Committed Funds) 
Law Enforcement Eauio <GHSOG) 5,000 
Law Enforcement Eauip (GHSOGl 
Office Eauioment 2,000 
Office Eauioment (Life Saver) 0 
Office Eauioment (from Restricted Funds) 0 

Total Sheriffs Deoartment 4,577,528 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

(8,250 1,750 1,000 2,750 
(1,599) 10,401 200 10,601 
(3,000 2,000 2,000 

21,826 166,826 166,826 
5,000 500 5,500 
5,000 5,000 
3,000 1,000 4,000 

1,000 1,000 1,000 
6,000 6,000 

11,000 11,000 
3,250 21,250 500 21,750 

500 500 
0 0 

(2,000) 0 1,000 1,000 
(20,000) 180,000 10;000 . 190,000 

10,000 10,000 
25,000 25,000 

10,000 35,000 35,000 
10,000 10,000 

1,000 1,000 1,000 
o ~~~o~· ""- 3,300 

25 250 "" 250 
47,728 

~ 
I LFSVR offset by 

8,000 23,000 I revenue 44570 0 
0 I 0 

(3,096 6,904 6,904 
0 831 831 

(5,000) 13,000 13,000 
(5,000) (5,000) (5,000 

1,000 1,000 1,000 
(5,000 0 0 
3,441 3,441 3,441 

2,000 . 2,000 

o ·~~~mm'.ot 1,000 

12,000 12,000 12,000 

(56,025 4,521,503 (14,774) '\ 4,506,729 
'\ 

Reduction of $30,074 @ 54110 to offset 
requested lnaeases In 54210 

$4300 LFSVR offset by Revenue #44570 

$11,000 increase for Gasoline &. Food 

[18Jun 25Jun2018] 
I 

Page38 



' A . 
1 

2 
Account Number I-

3 .. 
1271 
1272 
1273 

1274 
1275 
1276 
1277 
1276 
1279 
1260 
1261 
1262 
1263 
1264 
1265 
1266 
1267 
1268 
1289 
1290 
1291 
1292 
1293 
1294 
1295 
1296 
1297 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

54120 
307WIRE 

340 
431 
451 
524 
708 
716 

54130 
399 
452 

54160 
355 
499 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 
General Fund 101 

6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

OrgBgt 

Special Patrols - Sheriff's Reserves 
Communication 1,000 
Medical & Dental Services 2,000 
Law Enforcement Supplies 5,000 
Uniforms 3,000 
Staff Development 
Communication Equipment 
Law Enforcement Equipment 9,000 

Total Special Patrols 20,000 

Traffic Control 
Other Contracted Services 8,000 
Utilities (Traffic) 2,500 

Total Traffic Control 10,500 

Administration of Sexual Offender Re11:. 
Travel 250 
Supplies and Materials 250 
Office EQuipment 1,000 

Total Adm of Sexual Offender Reeistrv 1,500 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,000 1,000 

2,000 I --,2,000)1 0 
5,000 I 2,117 I 7,117 
3,000 I 3,520 I 6,520 

O I I 0 
o• I 0 

9,000 (3,637 5,363 

0 20,000 0 20,000 

0 0 
8,000 8,000 
2,500 2,500 

0 10,500 0 10,500 

250 250 
250 250 

1,000 1,000 

0 1,500 0 1,500 

Page 39 



i A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
1296 
1299 
1300 
1301 
1302 
1303 
1304 
1305 
1306 
1307 
1308 
1309 
1310 
1311 
1312 
1313 
1314 
1315 
1316 
1317 
1318 
1319 
1320 
1321 
1322 
1323 
1324 
1325 
1326 
1327 
1328 
1329 
1330 
1331 
1332 
1333 
1334 

Budget•Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

54210 
109 
160 

160-CRSEC 
165 
169 
187 

187-CRSEC 
201 

201-CRSEC 
204 

204-CRSEC 
206 

206-CRSEC 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-CRSEC 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-CRSEC 

208-RET 
212 

212-CRSEC 
330 
331 
334 
336 
340 

340-FY2016 
340-FY2017 

348 
349 
355 

355-EXTRA 
399 

18 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Jail Department 
Captain(s) 53,821 
Guards (Xtra = $27,260) 946,298 
Guards (Xtra = $4 ,971) 114,543 
Cafeteria Personnel 64,305 
Part-time Personnel 5,000 
Overtime Wages 55,000 
Overtime Wages 3,000 
Social Securitv 69,714 
Social Security 7,288 
State Retirement 108,584 
State Retirement 11,402 
Life Insurance 4,213 
Life Insurance 358 
Life Insurance-Retirees 644 
Medical Insurance 205,222 
Medical Insurance 22,264 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 20,306 
Medical Insurancd - Sr. Health 2,088 
Dental Insurance 11,990 
Dental Insurance 1,539 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 639 
Employer Medicare 16,304 
Employer Medicare 1,704 
Operating Lease Pavments (Copier) 2,500 
Legal Services 5,000 
Maintenance Agreements 7,500 
Maintenance and Repair Services- EQuipm 4,500 
Medical and Dental Services 200,000 
Medical and Dental Services 0 
Medical and Dental Services 0 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 1,000 
Travel - Extradition 2,000 
Other Contracted Services 3,500 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

53,821 53,821 
946,298 (25,000) 921,298 
114,543 114,543 
64,305 64,305 

(5,000) 0 0 
47,500 102,500 102,500 

3,000 3,000 
2,635 72,349 (1,550) 70,799 

7,288 7,288 
4,608 113,192 (2,425) 110,767 

11,402 11 ,402 
467 4,680 4,680 

12 370 370 
(193) 451 451 

69,510 274,732 274,732 
(738) 21,526 21,526 

(7,730) 12,576 12,576 
1,965 4,053 4,053 
2,728 14,718 14,718 

(23) 1,516 1,516 
27 666 666 

616 16,920 (362) 16,558 
1,704 1,704 
2,500 2,500 
5,000 5,000 

(7,500) 0 0 
4,500 4,500 

200,000 20,000 220,000 
1,155 1,155 1,155 
8,115 8,115 8,115 

200 200 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 

1,767 3,767 3,767 
3.500 3,500 

Page40 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IBI c D 

·---·-··-·- ·- ·!-'- - Highway Dep_t 131 _ I 1 - -1-··· 2017-2018 2 Account 6/18/2018 13:39 
-

3 Number I Org Bgt 
"+ I I 
~ -------
191 65000 Other Charges I - ----··--
192 307 Communication 11,000 - ·-·--- ·· ··-· 
193 347 Pest Control ! 500 - ----- I 194 399 Other Contracted Services I 6,000 ,______ --· 
195 399-GOVDL Other Contracted Services - Gov Deals Rev 44530 ,..___ - ··-
196 410 Custodial Supplies ,__ -·-----· 
197 413 Drugs and Medical Supplies ,......_ ---·---
198 415 Electricity ,__ ----
199 424 Garage Supplies -
200 427 Ice -
201 451 Uniforms - ----· 
202 506 Liability Insurance -
203 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

---
204 510 Trustee's Commission - ----·-
205 511 Vehicle & Equip Insurance ,______ 
206 599 Other Charges 
207 ,..___ ---
208 Total Other Charges ,______ -- -· 
209 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

I 
I 1,000 

1,000 -
15,000 
8,210 

600 
20,000 
89,590 

700 
30,000 

1,400 

185,000 

E F 
I 

2017-201~1 Approved 

Amds i Amded Bgt 
... 

I 
11,000 

I 500 
(2 000) 1 4,000 , I 

I 0 
1,000 

I 1,000 
' 

15,000 
(2,537)1 5,673 

I 600 

r 20,000 -
3,537 93,127 

700 
30,000 

0 
1,400 

(1,000) 184,000 
I 
I 

G H 

·----
Proposed _Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 
_J__ ________ 

~ 11,000 
500 

! 4,000 
5,500 5,500 

-·-
1,000 

i 1,000 
I 15,000 I ____,_ 

+-----~673 
L._._ 600 

1-- 20,000 
93,127 

700 -
3,300 33,300 

I 0 
1,400 

I 

8,800 192,800 

PageB 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IBI c 
1 ~ Highway Dept 131 ,___ 
2 Accoun _ ___ 6.0.8120_18 13 :54 .....__ 

3 Number I 
q I 

210 66000 i Employee Benefits -
211 188 - Bonus Payments 
212 188-RET-MED Bonus Payments -
213 201 Social Security 
214 204 State Retirement ,___ 
215 205 Employee & _Dependent Insurance 
216 206 Life Insurance , __ , _ _ 
217 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees .....__ -
218 207 Medical Insurance ,...___ --· 
219 207-RET-MEDt Medical Insurance - Retirees -
220 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health ----------
221 208 Dental Insurance -
222 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees -
223 209 Disability Insurance ,___ --·---
224 210 Unemployment Compensation ...._ 
225 212 Employer Medicare 
226 513 Workman's Compensation Insurance 
227 
228 Total Employee Benefits .....__ - - -
229 I 

--
230 

231 
- -------~ 

232 
233 

I i 
- - ----· ·---
234 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

D E F 
I I 
I I 
r--"io-I 7_-201 ~-- 2011-2018 I Approved 
I I i Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 
I 

I 

_, -
! ~ 
L---- i 0 

i F 0 

I 50, 114 50,114 
-

77,194 77,194 
I 2,000 2,000 

3,400 (199) 3,201 

i 500 555 i 1,055 
! 5,8331 i 187,000 192,833 

i 20,000 17,669 I 37,669 
! 
I 14,000 868 14,868 

I 13,000 (284) 12,716 
900 I 1,952 2,852 

-
0 

i 5,000 5,000 

I 
11,720 I 11,720 ; 

58,000 i 58,000 
I 

I 

442,828 26,394 ___ 469,222 
! 

·--
' 

! 

I 
I 
I 

I I 

G H 

I Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 
I 

0 
0 

(992) 49,122 
(1,696) 75,498 

2,000 
3,201 
1,055 

192,833 
37,669 -
14,868 
12,716 
2,852 

0 
5,000 

(232) 11,488 
58,000 

(2,920) 466,302 

--

Page9 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 

: --Ac~~-unt --H ____ _!l_ig~~~~j~~PL l3l ~ -iOJ7~2o!8: 2017-2018 App<O~~·-j~rnposodi Prnposed 

3 Number ' 1 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt -1 Amds Amded Budget 
<+ J____ __l L ~ 

235 68000 Capital Outlay i d 1
1 ·1 

~- . 321-BMILK,_ ,Engineering Se~vic~s -£.-- 77,800 1 (40,00gif_~=--- 3?:soo -· 37,soq 
~. _ 321-STBGP ·~!1eering_~~rvices - Multiple Road Grant ! _. 0 I 84,000+--~!.~00 1 84,000 
238 332-BMILK 1Legal Notices I 1,200 1 - 1,200 1,200 
~~ 339-BRIDG [MatchingSha~~-BridgeConstruction i - 3,515 - 3,515 _t=' 3,515 
~- 339-STAID Matching Share-State Aid (2% for FY2016) ! _ 25,150 I 25,150 

1 

25,150 
~ _ 339-STBGP Matching Share - Multiple Road Grant _j_____ 0 I 5,272 5,272 , 5,272 
~ 404-BMILK Asphalt- Hot Mix i __ 716,000 I \ 716,000 \ I 716,000 
~ _ 404-STBGP Asphalt- Hot Mix - Multiple Road Grant I _ ~21 863,618 ! 863,618 j 863,61-18 
244 409 Crushed Stone i ~ ! 3,000 3,000 
245---- 705 Bridge Const~uction 1-----87,808 i ---+--· 87,808 I 87,808 
245------ 706 Building Construction ! - I ---
W 790 Other Equipment (Pl~tter) i [ 0 0 

1 

~- 711 _ Furniture~ Fi~tur~s 1---- l,O~I (1,000)1 ---0 

249 714 !Highway Equipment . 80,000 7,790 
250 717 I Maintenance Equipment 

87,790 
0 

0 
87,790 

0 

251 718 Motor Vehicles I _ 61,000 61,000 1 61,000 
252 718-TRADE Motor Vehicles - Trade In 137,600 137,600 
253 726-STBGP State Aid Proj~cts =J___ 0 231,633 231,633 231,633 
254 __ 726-STAID 1StateAid P~ojects__ i 1,257,425 (231,633) 1,025,792 1,025,792 
255 I 

256 I ITotalCapital Outlay L 2,252,898 980,680 3,233,578 137,600 I 3,371,178 
257 ----11 I I ' 
~~:TOTAL H~~YS ----=-- ~ 4,615,86~t 1,202,284. 5,818,1521 143,480 '! 5,961,6~ 
260 fJ f-----=c-----=c-----~- . --
~:~ ---------t+--- - -·---- i-________ _J -+----------~---1---------

~~ =---=--==i=r=-===::_ + t r=---------i · -----+1----
Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 Page 10 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G H 

~---·-· ·---- ·-Lj ____ !!!ghway~ept 131 --+------ --~ 
Account 1

1

1 6/18/2018 13:54 ! . 2017-2018 2017-2018 Approved j Proposed Proposed 

Number 1 1 Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt j Amds Amded Budget 

2~- i 1---·· I --~~~----~-I - - -u--- I - -----=-~t- I 

266 8000+·Debt Smice I ______ ------Fl 
267 -- . . r=____ -----~-----+-------· 
268 _ 82120 Highways and Streets t------ i I ~ 
269 60 I 1 Principal on Bonds 0 0 ! 0 
270 ---~ Principal on Notes i ------- 0 - OJ 0 

271 612 Principal on Other Loans I . h---- 0 I 0 ! 0 

2n - _f I i 
273 ------i_ Total Principal on Notes !=~-~=~~-- 0 I 0 I . 0 _j__ 0 j _ _Q_

1 

274 -----~ ----·--·------ I . -----~ 
~~: =---8mo 1Highways and Streets -l------- I I I I I 
277 60.~++!nterest on 7:'1otes , 0 I 0 ! 0 

~;:----- Jr~~·~:'.::::_ 1--~-- o o ---=lt- o I ~ I 
281 Total Debt Service I 0 0 0 ! 0 0 

282 ]]=- --=-- -----=--=--f----+------=J 
283 99000 Other Uses I 

----- - :-r 
284 99100 Transfe~~ Out 0 i 0 
285 590 Transfers Out (To Fund 151 - Debt Payment) 86,595 86,595 I 86,595 
286 590

11 

Trans fem Out (To Fund 171 - Tracto<) ! -40,000 ( 40,000) O I O 

~:~ -

1 

!Total T;;;,sf.;;:s0ut___ ! _ __1_!6,595 (40,000) . 86,5951 0 I 86,5951 

289 ---H-- I _ -----··----+· 
290 __ u ____ ___ _ __________ ____ : _______ _ i 

291 Total Expenditures 4,742,463 1,162,284 5,904,747 ! 143,480 6,048,227 J 

292 - ·-------il ___ __ _ ------ - ! I I ! 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 Page 11 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 c I - D I E I F I G H 
~ I [ - - - -Highway Dept 131 I \ --- ;L, 

~ - ~:::::--1F~-M181201B 1354 :_:_2~~::.sl20~:::1s r-:~::·~F; P::::d A::::;::~~.-
293 - - -------, t-- - -- - +---·---- 1 1 · _____ _____ _ J 

294 -------·-·f-1

1

··-·----- - : · - - ~ I --------+- --
~:~ ;::;~~~=~~~ --~=-~ l~i::~ -:=:~~~-T -, 

"'"·';"',,_~ ... -..... , .. ,.,K;,,· , . ... _~.,,,,.~,·-W"·''''"; · -~· ·'" ... ,. .... "' .. ". ~;,..,,--;y .• -,_,.., . . : L__ I -·--·---··- --+ 
~:: :~$tjwat~d~~~.~Uj,~l~f.B~,~:!~~¢ .. t~~t.F~9:~;.~~~i.i~~~~~·~:1}!~~~1:WJ1r:::'.,1__ 1,182,545 1 1,1~~,545 j I 1,182,545 

300 ----------~~---~=~rt- -- _ _ ___ _t~.--.· _____ ii------+----· ~-~- -= _-.r_ ---= 
~~~---------t+----- - ------ :--------·-----J I ----- --- -f--------- -
--<-- --- ·-r.J _____ - --~---· ----T - - - - -
303 Total Revenue j ;-L 1

1 
_4,617,663 1,170,641 5,78~,304 _ 1 140,900 5,929,204 1 

W4 ! I 
--t-- --·--· ---'------ . -- - · -·----1 
30s i I l ' --i-------~.J__ -- ------ ____ __ __ __L 
306 Total Available __ ~:.~mds ~---5,800,208 I 1,170,641 6,9z~..2.l!±?+ 140,900 7,111,749 

307 L_L -~-- ----- I 
308 Expenditure Budget I 4,742,463 1,162,284 -~-!_?O'!_,Ji1_ 1 143,480 6,048,227 
309 ! i I I 
>----<-------...1 .~ ........ - - I ··---- - - - -· 

310 Total Expenditu;es and Transfer Out ~------ -~742,463 1,162,284 i 5,9~_'!.,_!~_7_~ 143,480 6,048,227 

311 I . I I ~ i 
312 E~~dE-~~~nd Balance --r-~=1:051,745 8,357

1 

1,~~£.(~ (2,580) 1 1,063,522 
313 i ! I I -----n--- i---- _____ __ ____ ___ __,_ ___ -+---------. 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 Page 12 



z 
0 -"' "' 2 
2 
0 u 
j:: 
z 
::::::> 
0 u 
z 
0 
0 
::::::> 

9 

I 
00 

""" in 
N 
U) 
0 

!:= 
al 
:c x 
UJ 

A 

~~co~JD~ ~um~tr . 

9~n.eral ~und 14.1 .. 
- ~0/201~ 8 :~~ -· 

---- - -:· -: -

Gen~ra.1 _!'urp_'!!'~ §.!'~E.•I. ~·-•-••~-•- -

:LocalTaxu r- . .• . . . - - . 

·- - - - -- --- ------ - -·· -·-
:_;county Propertv Taxes .... . _ ·--· - -· __ 

401_1.o i ,c _wr,ent_Pr:opc;rtYTax .. 
40120 '. '. Trustee's Collections Prior Year ---··- ---· ··-· ... ---- ··- -· ···-·--- ----- --
--- ,y~~·~i Cou~ty~P~ • .;~:rt; r~.~~ ·---·. --· ··-

'; 

· ~~.olj~ l·:!i..ankn.Et.o/. ... :-. ~-. - ~. ~~:~~ .. --:~· .. ~: :: :___ 

... ·- -- - -·· 
Countv Proet!rt}I Taxes 

. . · 40_13_0 :. :c1erl<. "!'E ~~~~ ~'!~.!i!'.."!. . P!:i<?i .v~ __ _ 
•.. 4<?.•~o l,;J!i~erut .en.d. P_cn'!fl)'_ . . .. .. . .... _ __ • 

40163-T~TE : ; p'.?""~IS in-Lieu.~T~~-:_ Tate & Lr l_e 

.... :.~Tol;! _i ~~ '!.ii.ii°fr~~rt_i±~x~·::-.'.~:-~ : - . :-. 
... -'. '. <;011nQ1 local_ Ootlon [axes .. 

.'!.07J O.'_; Lo~I Opti.on_~~~:f!" __ . -·-- . 
40_275 i :_ Mi~~ l?rinJ< !ID.' ... . 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-201_8 . _20.17-20_!~.. A,ppro .. d 

Or.ig_i.!!".1 !!~dg~. ._Amendments -~_.A_m~np~ B.udg~t 

-·i - . 

-" -·-· 
9,687,670 i · ---a~· . 

205,000 ; 0 : 

··- · 9: s9i.6.7or ·· . o_ :_ 

3,ooO: 0 . 

~ ,o_~c~~·: . _o __ : 
----··- - --!-- - -·· -- - -· ·:··--

. ~ -·· . .. . . . 

l~~:~~t ... ~· --· ~ ~+ 
324,645! 0 : 

' ' .. - -; 

- . ' 4J1~~~4~ ~~=::::-~:9J-_: : .. 
-... :+- 3,ISO.oooi 0 i 

4,500 ! 0 ; 

9,687,670 ' 
205,000 

9,892,670-; 

3,000 -

3,000 

135,000 ; 
35,0oo : 

324,645 ' 

494,645 

3,150,000 I 
4,500 ; 

.: :.:__~i)rol;!l. f~,;~iY..!,.oE!f.Qe!foi.~~!;~- · '. :.~:. '. ~ ·::·: ~ - . :~ _i.f.5~_io2~· : :~=-=~-=-~(~ -~ - ~J s~,5ooc 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2018 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2011 
County Comml!nlon Jun 26, 2011 

..... _ ... _ _ _ j ~ ~1a111/ory locol l!'xq ··-· ·-· 
__ 4__o~~oJ. j.!l~ -~~!·~ .I~ ...... ... · -.·-· -·· 

40350 ' :lntcntate Telecommumcaaons Tax . - .. , ... ... .. - -·- .... . -·· ... ·-·-· 

·· · ·~ :f.i~~i_s~~!~.i'.£1.;;c~i"r~~~; ==-:.: 

; i --1-· . .. .. . . .... !". 

.. .. -l· - ·- ---- --- ----~- -
AD:Q<J.i. 
2,300! 

J 

o ; 
c) T 

·: .~~=·~= =: .::. ::.a.-:· · · · 
13~_52,g5_j ·o 

; 

Page 1 

5,000 · 
2,300 . 

7,300 

13,552,115 , 

G H 

Proposed__ - P~op_~s.ed. 

~"-'e_n_!!m_!'n~ __ :. -~~~nded _Bl!'!g!I _ :· 

·--~ --· · 

. :.T_~::~----- ~- -
0 : 9,687,670 : 
o i 2o5,ooo , 

-·· . .• .. .. ! .. - -- ------ ·-·· · · - - -
.o i. '. 9,892,,670 ! 

O ! 

o: 
--- -~-~~--~~I~~-~·_· 

3,000 
l 

-·' 
··- - - ~,l!QO __ . 

135,000 0 

.o 
0 

.·. ~-. ·:.:: ~ ~~:9<10~ ' .. 
324,645 : ___ 

. ,• · -- ··· · - - --- .. , , . . ·· t·" -

.<! .. _ -·- .. _ ... m.~.L .... ___ _ 

n==· -- 3j50,ooo J 
0 I 4,500 . 

--· -_:·: .·~ ~ §C_: _:-: ·~ :=j,ilii~:~ ·-: - --·-. 
I . 

. ·-··· :~-=-~ ~~-:!!~(~:: ______ 1~Q.O ~ 
.o..' __ _ . l~~J.~:m. ~ 



A 

_Ac~_ou.nt .. Nu~be,r 

- -- - ~ ! iic~n~es a.n.d .~crmil;S 

- --·-·: i iic~n.ses . 

411 i 0 ;-: Marriage Lice~ses 
"4j14o : ' Cable .TV Franchises 

=-· - ·· - ··- --

1 . ; -X:of:B~ . Lr~~~~es 

General Fund 14.J .. 
6/20/2018 8:58 

.... ~.'.-}G~~g.e~. r~!"_~~~~~~t ~~ryi£~s .·~ · . 

: · Ed1~calion Ch~rges 

NT: 

4j54·i r: Contract for Instruciional Services with Other LEA's . :r ;~~E~:::n.~r~~1::i:.~:!:~tr~::n ~- -··· · ·· · --··· ·· · 
.. 43_5~3. • L:1:.lll C~rni.ri•.!. B-"-tkj\f_o~n? Fee ...... . __ . ... _ ····-

... :_i·r_!>~i~d_l!~~~!~~ -~~-~r.g.~ 

- ,! i __ 
Total Charges for Current Services . . . - -~ - - ·- -- ··-· ··- -.. ···i·T- - ·- -.. 

. ... ·--- ---· ~- ! Other Local Revenues 
' !'"; "· -· ·· . ·- .•.. 

4_i1Qq - . ..... _··-= ~41:1 :<! ~::~:~:~:~:~~. 
44130: 1 S~lE _ofl\1atecial an,i Supi<L~e.! .. 
_44 L4.5 .. 1 Salc;.£!:.R~c)lcl~ !'><la~l! . .. _ . 
44146 i i!l:J.late f unding . . 

44160-RET-DEN [ I Retirees' Insurance Payments 

. _ _441 §0-R.c£T\if-L_ii.i.iirP.~! · i~~~~),"~~ P~Yirie~ii . 
44160-RET-VIS ' ; Retirees' Insurance Payments 

· 44161-COBRA-DEN j · C~bra ·l~s~rance Payrr{ents . . 
· · - ·· - ··· 44 110 ' : M;;~ll.;;e~;,~ Ref~ds- - · -

441. 10-A:fr' : i:ii;~~lian~;,;.)l~f,;nd; -
44170-TNRMT . : lvfis_cella:i_cous Refun~s - T~ . !lisk ~anage111ent .. 

:· T!~t~!. ~~curr:-~i:ig _It~~~ . 

iNonrecurring i ft ms 
4453 ci ~ : Sale of Equipment 

44570-~SH ~ i ¢.~ntributio~~ .;;d Gifi:s. 

. -· ~ -:~~~·~:a_i ~onr:-~-curri-~gJ~e~_s .--

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2018 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

'· 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

F 

··, 

Approved 

_O.rigi~•l .B.•Egct . : __ A_l!)~nd~_n_ts . _ ; _ A11_1e~d_ed Bu.dget 

1,1991 
O' 

. l_.199 1 

0 , 
o · 

·---- -1-··-
Q ! 

' . •••. 1. ___ , _ _ __ _ _ ; 

.. .. I..! 99 : . - - . - - ... '!. ~ . 

···-+·- -. 
.. - .; . -· ----··· 

0 
O• 

o' 
0 

_o_. 
0 , 

. __ <JL 
0 : 

0 ' 0 ·· -- -.. ·;- · -- ---- ·-------
- --·---- - --i-··-· -- ·---. -·-·· ·· · 

.!>L o 

-.- -· -·-···· · ·····+·--···· -- ·-··· ·· 
; 14,0.QO: _ . .. .. 0 : 

Oi 0 : ...... --- --· .. --- a· ~ -----·· --·-· · -- ·a .. :-

~6 ,~o~f- -~-~ = ~ } ~ 
- ··_7.~0_!> ; _ ____ __ o_: __ 

4,500 : 0 . .. o: 0 : 
:_i_.9obr-·~- - ~-_-::::: ~ · 

O' 7,527 · 

73,70,tj ' -·-· 7,527 . 

-· · ··-i-·--- --· - --··· 
o; o . 
Qi 0 . 

Q'.. O: 

73,700 7,527 

Page 2 

1, 199 . 

0 

1,199 

. 1,199 . 

O : 
0 
O · 
0 

o · 

14,000 
0 
0 
O · 

46,000 : 
7,200-: 

4,500 . 
O ' 

2,900 .· 
O ' 

7,527 

81,227 . 

o · 
0 

o: 
81,227 

G H 

Proposed Propo~ed 

Ani~nll01•.n~. . ___ A111e_n.£fe!l}l.'!.!IC•.t __ 

o: 
o: 
o : 

-~i--

1,199 . 

O : 

1,199. . 

.w? : 

- ·· -- - ;---·-··-·· --- ----. 

-a·i" ... ·-·····-. 
.. . ·- - ·0-;··:·:-· -·-- ·- 0 

O · 
0 

0 
O ; -·o:-
0 0 

0 : 0 . -- --·-i -· ... ··-· ·-·-·---. ·-- ---. 
·- ----i-- - ·---- -· - - ·· -,- --

; 

.. o ! ... .. . 14,000 . 
0 : 0 ' 

... --~{r~~ ___ -=.: ~ ~~:~- ~ :~ .. 
_) _C.: -· ·· ·· ·-_::· 46,000 : 

.... . _ Q. . ____ _ --- -· -- - -~,20_0 .. . 
.o .' 4,500 ' 

_.o._:_____ o · 
o: ··--a ··· ·---······ 

.. 0.; 

Q.i 

D i 
(J : 

· -~Qt· -
Oi 

2,0()0 
0 

7,527 : 

8_1 ,~27 :~· 

0 
O ' 

o:-
81.i21 · 



A 

~cc~un~ Numb.e,r 
General fund 14.1 

6/20/20 I~ 8.:58 

! S!at.e .ofTe_ones.~ee 

... .. ·~ ~·r~State Ed,,caiion F~,-,,d; __ ... 
46511 ; !Basic Education Program 

: .465-15 ~ :.~1y:.c~if~ho~<!!:'..<!~sa1ion_ . 
. 46~2_Q '.__j ~!'!:!()()l_!'oo._<! ~·-~"'-· 
46550: ; Driver Education 
46590: •Other State Education Funds 

.. _ 46590.i:,E,A;f~tith~ sla't~ E_d~~~~.iif~d~-~-i,~!5-~-1-_ ~~- --
46590~~c i I F;uri~y !li;So~rc•Se.~t!'r _ 

_ . 4659Q.-Ic;l .i l~t~'!'Et_<;:onrie_~~i".~lt. - _ ·- _ 
46590-READ: 1Read to Be Ready 

46590:READP~)iR~~ I~ ~e ~~.fy~ :~ --
46590-SAfE i) ~!fc:_~c)!O<)I! ·· -- . . . . 

46590-SIC ' :Student Industry Cen1fica11ons 
-4659o:vi · l v~~~iion~i Rch~bi-1iiati~n se;.:,iccs 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2011 
Budget CommlttH Jun 20, 2011 
County Commission Jun 25, 2013 

·· · 46591; -~ coo;dina~d School Heaith 
- 46~52i. : :r!'!.i.;;~t-¢.9i¥>!:£ti~jiY _- - -
46594 : ; Family Resource Center 
466 Jo i l Care~r Ladder P~iirn'm· -

- -· 4_6~4o·;~:Y~~~~~~~~q;;!~~~~i: _ -

:Total St;te Education Funds 
,- T ..... -- ··· ·· -- · ···--···-· ·· ·· •.. 

'' 
·· -- ·-:io;;,~·;siat~ R~-;en11~~-- · 
46840 ) !Alcoholic Bevcrngc Tax 
468~)1 : : sate_K.;-~~~~ii..n~&.:_i. \IA 

-!-rI~~fQ~~'!~. -~!!.i.~i.t~~-n~~ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 

Original. Bu.dg_el 

20_17:201_8 AP.proved 

A"!_•".~!"..!.!'~ - .. ~'!.1!~~-~d.!Ju~get 

·-·-·i- .. 

···- l·-

. 1 . _ 

- -~ 

. .. - ·r· - ~ 

20,802.000. :- --_ ~ i_1o;soo~:--- -- 21,012.500 

- ~-05,'.'_19 ' - - __ 2_,~09_ ; __ -- --- 8_07,_!11_9 
o: 0 j 0 o·-· -- .. ---- -o·r·- ... .. . · o 

58,467 ; '· 0 i 58.467 

.. .. 2j2;oog ,_~~ - ~~~ -75_; (i~-F : ~~-~-:~0~i5 · 
29,611... .. (29,6 _ny_ _ o : 

.o;. -· · ·-·-·· -· .~ .-:. .. ·· -----· _ ..... ~ .. i. 
. () _ _ _ _ _ o_~ o · 
o· 
o: 

--- - Oj .. 
o: 

160.0001 

35,200 

- - 2.1,3~0 - --
-- --- · _o_ ---···-
.. . .J.09,.937 

o : 
... ~ --~ :_: __ --- . k~:~~i -:- . 

108,0001 - 0 : 
'ii i 125.000 

35,200 
_2_1,320 . 

0 
. : 109,937 i 

. 160,000_: 
_ 12,500 .. 
29,612 

108,000 . 
125,000 

2~.1.95,49-1 ;_ _ ____ 6_g,~_83-L ____ ;i2,8_47,S8o :. 

_o: .. 
1,100,000 : 

' 
1._1 oo,9Qo ; _ _ _ 

23,295,497 ' 

Page 3 

o : 
0 ; 

-~ .. '.. 

652,083 

o . 
1,100,000 : 

__ 1,190,000 : 

23.947,580 

G H 

Proposed .. ; ?ropos.ed _ 

Ame_ndine~!:' - '.-- __ A.!"~n~o:._d__B_~dg!l_ . 

-· -rcaoe, 
31P~.c --~ __ _::_ J~rn~ Addftlonal PreKrundlng_ ,_ 

.. o ' 

0 i 0 oT __ __ ·----~.:- -(~· -----~ 

• -- - - Q _! - - - -----· -~~.4§7_ :_ 
.. 0 ~---- --- JQ1_~5__j __ _ 
0 ' 0 . 
0 : -- -· . - . 0 

. ff :.~:::1~-, 
. o.; 109,937 

0 : 160,000 . 
___ o ~ -~:~~ _ ~~~~ :J~2;~oo_-,~ 

.o 
() 
0 

- 29,612 ; 
IQ_~.(JQ(J --
125,000 . 

- -~1,27~ _; __ - ___ _ _]~,8_?_8_,_1!5_5 : 

o- i . .. \ __ -~ o L 
1,100,000 ' __ _ __ 0 ' 

O i - ____ l_JQQ_,()_9.(J : 

31,275 ! 23,978,855 ! 



A 

BUD 

Account Nu_i:n~~r 

MENT 
Gener.ii Fund 141 

6/2012018 8:58 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2018 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commlssl~n Jun 2S, 2018 

46980-READ· iOther State Grants 
.. - _ 469s1 i ]ii.f~_sch~~fa ·-_ - ·-· 

46990 ; :Other State Revenue 

·Total 

__ _ . ¥~~~!"-~! .. G~~e~n -~~~t 

' .; Fedua/ Through State 
47111 · 'USDA School Lunch Program 
47.Ll~Ciir~as~ .:=:~~ -·. . .. 
47114 : ·USDA-Other 
4 7143 ' ·, Sp~i~I Ed~catio~· - Grants to States 

. _ 4iii:C : safe~di:>_~g_-f~c.-Sc:~~l;StatcG_~_t_(Ti~ciyi -
47590-.SNAP: ' Other Fed.oral ~ou~h State SNAP Grant 

} ):o_taIF;d~r_;il ~r~~g-~ ~~t~ 

~ : Direct Federal Revenue 
47640 :· :ROTC Reimbur~cm.cnt 

.,..: !o.~a. l_ ~i.f_':~t .~e.!l~!l!.l !t:"'.~~~~--

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 B 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 Approved 

. ... · _!)riginal Bu!fg.et :_ . Amen~m_ent~ ' _A111~_nd." .~ Jludget 

G 

Proposed 

A~.endme~~ .. 

H 

Propo~cd 

_!\.nu:!'!f.e_<! _!l~~get_ ... • 

0 10,600 o · 10600 10,600 · · _ ~ -· · -·-· o ·· LCBOE: 
· · -' -- · ~· - ·- · O , 0 .~.. . .• -· .v_ KE! implementalloll 

0 0 ' ···- 0 . 7 250 7,250 aiiocatlon. Moving to 

.. i , 

o: 0 ' · ' 7ll00saiaries. 

0 . 
0 
O' 

133,ooo · 

0 

... ~JJ,OOO i 

66,000 . 

6~,ooo. 

199,ooo' 

Page 4 

:· lQ~~O 

. l. ••• 

o ' 
o: 
o ' 

45,000 : 
. -0 : · 

o ; 

. - ~'Ol)_Q :. 

ci ! 

0 

45,000 

10,~oo ' 

o · 
O ' 
o ' 

45,000_. 
133,000 ; 
. 0 ; 

178,0_90 

66,000 : 

- - ~6,00~ : 

244,000 . 

.. 7~?_0 ' . . _ --- _ _iJ,~~O .L:----.-- ----~ 

; 
·- -- -- ··- -·--·- · .. ·-· ·- - -

.o ' 
o-. . o·; ·- ---
. o : 
O • 
o . 

o : 

o , 

o ; 

0 1 

o · 
11...: . 
O , 

--- _45,000 ~ 
.1_3},000_:_ . 

o · 

__ !_7_11,qQO_. __ _ 

66,000 ; 

66,000 . 

244,000 . 



A 

General Fund 141 

A~~~u~t .Nu':".b~r: ': · · 612012018 8:5s·· 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2011 
Budgwt Committee Jun 20, 2011 
County Commlulon Jun 25, 2011 

. q!i~~ns t;i. ~C?~.P.~ 

48610 · ·Donations 
48.§iO-ALT: LDona~ons-Altem_ati~~ ~chool .. 

. 48610-BJ:r) · J,;><>n~t[o~s. .- . Bri~ge_s in Trans!!iol) . 
48610-CA¥P!. ·0onations- _Camp Bravad_o 

48610-CHRi ; Donations - Christmas 
· -- ~ _48.~)o~c(lDc;~~~i~!'~:ci, : ·· - · 

486!0-FAM ; :Donations- .FAM. 
48610-FRC' ·Donations- FRC 

4 861 o=i..cAii ·-o;,;aii~~; ~ icA' . 
··4s6ro:i..cEi0: : iionati~n; : frEF 
~_s.61_0-Mus<,0o~tions - ~!>iS:' .. . 

48610-NMS • ' Donations- Nonh Middle School 
4B6io:RTI~ Do~~iions'~ RTI·- .. __ _ - - ·· 

· ·· 48_61 o-s~:o£·:.: °"~~ti·~~ : . sf:!c:>~ . 
48~1c;>-SU_P: . ;ponations_-§.\JP. 
48610-WSP ;oonations-WSF 

. ;_Total C.!i~~~~~~~P.~ _ . . 
L : ..... _ 

_ .: :_()~her_ ... 

48990 ' :Other 
-_:4:91_oii-ij-;si_: 1~s~;.,,~~ R~~_;iiY _ ..... __ _ 

49800: :Transfer In 

.... _ _ ;_ 

'Total Other Source 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F 

2017-2018 2017-2018 _Approved 

:. Or!g!n~I. B~dg~t . . . ~11:1~n_d_men~- -'· _A11:1e.nd_!'~ B~_dge! 

:-
·-·- -. -·- -· .. ·-··i· 

- ) , . . .. 

O; 
0, 

o' 
o: 
0 --0, . 
o:···· 

. ·- - - .!. 

2,150 . 

: . :2.~~+· 
o , 

~.490 

.. 2,4()() ; ____ ····· 
5,250 : 

. 2,150 
2_,000 . 

o · 
0 

3,490 . 
i.4_oo ~ 
~,250 . 

p; - - . ·-. ___ o _~-- . - -· o : 
0 0: 

o. 
0 
0 : 
0 
O· 
o; 
Oi 

ii'" 
· · !·-· --

~.L 
o . 
o: 

. o ·-. - ........ _ 
0 : 

. 638 0 ; 
- ... -~j)o -- .... ~~-8 

0 

<> T 
0 ' ·-· o : 

! .. 

5,25_0 ' 
0 . 
o: .. ii·: ·· 
o: 

21,11(f ·· - - - - - 21.17.3 ; 

--- '1" -

~.500 

21J_.rn_ 
0 

5,~o~ , . 
233 ,~73 

o· 

- - -·>-··-

37,121,511:c:~~:-)1~~6:i: ! __ _ .. ~38~096,77~ 

O: 0 ' 0 

j7,lll,51 I: 915,1.61 ' 38,096,112 

Page 5 

G H 

Proposed 

~!!1.~.nEr:ne!J_ls . 

Propo~ed_ 

. ~m.e_~~-~.!l_u~g~t .. ..; . 

0 
O_, 
o , 
O · 
0 ... 0 : 
0 
O · 

. 0 :· 

2,150_. 
2,000 ' . ---·· - -···o·:··· 

. ··---- -- -o.f . 
. . --- · - _3,49.0 .'. 

2,400 : 
. - •. -~-- ~-:_.j:f~o :-

o ; 

. ----- ·- - _ o ~ .. 
0 0 

. 0 . .. ....... 6':i8 :· 
-~ · .. -~-:-~~-- -siiH~- .. 
o .. . .. : ~-.~-- _ · ~ ~ o _ : . • 
0 0 . 
o : ··-··- aT· 

o:- ·- ----~:~~1~~1~r-· · 
i .. - - -- ' ---- .. ··-- -- · 

0 - . .... - - ·-· · . ~..S.Qil. :.. 
0 : 233,373 ' 0. ,._ -·· · ii ;--· 

38,s2s- .. . 3~,135,297. : 
• • • L . __ _ •--•· 

o · 0 

38,s1s · :i8,i3s;i91 " 



A 

General Fund 141 . .. 
Account Number 6/20/2018 _8:58 

. ···.· :-~~~u.c?_~·~~ __ . 
: l Instruction 

r-

· -! ( R~gular.instmctio~ Program 

. . . . . J _J 61_ :f~~~li_e!S . . . . .. 
116-READPES · ; Teachers - READ to be Ready 

. . . . - -~ ii 7' : Car~~r: Ladd~~ ProS,~ . . . 
128 · : Homebound Teachers 
l 63 : Educational Assistants 
i 89 !"ciiher sai~.~--~,-wases-· 

195 Cenified Substitute Teachers .. . r .• . ·- · ... . - . • . 
195-READ• Cenified Substitute Teachers 

·· · ···· .. 198 : )'/o~~¢~rtifi-cd Substirut~T~achers 

19_8-READ l_ N()n-Ce_nified ~.ub_stitute i:~~c;her~ 

20_1: J>_o_c~al ~~curi_ty_ . . .. . _ . . .. ... _ _ ___ _ 
201 -READ i •Social Security- READ to be Ready 

2_01-READPl;Si t~t?.~i,;i_s_ec~rity-REA1J to_bcRca~y 
204 ! : State Retirement 

204-REAoT; i;;;,~·Ret·i~e;;,~ni: READ to be R~ady .. ·· ... -- ·-· - · -

. 204-~_DPES.f° i§;a{e_ R~tir_e;;,i~t .:.~.t~ be ~e~dY. . 

. 205-~T:Vl~J .; .~'!'P.l~yee_ a_n_d_!;)ep~~~~_l_nsur~~·~ . ___ ·-· 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2018 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

' ' 

206 I ; Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF :. ' Lii~ -!~s~ranc~ . 
. . 207·;· "iM~-di~~l -I~s·i:u:~cc 

2_01:aj;,T:~_Eii i · J.~~~i~aii;_;,;,;.~-"~~ 
208 i 1 Dental Insurance 

208-RET : oEN l i o~;t~i i~s~,,;;,~~ -
... ·-. - - .. 'iiOl-jU~~mplo~cn-lC~~p~~~~ti~~ 

212 ' i E;;,ploy~r i,fodic,;;.~ · .. . .. 

21_2-~A~f.~~.:i:;ploy~r M~~~"':~ :.~AD to be)e~dy --~: . . ~ - .. . 
212-READPES ' : E1!11>loy~r M~~icar~ - READ to be Ready 

JS_S t 'T!:"v_el 
399 ; :Other Contracted Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 Approved 

.. Qr~g!na! B~~ge_t _ . An:!e~d.~.e.i:it~. . ~.!!1.eP.~~-~--B_u_dg_~.~ 

1·· 

_14,09_5,0~S_. 

O' 
65,000 _ 

. 14,000~ 
- - _ _l ._140,5_77_" 

O, 
45 ,~o.o : 

o· 
128,~)4 

o, 
9~0,990~ -

o: 
o: 

.. _ 1 ,~oo.:·i77 : 
o: 
o: 

. i.J!~3 :_ 
56,942 : 
14,700 ; 

. . 2,47 l.010_;_ .. 
. 52,828 : . 

_m.!1_42 ~-
J0,3oo 
,35,_752 ; . 

. 22~ .:748 ; 
o._ 
0 

s.o_oo : 
70.000 : 

Page 6 

. . _(~S,000) ~ 

. .. ... 1_4_.769 · 
. (3,504) 1 . 

O • 
_(25._.000) : . . . -

o ' 
o ' 

_l'!_,_QJ0,025 _, 

· -·---·· -~.760 
. 61_.496 
14,_000 

1_, l)S,577 ' 
0 

45,600 __ , 

JS ;····-·· _ JS _ 
0 . . . . . . 12_8,914 

120 : 120 ... - .. ---· .. --· . 
... (~.~qo1 · ..... . ~5-5-,490 

7 : 7 
····91·s ·! · · · - · _ .. _91s _ 

J?,990J. . _ .. .. .. !J'!P77 
0 ' 0 

· -· . 1_.}40 - · 1,34_0 
0 2,803 . 
o • · · - - · ·· s6.942 :· 

0 . 14.700 : 

3_1,090 :~~- .. ·· . . ~.~oi,ojo · 
(! s ,opoJ ~ . . . 37,828 . 

0 ' 127,942 . 
- - ~~::: :a·;~ : ·:·. ~-~- jo,Jcio _: · · 

(17,904) • 17,848 • 

. . .ti,J9!i> :- . _2~J,448 . 

- -- -·- . 2_:._ -- - - - . _2 .· 
214 

o : 
0 

214• . 

.. .. s.ooo . 
70,000 

G H 

Proposed ProJ>osed 

Amendments __ . . ." . .. A.1!1."~!1e!!_ !lu~ge_t __ · 

_.. LCBOE: 
6,211 : KEI lmplementatloo 

· · --0 ·:· funding for salaries. 

. o: j · ·· · · ·• - LCBOE: -l 
(I 0,000)' . .. . . . . '!_,qOQ Otange In personnel. 
- . . 0 .. 1 I IS 577 Moving funds ID . o.,. --- ·-· ·'°· o_ Electricity. 

. _1,soo 

. o .. : 
(6,509)' 

• 0 } 
} _85 : 

o · 
0 

564 ..... 0 ; 
o __ : 
0 ! 
o : 

.. o. 
0 : 
o · 

. 0 . 

.. . q 
o_;_ 

_90 ; 

- _Q 
O· 
0 

S.000 

· · LCBOE: 
~~- - Moving $1,500 to 

122,414 Certlflod Subs & SS,000 
· · · · lio · 10 Qther Contracted 

~ - ~~ ~: __ -j_s~~r SeMces. r 

~ .· ·. .:·. -~ __9_0.i - - '--
1 394,341 . 

··-· - --- '- - · ·- --a-· ~ ·· ·- .... ... -.. ··i-----

j,j~o_; __ 
_ _______ 2.,89_3 ; 

s~.942 

~:~;s6~rii_b __ _ 
37,828 : 

_)_2j,9~i} 
_ _30,!_<!_0 l __ 

1_7,848 _ _: 

- ·- ·- }~3_,_S~8J . .. _ 
.J .;_ 

_214 ; 
S,000 ; 

1s~606 , 

·r---

__ ! __ _ 



A 

~c~o~~-t N_~mb_er 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2011 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commls~Jon Jun 25, 2018 

·-· I·•···· - .. ·-- ·-····- · ··· - ··· 
...... ! : r~u.1 .. ~~g~-~~!' .. ~~~!.r~.~ti'!.~ i;>r.~c~.~m . 

1 
·: A11e~n~i;ve. i;:,s;;.,;clion p';;;gram 

.49~: :qtJ:ier. Suppli~ ~ Jl:la~)iajs · · 
790: ,Other Equipment 
- -7' ·-· ·--··· ------·- -- . 

. '.' -~To~~~ ~~~g-~-~~ ~-i~~~r!-1.~~i·o-~ _ ~".9.G~am 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Genera/ Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

··y 

-- j 

··------!- - -· 

"i "" 

D E 

20.17-2018 2017-2018 

; __ --
21,7~~.917. ). 

Pago 7 

. , 
o, 
O, 

O• 

_ _ J ... 

300 . 
1,700 . 

2,0~0 

AP.proved 

. 22,19~,765 ; 

300 . 
1,ioo . 

2,~00 : 

G 

(_2,7so1; 

0 

0 . 

0 

H 

Propo.sed 

22,i97~01sr · ··· -. .... · - ·· ··· . ..... , .. ... .. 
- jooT 
1,700 : 

2,000: . ·--:r ~· . 



A 

A_cc_o~n~ Num_bel_" 
General Fund 141 

6/20/2018 8:58 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2018 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

:Special Education Program 
116 : :Teachers 

116-VR T~~h~rs 
.111 :- , ~~;~er L.~ddcr Program 
128 1 1 Homebound Teachers . . ·\ -- ···· . ...... . 
163 . ' Educational Assistants 

163-VR - Ed~cati~~.i -Assi;i;~ts 
171 · . :Speech. Pathoiogist 
:!§9[_ ~ c)ih~~ s~i~es&-w!'ses _ 
19.5 ' Certified Substitute Teachers 
198 : ; Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
201 i ;s~~iai 5·~«.;-n1y · ··· ·· ·· 

201-V.R.· 's~~iai Security -·· 

. 20~ :. ~~tale ~ctir~!Dc~t . 
_ 204 :VR! :S_tate_Retir_einent 

205:RET-VJS ! •Employee.and D_epend_ent lnsu.rance 
206 . ' Life Insurance 

2<1_6~~T~J,.iF 1Life lns~r.~n~~ -
206-VR: Life Insurance 

207 : ; Medical Insurance 
2~?-IU;T-MEri·, . ~!i1~dic_~l I~~~~~-e . 

. 207~VR ; ·Medical Insurance 
208 : ; Dental Insurance 

. . . . ' ·: ·1·- - ·· -· -· --···· - · ··. 
208~1.l!'T-!)EN ' . · ~en_;al Insll!an_c_c ____ . 

208-VR' ;Dental Insuranc_e 
__ ___ _ 2.1~ ' - _E_rnP.loyer lv!ed_ic_ar~ ... 

··-·- _ __ 112-'{_R,i)_EJ11P.l~y!'rJ>!ec!i~~~ -
35S-Y.R! T~vel_ 

399_: .)_()th_cr_ Co_f2tr.~£~•c! ~e.r:i~!'' .. 
. _4±.~ '. . ~ lnstru_ctional SU.PP.lies ... 
.. 725 : lSµec_ia_l _ Ed~cati_on Equipment 

:jl?~~~ sp·~~a~ in.~~r_uctio~ ~rogra~ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G 

2.0J.7-2018 201.7-2018 Approved 

A111ende.d_B.~d_ge~ 

Proposed 

_ _.; _ _9_r~g~~~1 .. ~1fdg.et Am_e_n_dments . ~~~~!1:1~.!:i_ls_ 

!,~J8,84~ 73,466 1,492,309 ' .. -- 0 
O• 46 .•. 850 -- ·- ' _4§,85o :' ~ - -·· 0 

4,_000 2,500 6,~00 ' 0 
_23,000 (10,000) ' 13,000 i .. - - (3 ,2_00)_ 

. . ) _t6.000 31,000 ' . ... 317.o_o_o_; - 0 
o , 40,000 ' 40,000 : 0 

167,000 · 2,804 ' .. _1_6!1_,804 0 
~ _-_: 49.ooo : - -- 0 . _40,0()0 - . -- 0 

5,000 ; o : 5,ooo_; _ 700 .•. 

26,000 0 26,000 : 2,500 ' 

.., ... - ······- 124,960 : . S.6.95 ·, 130,65s _: _o . 
o : 5,385 S,385 : 0 

. -·-···:·- ··-·. ·-· l~J.751 ·- - 8,976 l~0,72?_ -
' - - 0 

. . ... .... ... o: . 3,500 ' .. _3,500 ~ - - 0 
660 : o : 660 ' 0 

.. . ····· · .. 8,4_18 : . 0 .. - . 8,4.18 ~-- 0 . 
l,51J : o· . 1,511 . 0 

O' 263 ' - i6J : - ' 0 

- - ~46,884 '- --- o : 346,884) _ - 0 

-- ' _3 ,?_5_0' _' O • - _____ 3,7~9 '.- ---· - - 0 
0 12,072 : 12,012.:. o . 

17,000 - -' 
0 .. . . 17,_()_()0 _ ;. -·. --- . ' o ' 

-- --4.iQ9 ' _ - 0 :_ . . _ __ . . i,3gO_J_ () 
o' 607 607 ~ 0 

29,_225 . ·· -·· 1 .. 342_' -· - - ' ~0,567_ _: o.: 
__ 9i -- ... ),2_60_.1.. ... - _ 1,~§q , ---- --- ,. O i 

-~ ' 0 • 0 ;_ 0 
145,603 :_ ' ( 145,6_()3 )" -- .. . _() _,_ 0 -

. . -· ·--· - -- - --- ~ J,75i: 0 8_1,75_2 : o : 
I 03,500 1 63,000 ' 166,500 : 0 

-- .. . . 
3,049,157 , ' 1_43,_117 : ' 3,192,274 ; O · 

Page e 

H 

Proposed 

Amended Budget . .. - - · · __ _ ,._ . - . .. . ·1·· 

. - - 40,0()0 -' --
5,700 

28,500 .. 
,P0,655 _:_ 

S,385 
_190,727 

3,_50_() __ 
660 

·· · - · M18._, 
. l ,~ II 

263 ; 
346,884 
_3,15_0__; _ _ 

--· 12,012 .: 
17,000 : 

.... . --- -~<l~()-r~-
607 . 

___ 10,5_§7_ L .. 
- - ' l ,2_6()__i ____ 

O! 
O ' 

.8J ,?,52_ 
166,500 

3,192,27~ . 

----

--

·i-·---



A 

~~c.oun.t N.~~~er_ 
·;·; Genonl Fund 141 

6/2012018 8:58 

:·; Vocotion~i £d1~c~lion Program 
.116( 'Teacher.; 

... J 1~:c: e:.;-_~~~ 4~~~!:}>~9grarri 
163 ' ' Educational Assistants 
t 95·; •Certified Substitute Te~chm 
i 98' -' N~~:cerif!i-e;f S~bsiirute Teacher.;· 

. . ·I.\. . .. ... - · · ·- ·- - ·· - ·-· . .... . 

20 I : '. Social Security 
204 ;· 's~te Rct~ement 

.. ~}9s;~:vjs;· ;~P.1oyi .;;{[)eR~n!l~n11i;isuraI1~.· _ 
206 '. :Life Insurance 

•. __ . _ ~06-~-LI_I'.:: ~Ljf~ b;~~~e 
207' Medical Insurance 

. -- - . .. 208' '. D~tai-i;;s;,,,,c~ . .. 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2011 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2013 
County CommW/on Jun 25, 2011 

.. ~_11s:ll#!-D.~i !P~~tai Ins'!.~c_e ..... 
2_1_2:_ : !'!"P.loyer .Me~ican: . . . . 
336 : . Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
355 ' ;Travel . .. . . .. 

3991. 100·~ Con~Ct~ Scrvic~s -,i:z5·: ~ti~~ - . ... .. .. . . -

. __ _ 119-mj~~r:;.~i~~~::::.1· E.quiP.men_t _ 
790! 'Other Equipment 

_79~qE : ~ Otj,~r Equipm~~t 

··- . . .. :- ·! To~l ·V~catio.i:aai Edu~~.t~on Progra-m 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 F G H 

2~17:2018 . 2017-2018 Appra.vod Pro_po~ed 

Am_!!~-~~.~~ ·-. 

Proposed 

Amen,ded Budg~! .. __j _ __Qr!g!!!.•I !l~dg~t : . Amtndmen_IS . _ Am~i;i_d!d_!I_~~~~ 

. ..702,300: 
·--,--- ... ·- - --_6.-~0_9 

20,404 : 
_ 5,7_00_ 

· ····- ··-!- - ----·- · ..... •.Qt.~.~ 
.. :_ - . .... 46,1_54' 

_____ .L. ____ - ~6.~ 32. : 

! 173 ' · -· --.----- ---2.s·s( 
. ~oo , _ 

_13_7,1_50 · . 
5,400 ; 

810: --·-- ·-_ ~- r--~ .-.-: _-~--!-~:!~~ : -
. .. .. ~.i1_0o ,. 

·-· ····- -:· 

! .. 

0 . 
700 ' 

_75,~~6 ~
- o_, 

60.000 '. 
ii ' 

1 ,160;5~!--

. 25:941,627 ' 

Page 9 

0 
o · 
o · 
0 ·:. 

o: 
0 
o , 
o __ 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

(4,000) : 
10,200 . 
.. - 0 ·:· 

o: 
(500) ; 

125,000 ' 
(6,200) : 

0 . 

124,500 ! 

737.465 

102.ji>o : o 102,300 ; 

j,9_oq_:_ ~ ---~~ - -- O • - -- -· -- --"L~OE: 
~0,404. 1 (4_,000); 16,40_4 Change 1n persoonol 
. ~.100 __ ; __ .. (3,000) 2,7_60_ Moving funds to 

. ..J!J,OOo_ L _,, _____ . (3,9~0}. 1,000 Electrldty. 

46,154 : 0 46,154 ! 
66,332 0 . 66,332 ..... 

~_- j73 ·- -~- -~---- - · o ·· ·· -- - i?'i :-
2,550 ·. 0 ' 

.. ~o_o ~-- ____ .. o : 
13_7.!~Q.. ~ -- ·-·- --- o .. : 

5,400 ' 0 ' 
'8"1 "0 ·: 0 . 
..... .. .. . .. -· ··-

. l_0,7?_4 . -- - -- - -- .. o 
2,300 ; 0 
14~200 : 0 -· "'o" .-· --- - ·-. . 0 

?ii( -- - .. 0 

74,886 . 0 
i2s~oo<i :- ··· - ci · 
· :s3:s:oo~r - --- o . 

0 : 0 . 

1,285,053 ·' 

i6,679:o9i; 

c10,ogo) : 

-12.150 : 

~.550 .i 
400 . 

137,150 : 
. 5,400 ; -

8_10 . 
10,79~ .. 
2,300 :. 

14,200. 
. 0 . 

700 
74,886 : 

1-25,ooa_ ~ -
53,soo , 

a' 
1,275._053_ 

26,666.342 

;----

·- '.---
·- - !-----

·:-· ---



A 

Atct?.unt ~l:l!'TIP.er 

General Fund 141 
6/2.0/201.8 8:58 . . 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2018 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, .2018 

1-~-~P~~!"~ .s~~.i.~~.s .. 

:Health Sen•ices 
105-CSH: ' Supervisor/Director 

-- --- - . . Ji 1 ; :Medical -Per~o.,;,~i -

189-C-SH: : o iher Salari~s & Wages 
... . 2oi . Social Securi·ty · 

·._ 29j :¢s!i :: : so~i~i Se~u~iry 
204 ; : State Retirement 

204-CSH: :State Retirement 
205-RET~Vis ! · E;,,ploye~ and Dependent Insurance 

-. - - - '2 06 Life l~su.,;;,~~ - . . - - . --

~06-CS~ ~ . , Li_fe Insurance -

__ 20§.: lt!'.T-J.,If ' L_ife Insur...,,ce 
207 : Medical Insurance 

. 207-CSH : :Medical Insurance 
- - - io8 ,- Denial lns~.;.nce . 

208-<;SH - : Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN , :Dental Insurance 
-·· · - · - ~_2i~ ::• E;,;pl~yerM~~rcare 

212-CSH: _.Employer M._edicare 
355 : :Travel 

_35S-~S_H ; Tra,;~I -· _ _ . 
399! lOther Contracted Services 

· J99:csii: :Other Co~tracted Service~ 
_ ·:_~ ~_I~ C Diui~,;;;;1M.~ i~al s,,pp_l!e; 

.. _ 435 ; ;Office Suppli.es . 
4~9-C~!:I~ . 9.!£ierSuppl.ies _& _J',faterjals 

__ .. . _ 5_2\~l!!_:Se!:")~e/~tajf J)eveloJ>rn•nt .. 
524-CSH 1 : In-Service/Staff Development 
7~5:C.s1(: IJe~lthEguipme~t · - -

:Total Health Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 20_17-2018 Approved 

Qrig~n~l_ B,,~g~!- ~ .. J\Tl!e'!.d!!'ents . Am_ended Budg~t 

·-·-·j·-·· 

51 .._2_~~ (8.458) 42.768 ' 
243.500 (3.900) 239.600 

64.693 (25.568) 39.I25 

_15,9_97 i . .(230) 14,867 ' 

7,2_36_' - (2.! 51) 5.~85 _ 

24.083 : (195) 23,888. 

G H 

. Propose~ Proposed 

A~'-~'!.d.!!'.i:.'!.ts _ _ .'__ .A."!end.ed Budget 

0 42.768 ···- -· -- .... 
·- O ' 239,600 

0 . 39.125 
0 . 14.867 ' 
0 5,085 - - -
o : 23,888 

6,9.2_9 : -- G.294J 4,635 :_ - 0 4,635 
102 i 0 102 ' 0 ··-· - 102 

\ 63s i · - - (150) : 1,485 - 0 1,485 

354.: - ---- - (181) 173 o : 173 .. ·- · ··-· - - . --
325 0 325 : D' 325 -·-·- · . 

44,0QO ' .. 14,214 58,214 .. o : 58,214 

_ ] _l,2_1J. .. --- -- _{_7.091) .. 4,120 o . ..... 4,120 

}_.~99 --- . 50 .. - 2,450 : - -- - - () ' 
_ .. . -· 2,450 

377 ' . - (167) ' lHl ' - - - --- 0 • . 210 
432 : 0 432 ' ····- , _ .. . o .. : 432 

- ~.?}f __ - - - _(JOO) ~.~~]. ; ·· ·- .. 0 -··· 3,431 
_1,69_2:. (497) I, 195 ' 0 : I, 195 

400_:_ __ _ . __ _ _ BOO 1,200 ' · ·- ·--·· O · 1,200 
J ,8_oo ;__ ___ 473 _ ... - 2,i1] -:~ ····· -- O ' 2,273 
9,100 ! (i,500) 7,600 • 0 7,600 

- - scici' 5,000 5,500 
. ... ··--···- o : ····- . 5.500 

4,~o9_: ___ __ 
. ··-

- - 0 4,90Q . - - o_ --- 4,900 
··......- · 

1,000: 0 .1.000 : o : 1,000 
7,193 : - - -- - - ;23,31_5 3.0. 5_08 - o . 30,508 

600 ' 700 1,300_: ----· ·a-· 1,300 
··- · -- . --- -

6,7~9 ; 5,211 12,000 ' 0 ' 12,000 
Qi 12,408 12,408 . 0 12,408 

511,105 : 9,689 520,794 ' 0 ' 520,794 

Page 10 

·· ---
,, ____ 



A 

J'cc~-~nl ~u~~er . . 

General Fund 141 
6120/2018 8:58 

71130 . ;. :01hu Studc:nt S11POort 

D?:[ _ ; f_'!f~e! J,,ad.d.er Prograri; __ _ 
123 ! '. Guidance Personnel 

_ i62 j ! Cl~rl~al PersoJU1~1 · 
_ ... J~9:FR:C::: . , 9.ther Salaries & ~age~ 

201 • ,Social Security 
. iii1-FRC ; s;.~ia1 Security 
--- -· -- -- · ·i·04~· :Staie R.ctir~~c~i 

· · io4-fRc·' : siat~ R~ii;~;,;~;, · 
205-RET-VIS :Employee and Dependent Insurance 
- - · ·205Tj;ire -l~surance · · · ·· · - - ·· 

.. 206-RET-~IFT : L![e i,,;~.;;~c~ 
__ . . . ... 20.?'.}d~dJc.al Insurance. 

207-RET-MED I Medical Insurance 
- .. . . -- _ -- -~ 2Q8l i0enra°i Insuran~~ 

BOE Approvod Jun 14, 2011 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commlnlon Jun 25, 201! 

. _2.08-~:[)!'N.:. ; ~~ta! ~ura.!'.cc. 
·-· ·- - ·-· .2-J.2.: · ~'.'.'P.loyer Medic:arc_ 

212-FRC; :Employer Medicare 
... · . jii! .. E~aluatio~ and T~sting 

~ -~ ~~ ~j_5_5 ~- ·: :r_;,;_~~1 · · · . --. :.· . 
499-READPESI ~ Other Supplies and Materials 

. .. .. . si4f ; In Scrvi~c/S.Wr D~velopment 
-·- --~ ?}i~~s.~_CQih~ Eq~_ip~~~i - - - - ... 

I. 

, _, Toto I Other Student Support 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 .. : 2017-2018 

F 

Approved 

'. l?rig.i.!'_al J!.~~g•.t . .. _ _ A_m_e~.d.!"•.nls .. Amended Bu.~get. 

~.oo_o: _ . o 
637,51.0 : 0 
18~.?75 : __ _ . 0 . 
.2-~.192 __ (25,192) 
51,292 0 

i ,s61 : .. __ . c1 ,s61) 

. _ __76,623.~ .• . - - (~50) : 
2,492 : (2,492) 

1.q2 : _ - . . . 0 ' 

3,_351 ·-·- ... - -- -. - 0 ' 
480 , 0 . 

__1_'!_3.~~o. , _ _ 
o: 

6,200 · 

3 •. ooo . 
637,510 

185,775 ' .. 
.o. , 

51,292 : 
0 : 

'.6..~n. • 
O' 

102 . 

3,3.51 ; -
480 . . 

14?,7_00 .' . 
0 

6,200 . 

G 

Proposed 

_A!f:I.~_'!~~.!!!.~ -

H 

Proposed 

~mend.ed Budget 

o ' - - ·-. ·- · ·· 3 non . (~,000}: . j, raM. I 

- ___ o ' 
o • 
o. 
0 

- --··- __ _!! _: 
o: 

·····-· · ·--·-·o ; 
_O_; . 
0 
o . 

51,292 ~----~ 
0 

76,373 
0 

102 
3,35 .1 

480 . 

147,700 
0 

6,200 
432 ; 

. 11,~96 ; 
366 : 

. ~.2.0_0. ; 

.o 
o • 
0 ~3.2 .;... - . 

0: 
.o 
o · 432 

0 
-· - - - - · :(366) 

20,0~.o '.. ·-· _ o 
s_oo ;_ _ __ _t450) 

O: 1,180 
4,509_ 

o' 

1,1_74,872_, 

Page 11 

700 
21,320 

. (~,9H) 

11,996_ . . 

o• 
20,000 : 
· ··s-ii ' 

l.._180 . 
5,200 . 

21,320 

1,171,961 

0 . ·- ·-··--- .· _·q·: 

- ·- . ' .. ·- ·- Q ' 
O' 

- - - . (j " 

a· 
0 

Q,O_O_Ol' . 

11,996 
0 

20,0.00 . 
.so . 

1.180 
5,200 

21.320 

1,169,961 



A 

Account f"!umbcr .. 
General Fund 141 

6/20/2018 8:58 

.. . :. iRegular /ns1n1ciio~1 Program 
-i'os : -: Supervisor/Director · 

I 05~READPES- (S~p~~isor/Di~eetor 
·--· . ····- ·-- i]·7:· '"i::~reer Ladder-Program 

!29 :. ,Librarian; · . 

161 Secretary (s) 
io 1.: : S~eial See~rity 

2~1-RE~D_PJ?j_ Soei~l .Seeurity 

_ ·-- 294 : .. 
1 

Stat~ Rcti~t:me~t 
204-READPES : ,State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS : • E;,,ployee. ~nd Dependent Insurance .. - · ·· .. -····· · r· . . . . .. -· .. . . ··- · .. 
206 , . Life Insurance 

20.6-!1iT-~i.F; ' Life. Insurance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

G 

Approved Proposed 

Originol Budget ' Amend.ments Amended Budget Amendments .. - . - . . - -; --~- -- -· · . - · --- · ·--·- ·· ·· ·· ·· 

.. 296, 18_8 '. 0 0 . 
Q. --~·9?5 

4,ocia! · 

296, 188 

3,Q75 : 
4,000 

__ o .' 

47.5,500 : -· - ·-
283,400 ; ... -

65,665 ; 
o · 

_98,~~I ---- --
o : .. 

0 .. 
o ' 

0 
0 

191 
0 

280 

. 4.75,500 
283,400 

65,665 

o , 

o : 
0 . 

0 
0 
0 
O ; 

H 

Proposed 

_A.me~d~d D udget 

2.96, 188 - ·-· .. 
3,075 ... .. 
4,000 

475,500 
283,400 

65,665 
191 

98,461 
280 

465 0 

4,248_ . .. - . -~ 6 

191 
98,461 . 

280 
465 ' 

4,248 .: 
1,790 ' 

.9_i_. 465 

0 '· 4,248 
1,790 " o · o · 1,790 

20S,,998 ' -·· - . _l ,716 O ' 2] 0,714 
5,000 . - ·· · . (3,000) . o • 2,000 
8,500 : 0 0 8,5o.o 

. ... . .. . ?-9? ~. ~fy!edi~~- ~r_is1:1~~~c~ .. 
. . 20!-~-ME.D . . :.Medi£al Insw:a~.c.~ 

. 208 ' : ~en~al..Jns_urance 
208-REF-DEN ; i Dental Insurance 

.. ·-· --· iii: ·: E;,,ploye; Medi~·.,-. 
3,610_ - -· - --· . . 0 

210,714. 
2,000 . 
8,500 

.3,6.JO .. 
15,360 

o · ..... 3,610 .· 

21 i-REApj>Eji1 ; Empioyer Medi~a;e 
348 :~1:'.El> ! ; ~o_sia1 C:.h"!"a~s 

355 ; ,Travel 
fss-R..EA6~1i5" -• y;;;~-.1-- READ io be Ready 

4~2~RE_AIJ. /J.fo_o~ ~upplie~ - REA[)_to I>• Ready 
.4~2..:f\;E.bJ>.PE_S ~ .'. Food .Supp_ljes_: REArl to\>• l_l~ady .... 

432-EES ' ' Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 
432-Fi.M"i° ;L.ibrary BooksiMedia - Fort Loudo~ Middle Sch~~! 

~~ 3-~:_g~~;~·~;~~a!Y Boo_~siM~d ~a : (]rce~back~c)l_o~L· ... - . .. 

432-HPS ; ' Library Books/Media- Highland Park Elementary School 
. 432-LEs : ·. Libr.ry Bo~ks/Media· - Loudon Ele;,,entary Schooi . . · 

--~ ~ -~ ~ - :·~3-~:i.@~~ ' 1ii._ri,Y1i_~~kitM;di~ : Loud~n H!gh]ch~~l ·_.~: ~ -
432-NMS : !Library Books/Media-North Middle School 

. 4~.2~PES : .. Library Boo~edi~ :. Philadclp~ia Elcrn~~t"'Y. Sc_h~ol _ .. 

. .. 4~~~S_!;S ; .c Library B_oo~edia - Steek~e. El~m~n.t.ary Sch~ol_ 
. . 524 ; :ln-Scrvice/StaffDevelopment . 

524-EES '. : Jn-Service/Staff Development· Eaton Elementary School 
52.\:fiM i : 1~-Servi~dStaffD~vei~pment · Fort ~-;:,d~un Middie S~hooI 

··· .5.24-ciils ' '. 1n-se.,;icdii1~ffDe~ei~pment-Gree~backS~ho~I · - - · - · 

. S24-HPS , : In-Service/Slaff Development • Highland P.;.k Elem. School 
. S24-LES ~ j~.s~~i~dSt~ffDe~~l~pme~t - Loudo~ "i'I~m~n~ry School. 
524-LHS:. i~-Se~icdStaff~D~vel~pmeni - L;,~do~-Hi8h~S~hool~· - · 

524-NMS : : Jn-Service/Staff Development - North Middle. School 
. 524~PES ' ' in-ServicdSt~ff Develop.,;cnt • Phllad~lphi~ Ei.em . School 

524:R£Ar) : ' ln-S~.,;i~e/StaffDev~lopm~nt: READ to b~ -R~~dy .. ... . 
524-READPES ·In-Service/Staff Development - READ to be Ready 

· ·- · · ··· · S24:SES : '. ln-ServicdStafrDc~~lopm~nt- St~~ke~ Ei~·;,,e~t.:,Y School 
· 599:R£.A.Dri::s ' :oih·.-,: ·Charge; - READ. t~ be Ready ··-· ·- - · - · · - · · · · · · 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2018 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

- - . . .. . 790 · . · Oth~r EGuip~c:_nt. . 

: :T·otal Regula~· lnstruction Program 

15,360 : 0 
. - · o : . - - - ... 

45 45 ' 
o · 

17,!JQ.9 :_ __ ·· -··· 0 ..• 17,000 _ 
. 0.1 . .2.00 ' 200 
O• O · O 

oL- :-~~ o . o 
8,768 : 0 : 8,768 

4,697.: 0 .4.697 

..8 .4~ ~ : ·- - -· .. 0 : . . - . - . . 8,448. 
4,659 ; . (!,655) ' 3,004 
5,606 ; (1,000)" 4.606 

9,53.~: -_ : -:. - :· _ii : - .. . 9,?36 
8,696 i (4,545) 4,15l 

7,5~~-· - . (l ,5()0): 6,026 _ 
. 3,5_0Q, - · - . . o . - .. 3,500 . 
12,000 , . .. . 0 12,000 
5,500 2,937 8,437 . 
5,3oq< · . ~._ooo 11,Joo ; 

13 ,300 ; 0 13,300 . 

_4 ,9~o.' . o 4.900_ 

5,oooj.. . . .. __ g_,oo_or. 2,Q90 ·• 
6,100 ' (947) i. . 5. 153 . 
6,750 345 . 7,095 
6,40(): · 5,500 ~ - · 11,9oci 

o: 0 0 
o · 240 240 

4,6_00. ·· - (250) . 4,350 ' 

o. 0 0 
o. 0 

1,619,471 • 4,633 1,624,104 

Page 12 

0 15,360 
0 45 .. 
0 I 
o . - -- ·- 17,000 
o · 200 
Q i 0 

.. o:: . . . 0 
0 8,768 
0 4,697 

.... _o.. · -- ··· -- - 8,448 

o : 3,004 

o .. -· . - . . - 4,606 .. 
... .. 0 ·- - - ·- ·- · . 9,536 

o ; 4,151 

9 ·' .6.026 

o. '. - 3,500 
Q , 12,000 

O' 8,437 - ·- . iJ i 11,300 
O ' I J,300 

0) 4,900 

.. 0 
. ·--· · 2,00.0 

o : 5. 153 
0 : 7, 095 
0 : 11.900 
O · 0 

o' 240 
0 4.]50 
0 0 

0 

1,624,104 



A 

~cc1;:tunt Number 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2018 
Budg•t Committee Jun 20, 201 B 
County Commlulon Jun 25, 2018 

, .. _, ~- ·i·-· 
l i 
I' 

...... i.. ~- .. - -- . 
. ___ ____ l tSouial Education Program 

I 05 :. : Supervisor/Director 

. U.~ i ;career Ladder Pro~ 
124 1 1Psychological Personnel 

.. fff: "sp~h Pathoiosist.. · 

·· icii"' ·: social Security 
2041·: sta"t~Reti;e,:,;ent 

.... l05-RE"T~ vi~ : ; E;,;pl~y~~-and Depc~dent Insurance 

. ?O_(_: Life !nsu_rance 

206'.~-I,.!Fl_,_1,i_f~ i!'Sl!'""te 
2Q7 : ' Medical Insurance 

_207-!l.EHyfE~ ' .• : Medi~aJ l~~uran.c~ .. - · 
~8 ; j J?e~tal lruuran cc 

208-REF-DEN ; , Dental Insurance - . .. ... t· . . 

. _21~: - i J?!"Pl~yer ~;_!cdicarc 
___ J~~i . cTi:o,ve) . _ .. . . . .. . 

399! !Other Contracted Services 
.. 5~4 !. ~i_n-~rvici:JSt~Develop~cnt .. 

'. --i- -i·" . .. . - .. . . 
.; ; To~I Sp.ecial Education Prngram 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 B 

D E 

2017-20_18 . 2017-2018 

()r!gLl!_•l_!l_~-~g~t " A_mc~d~n~ 

21,43j ; 0 

. _ 1,000 : _o _ 

.:. ·- .. 218,000 •_ _(41 ,927) ' 
57,300_; 1,644 

. l~,964 " . . - -- (?,459) -

F 

Approved 

A1nen~_cd Bu~_get 

27,433 

1,0~ : . 
176,073 
58,944 
16,505 : 

G H 

Proposed . . Proposed 

AfJ!~~~e_!!,_ts_ . . _/ __ ~_l_!l_e_n_d.e_d ~.udge;t 

0 \ . 27,433 

... _o · .. 1,000 
.... ___ _ o __ ._ . ..) 76,073 

o ' 58,944 .. 
o · .... . . 16_,505 

.... _P,mi. ____ _(2.208) _ . 25,565 ··- .. --~~:~· _·ci ~,-- 25,_565 

201 : 0 ' 203 o · 203 

1.2o_o , o 1,200 . 0 1,200 ' 

.JS~ : . ·-· .. .. - p_ -
... .. 185- ' . . . -~ -. . ... _- -o __ .. 385 

54,800 . JJ3,000), 41,800 , . . __ o i_ 41 ,800 

J,~oo , .. -- o · 3,900 . 0 i 3,900 

2,,20p .. . --~~- - : ~ - 2.ioQ <- ....... ~ - --~~Q~,-- · 2,200 

. 863 . . o ; 863 ' 0 .: 863 

4,43~ ; ' (~73) : 4,062 o : 4,0_62 

21,65() : . {10,000) _ 1i :650 . . ···-· o:'_-- - . 11,650 : 

0 : 72,062 . 72,062 o : 72,062 
o: 0 . 0 0 ; 0 

. ·-
440,106 . 3,739 443,845 ; 0 : 443,845 

Page 13 



A 

A~count Numb~r 
; :· 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2018 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

"j ~ (Vocalionai£ducotion Program 
l 05 '. ; Supervisor/Director 
,-~}C :c.ie~-c~I ~;~~~o'!~.el · 
201 ! , Social Security 
204 ! i State Retirement 

:205:~·(yisjjj~pJa"~:~e ~ncl Depend~nt .Ins.urance _ 
206 i :Life Insurance 

206-RET ~LIF i - Life Jnsu,..,;c; 
. - -_-)-~1l~ i.:i~dj~;.i i~su;~ce 

207-Jl!'T-MEJ:>i. !!vledical Insurance 

. . ~9~~ . ~ pe~t~J _In.su~ce 
208-REF-DEN • : Dental insurance 

··· · · ·-- ·mJJ;~~~;~rMedica:; 

399 ' .Other Contracted Services 
5i4 ~in-Service/Staff Development 

·- - -~ ~· · :·f!l.~~i. X~ca.t~~~al ~du~a.~i!J!J . ?r~g;a~ . 

. .. '. _;Technology . 
.~ 9~.!..i S~pei::y~sor/Di~~ctor 
1.17: .. :career Ladde~ Program 

.. _120: .' Co~P!'.ter_Progr~~r .. 
20 I , ; Social Security 
-iq4· 1-j St~tc-.~~ti.;~-~~·~t ·--
206 i 1 Life Insurance 
- - - -. T-· ··· · - . . - . 
207 \ ; Medical Insurance 
208!- j)~;:;i:, 1 ·1;:;;~;.~ce .. 

. ·. ~g{t~~::!f~;;~~i~~tX 
~s_9-1c : ! lnte~e~ c;:<;ir;ne~ti.~~t):'. 

355 ; 'Travel 
_ .. ~99Ci6iJ,e;C~,n~c_te_d_ S.~rvjces 

471 · :software 

499_! .'Qther Supp_lies & Materi.als 
524 1 1ln Service/Staff Development 
79o'Toth~r i:q~ip~~~t- - · - -·· - -

790-NMS; : Other. Eq~ipme~t . 
-· ·- __ ! ... . - .. - - .. ... -· ··- ·- -- -

. ·-· - -- - ~·tToial C~nl~a-i .. & Other Transportation 
. i'T . - . . 

': 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F 

2017-2018 

Or.igin_al Budg~t 

2017-2018 Approved 

_AJl!~nd.m~~t~. : ~mended Budget 

75,224 · 0 75,224 
_39,980 · - --···-·· 0 .. _ 39,980 

7,143 : o , 7, 143 
10,?85: .... - . . · -~ .. :- 10,785 

- 1_02 : - ·- -- 0 -· ·· - 102 
360 ' o ' 360 
200 , 0 ' 200 

·: · 
14:iol - ~ ~- _ f, -- 14,278 

OJ. --··· . 
o · 0 

700 ' 0 700 · ·-· 
440 o : 440 

1,671 r 0 1,671 
2,000 0 2,000 ' 

0 500 ·' 500 
3,ooo : 0 3,000 

!55,8Q_6 •_ ·- . -- 5']_7 : .. 156,383 

"-· · 
95,224 o , 95,224 
· 1.000 -- - - -- o : 1,000 .. 

192,836 : 0 192,836 .. .. -· 
17:92~:::. : . 0 17.,922 
27,809 ' "ci" 27,809 

961. o ' 961 ... 
55,osoX · - · :c13,oo.oi 42,080 . 
2,142 : 0 . 2,142 

4.19.2 --- · - ... <!. 4.1.92. . 
65,QOO ; .. .. _2_7,730 • 92,7.JO . 

0. - 12,500 12,500 . 

- _5,400: - .. -- . . 0 .. 5,400 
12,000 ; 0 12,009 . 

170,000 f . " "c3~ 23ci) ' 166,770 . 
4,000 O • 4,000 

_12.430: o ; 12.430 
180,081 . o · 180,081 

0 5,250 . 5,250 

846,077 : 29,250 . 875,327 

Page 14 

G H 

ProP.osed Proposed 

Amen~ITl~nt~ _ -· ' A.-.!".•!!<led_Budget 

~ ~ ·-· 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

O_;_ 
0 l 
0 

0 

o_, 
0 

0 

0 : . .. 

. . . . - ·-
0 ·· ··- ·-· 
0 ' 

... - _ __ o . ; __ . .. 
0 : o·r ····- -· 

o .... .. -· 
O t . .. _._ •·· -
0 ! 

--- _ _ _il __ 
o : -o: 
o i 
0 
0 : 

O : ...... 
0 
o . 
O ' 

75.224 
39,980 

7,143 
l 0,785 

102 
360 
200 . 

14_,278 
o · 

700 
440 

1,671 
2,000 

500 
3,000 . 

156,383 

95,224 
1,000 

192,836 
17,922 
27.809 

961 
42.080 

2,142. 
.4-.192 
.92.730 
12,500 
5,400 

12,090 
166.770 

4,000 
17.430 . 

180,081 
5,250 

875,327 



A 

Accou~t .N_u~~er . . 

General Fu~d 14i . 

612012018 8:5.ii 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 201! 
Budgot CommlttH Jun 20, 2011 
County Commission Jun 25, 2011 

'. 
---·----- _:___] 

[ ~ Boord ofEducation 

... ~ ~ _ -~!~HTu;~ ~:~r:"'.'.·n~~-M.•_mbcrs Fee.~ 
20.4 i_ ;~tatc Retirement 
206! iLirc Insurance 

')o81] f>_~~!_a( in"su~~· 
. 212!. !Em.ploycr Medicare 

. 3_0{.j_Audit_~•rv_iccs .. 

-·-- .. . _ .. 1?.I_; )-:esal Sc~iccs . 
355 i :Travel 

_ . . __ ).!l~iJ!,ia~i.lity Ins\"""cc . . . .. 

_ -· .. _ -· .~.Ol!. i _i Pre!'!iUJl! "" Corporate Surety .Don~ 
509 ' :Refunds 

.. · · - - ~~ · ~~) §J _·Lr~~~~-·~~g~i_ss~~n . 
- · _JJ1j ;w~!Enan'.s CtimP.Cns•tion 1!'•1Jr8!1c.e 

524 ; '. In Service/Staff Development 
.. 599! i Oth~r Charg~s · . 
--~~~r:·-·-· -· __ -·· -· .. 

!. iTot.al Board or Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

Approved 

G H 

Prop<!sed . Proposed 2017-2018 

Or!gi_n_al .Du!lget 

2017-2018 

~.r:u.~':1.!!.~e_n_!.! A'!'~.n~•!l ll~dget . . . .. A'!'~~."!.~~!,!. __ .; ... !'1:11!.•.n.d~d B~~get 

-; 

i 
40,3oo ; .... .... __ _ o _c_ _ 

--~'199. - .. - ··- 0 ' 
. 1,soo· o • 

. 1_.480 ·-· ... -~ • 
.~.~85 . - ...... 0 ' 

585 : 0 
12,000 · 0 . 

1·5,ooo~_ .~ --·· ·~~o,Qoo _ _ 
8,ooo : o . 

_2~.,5.?.8 _ (5,600).' . . 
200 : 200 : --·o: · - ·---ii , 

Joo,o.oo ~ _ 
20~.940 : 

25,000 
o: 

646,467: 

Page 15 

0 ' 
. 0- ! · 

o . 
o · 

14,600 . 

.. 4.0,300 . 

... 2.499 
1,800 

1,480 . 
2,085 

585 

1~.o~o 
~5.ooo. 

8,000 
22,978 ; 
.. 400 _ '.~ 

0 
.300,ooo . 

2.o~,940 ' 
25,000 : 

O · 

661,067 

0 ·, 

. .c> .•. 
O j 
O ! 
O • 
0 , 
o : 

. Lo_,ooo ~'. 
(5,000)'. . 

o : 
0 '.. 
O ' 

5,0_()0. 
o . 
o . 
0 , 

10,000 ' 

. 305,000 
f08,940 

25,000 
0 

671,067 

LCBOE: 
Movtng runds to 
Trustee's Commtsslon. 



A 

Account Nµip_bcr 
Genera l Fund 141 

612012018 8:58 

· .. · . . .. . 
. Office uflhe S"puintendent 

I 0 I · County Offic.ial./Aclrninis~!iv_e O_ffic;c 
_ ... - ... _ ... ___ .. 11_7 : Career Ladde.r Prowam 

161 : Secretary (s) 
1 s9 · ·Other Salaries & Wages 

- .... - - .... 2cii 'social Security ... .. 

-·- - .. 204 :· S~te. Rctirement 

~ __ :_2Q.5:~T:VI,S:~: Employee an<!_J?epe~dent ln_s~~~e-~~ 
. . . 2g6 . ... Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF ·Life Insurance 

. 207 ' ; Medical Insurance .. . 

_ -~08 : _Denta] lnS1:1fB'fl.C'.~ 
208-REF-DEN ' Dental Insurance 
. . . - 212 : Employer Medicare 

}02 . Advertisi~g . - . 

307'. ! Co~unication 

320 Du~~ & Membership,s 
... __ _ ... .. _}48 Postal Charges . 

355 . Travel 
399 . Other Contracted Services 

- .... ........ 435 : . office Suppli~s' ... ... . . 

. 524 ·I~ Servicc/St~ff DeveloP.;;,ent 
599 .Other Charges . 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

- - - · ··· -
:Total Office of the Superintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

G 

Appr~ved Proposed 

Origi~al B~d.get _,_ A.'!'e_'!_~'!'~nt~ Ame~ded .B.udget .. - --~me~drn~l~ 

·.· 
128,520~- - -- - - 0 

1 .~00 : . . 0 
.128, 520 ;_ - O · 

_ l ,O()Q_ _ ... __ .o. .: 
44,345 : 0 44 ,345 0 

1,200 : 0 
1'1,:fri ' " --- -- . - 0 

7,200 ' - · ·- 0 
I 1,227 : O · 

-16,BOO·:- - -- - o . 
·- - ·-

16,800 ; · o · 

102 : 0 . 102 . 0 . 
5ooL ·_ ~ --~ _ o · soo -,-- - -- ·- - - --- 0 
120 ; 0 120 0 

18,94( (900) 18,040 : 0 
1,050 , - 0 
-435·· - 0 

1,050 -. .. o . 
435 . 0 

2,626 ; 0 
'1,iiciii 0 

35,ooo': ' ' ' - - · 12,000 • 

2,62( . o · 

.1 .. Q_OO .' -· - -· 0 
4_7,000 0 

14,000; - . . - 0 _1,4,000 _;_ .. 
2,500 ' --- 0 2,500 ._ .. -
2,800 · (2,300) 500 : 0 

45,000 - · ·--- . 0 
--s:ooo ; 0 

3:000 ! 4,300 

45,000 ; 
·· - ·· (12,opo)' 

.. 8.000, . 0 
7.3.o.o ' 0 

·.· 

3,500 0 3,500 . 0 

--
(12,000) ' 360,765 347,665 13,100 : 

Page 16 

H 

Proposed 

A111ended. Bu.dget _ 

128,520 
1,000 

. 44,345 

7,200 ' 
11,227 .. 
16,800 . 

102 ; 
500 
120 

18,040 
1,050 

435 

348,765 

_, ____ _ 

_! __ _ 



A 

.Acc~. un~ ~Urf!ber 

General Fund 141 
6/20/20_18 8:58 . 

72410 ·'. Office ofthe Principo"t 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2018 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2011 

I 04 : ·Principals 

.. -··- 1·11 : .. ~C~~~ Ladder ProgTBm . 
189-TLN ; , Other Salaries & Wages 
. - . . 20.1 i So~ial Security . 

· 2ol-iLN7:s~~ial Security - - · 
. .. . 204"; S~t~ Retirement 

. _ ~~4-T!-!~L ~ta_!e _ _ll~~re,;,c~t 
~()5-_llET:VIS; . :.~P.loyee _an.d .J?.~pendent lnsur_a.nc~ - --

2f>6 ; :Life_lnsuTBnce 

_206:R£T:l,I_( : Life lns.~ra~~e 
207 \ : Medical Insurance 

· io7~RET-MED ; :Medical Insurance 
208 : ·Dental Insurance 

20B-REF-DENr :oen~l lnsurancc 
.... - - ----2"i2"' ; &;pl~ycr Medi.,;,.e 

·:z 12: TLN ; (Employer Medicare 
·-- _)~11.: ~~iM>w:ii~ii~~ -

J.18.,_ Postage 
355 ; 1Travel 

. · ~-·_#(": in ~;~ir:cis~!fD~••lop'!'~~' ·· 
59~-JdU~IC:: ; _ ;Other (;barges 

___ ]~~:~_S)C::l !.91h~r Equie~c_~t 
. ... . .2. ) 

.. : ! ~ota~ Q~.ce .ofth_c: _ P.r:-~1_1c.ipal . 

; '.'i:iscol Service.r 
. · 1-19"(', AccounlJlnts!Bo~kkeeP.crs . 
. . 20 IL.Soci,a_I S~uri_IY. .... 

204 1 : State Retirement 
·· ·io6: · 1 t.ir.-in~~~~ · ·· 

206-RET-LIFi ' Llf~ lns~ce 
.. - - · - . . 207_~ ; ~edical lns~~cc 

208 ' : Dental Insurance 
_2 ~~;. _; E!"ploycr ~edi_c~~ 
355 ! ' Travel 
si._4 :· : In ·se_rvic_~Suff o'cveiopmeni . 

. , Tot~! Fis~~I ~crvi.ccs 

Loudon County Board of Educatlon 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 . 2017-2018 Approved 

Original Budget : . ~me11.d.~~~~ _, _ A_"!_ende~ B_udget . 

786,925 0 . 786,925 
5,~oo : . __ .... . }o<j_i · _ _ . _ ~ . 6,ooo 

0 .... .. 0 . 0 
49,162 31 ' 49,193 ··· a'·- -- -· -·o-: - - ·· o 
71 ,998 . . - .. ···-4;;··:- .. -· - 72,044 . 

o_'_ - ·- __ ~.L . .. __ _ ... . o 
187: .. .. -- ·- - -~ -' . - -- . . . ·· - 1~2 

1,693 ! 0 : 1,693 

2,f>QO -- . - --~ fl_!_ . . 2,000 .. 
80,030 5,202 85,232 
4,350 . ~c2.000r_ . .. .. . . 2,350 

3,600 -· - ·.. . 0 . . 3,600 
3.~o.o: 0 . ),400 . . 

11,500 . 8 . 11,508 
o: 0 : 0 ; 

82,903 : 0 ; 82,903 ' 

:~:~: ; ..... .. - ~ -: -· . -1~:~~ : 

3,oo~ ~ - · ... o.' 3,ooo 
0 ' 40,478 : 40,478 
o: l3,426 3J.426 

.. ··- - -- ·· 
1,121,243_ . 77t69.1. :. 1,198,934 

65,464 
. 4,060 
~,475 . 

184 : 
_86 : 

7,781)_: 
347 · 
954_ 
500 · 

1,500 . 

87,350 : 
- •I 

Page 17 

-- ---- -- ·-·+-o . 
ii ' a·: 

..... --o- ~ .. 
. Q_; 

.. <§~OJ. ; 
o : 
ol 

(3oO)j 
300 i 

(650): 

6~,464 : 
4,060_' 

... 6.~7~ 
184 _ 
86 

7,130 
j47 ; 

954 
200 

1,800 

. 8~,700 

G H 

Propo!Cd Proposed 

A_m_e!'_~m~n.ts .. . A_m~n-~~d_ B~dgct 

.0 .: 
... o ;_ 

0 ' 
o ; 
o . 
o · 

~t 
O: 
o_: 
o .. 
0 . 
·o :, 
. o~·-· ---

O · 
O· 
0 
0 

_15,000_ .. .. . 
0 
0 
0 

~s,oo~ • 

786,925 : . 
. §,000 

0 
49,19_3 

o. 
72,044 

0 
182 . 

1,693 . 
2,000 

85,232 
2,350 
3,600 

.. \400 . 

11,508 
0 

25,000_ 

~.090 ~-----~-1 
40,478_. 
33,426 • 

1,213_,934 ' 

. 65,464 ' 
4,060 . 

~ 
~ 
0 ·- ---- 6_.475 ' 
.o 

.. . o . 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

. 0 .· 

184 : 
86 : . 

7.._130 : 
347 
954 . 
200 . 

1.800 . 

86,700 . 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F 

.A~count Number I; 

General Fund 141 
6/2012018 8:58 2017-2018 2017-2018 Approved 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2018 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

;of;uation.oiPian," 
166 ' ' Custodial PersoMei. . . . - ··-··· · 
2.0 .1~ - ~ ~~cial ~cc1:1r!ty 
~04 '. ' State Retirement 

205-RET-Vts : ' Employee and Dependent Insurance 
. .. io6 i :Life. in;u;ance..... .. . - .. .. --

. 206-RET-LlF: ; Life insuran~~ . 
207 : : Medical Insurance 
208 !-:Dcntal ln~~r~~~----

. 208-RET-DEN ! :Dental lns~anc~ 
. . . 21_2:: ! Employer Meqic!.f.e 

399 : . Other Contracted Services 
399-FL~i: : other Co;;tr~ct~d- Se;~;i~e;- Fon ·Lo~doun Middle School 
399-GBS '. Other Co;;tracied. Se...;,i·c.; - Gree~back School 
399:i:8s:· oti,~; ·c~;;tra-cted s~...;;ic~;- u;~don High school - . ·-- ,-.. · ·- - .. .• . --· .. .. . . . . . . . . .. 

399-NMS ; ' Other Contracted Services - Nonh Middle School 
399-'PES;· :other Co~tracted Services - Phil~delphi~ Elementary School 

--_ 415 '_ El~ctricjtY ~ . . . . - - -- .. . . 

425) . ' (}asoline 
434 · ' Natural Gas 
4~~~J f~a_ter ;,,,ci S_c;wer _ 
502 : .. . Bu ii.ding ~d Co~~c!l.':S _ln~uranc~ 

.. - . · ~To~tal 9p~r-~~~~n ~o.f PJ~~t 
. i 

Original Budget .. ·- ~'!'~D_dlJl~"ts .. c .. ~i_ne.nd. ei! Budget. 

. 33,096 -· ·· 
0 : 

·· -· · 
33,096 . 

2,052 . .. -- .... o. - .. 2,052 .· 
:i,m ! 0 3,275 

275 : o : 275 
11io ' 0 180 

·- · 840·, _o ·_ ~ - -·-··· 840 
7,050 . 90 i 7,140 ' 

350 ' -- :.~ ~ .. _: -.-a::· ····--- 350 . 

2,102 '. 0 ' 2,102 
483 . o : 483 . 

1 '95 o·oo·! o : _ l_.~95,000 
. ,- , ' . - --· .• - · •··- •.•• . I ·-· -

2,500 :. o : 2,500 
12,500 : .. __ o____ 1_2,500 ' 

. 10:000: . ··- o ... .. __ _ _... I 0,000 
2,500 . o · 2,500 
2,500~ ........ . 0 , 2,500 

1.130,000 - ---· · - 0 .: - .. 1,130,000 . 
1,000 , 0 , 1,000 . 

120,000 o·' 120,000 
133,21_1 0 . 1,33,211 
341,428 0 . 341,428 

- -·· 
90 .: . . 3,100,342 :. 3,,100,432 

Page 18 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

. Am_~!!~.~en~s : ... !\m.e.n.ded !lui!get_ 

0 
0 ·· ···· 
0 
o ' 
0 .. 
O.· 
0 
0 .. _ 
0 : 
0 : 

. ,1,9,009 .: 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

14,000 . 
0 . 

(6,000) ; 
.16,000 

0 

34,000 • 

33,09.6 
.2.052 
3,275 

275 
180 
840 .. 

7,140 . 
350 
,.02 
483 

._ J ,305,000 

LCBOE; 
Moved from 72320-399 
contracted servk:es. 

2,5_00 ~----~ 
12,500. : 
10,000 

3,134,432 



A 

Accou~t Num~er 

72620 

BOE Approvod Jun 14, 2018 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2011 
County Commlulon Jun 25, 201 B 

_ . ~ !Maintenance of Planf 
321 ; ' Engineering Services 

· ··· . ~ ifs~ ~M'!!~t~n~~ ~~.~ipair S~rvj ces-~!J.!idina :·_ . 
335-FLM: :Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 
335-<;JB!).!_; ~~;,;te~llllce ~nd .R,ep;.ir Sen:i~e;:Build~na . 
335-HPSi :Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 
335:lj-iS1 -~M~ini~.~an~ ;.;;lR:.p;.;~ S~rvi~~~-Buildl~g . 
33.~~_SL_:Ma!n..ten"'!c.e. ~n<l _R~pair ~~rv_ices-Buil.<!i.ng .. . 

.. ~3_5-N~~ ! ~M~in_t_en"!'~e . anj ]3.epair. Sc;rvfo~s-Buildins .. . 
335-PES: ;Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

· 3j~:5~ ; i.M.iihit~n~~e i.~C!R_cp~i!ser:-ice_s-Buiidin$ .. 

-··--- ··T:rro~~~- .l'!t•in!e~~-~c~-~r,"~i.~t --·-- ----
. ~ - -·· •.. ! 

___ .. . . Tronsoorlalion 
I 05 i ; Supervisor/Director 

:~jo1~ j S_oc.ia] Secwi!i'. · ·· 
204 1 ! State Retirement 
2o6;Ti.ir~ 1.:.S~ce ·· 
iiii '. : Medicai .Insurance 

.. ·208;·;0.;;;;.-1 In;~.~- · 

~ 12-~~~:1~1·J ~;~~~~~~;ef::t~ -~~~~-~ie~ . 
. . ] I}~ j C::~n..~cts with_P_!":e~~ _ . 

315 : ~ Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
.. __ jij:~ Fieiilh!~Jl!'~S~!·· . .. . · . . . 
. . .. }~6 ;_ LMaJf!t~T!~~~nc!. ~'=Eai~ ~-~~i~~~ - EquiP..rr!~f]~ _ 

340 ' .Medical and Dental Services 
_ ·3_4:~ '-, P~~tal¢~a~~ -~ ~ -: . .. 

355: 'Travel 
.. - .j99' loih~~ c~;;tra~ted s~.:.:.ice;· . 
. .. . .. ··. ·r- . .. . . .. . - .. . . . .. . 

435 I , Office Supplies 
... - s24 i ·i~:s-~rv.icc1staft' oe~~1~pmen1 

- -~99.· :_ou;;;;e:1i~ses-- -·· · - ·· 

__ 7~_9 1 : i:ran~p<>~_ti.on ~!l~P.mcn.t .. 
_ ?9~ ~ ! ()~~! .. ~uJplllen! 

: . ~T._o_~ l _T.~•.~•p_Clr!~ti~~ . _ 

LI~~~i_S.uP.P0!1 Seryi~e.• 

Loudon County Board of EducalJon 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E F G H 

2017-2018 2017-2.018 . , Approved Proposed Proposed 

Original Bud&.•! .. A:m.!'n.d.'!'~~!!. :- .~!'!.ended . Budget ·'· . Ame.nd_'!'e_nu. >-- ~-m~n~.!'d Bu!!ge.t 

o· 
?~.o.oo · 

o: 
o: 
o, 

·a i 
..... Jl.o.,qo<[f _ - .. 

180,000 : 

.. .. - . 1~1 .. ~o.o. 1. 
. . - _7,50.0.'.. 

01 233,373 I o: ··· :iii;iioo ·i° 
o; .:·-:_~7;~00'-
o' IOOOO ' 
o' .. ··1:soo : 

2so,o.oo : 

.5.1,691 :. 
~.2Q5 1 

.. ~1~,:J73 

0 , 
0 ··--·--- -· ·- - · 

5,113 I 0 
is? : --·-· - - · - a--, · · 

.12,251 ' - - · . J80 . 
3~4' -·- .. !>._:. 

o : 750 ; . .. . 
0 1 4,800 : 

9,010 : · · ··· · 11.000 -
1.158,iio;-- - -·· - cso.iiooj i · · 
. . .. 100 ' . ii ;· 

6,243 ; . . - ~ ~-- . . if'.· ... 
3,000· _o ' 

1001 . . <! i .. 
_l,75!l , .. . . -· · -·· 0 : ..•.. 

- - .. 3,20.0! 3()0 : 
2 ooo: 0 ; 

- 5'000 ·--·· · · at 
s:9as ·· c3ooi ~ 

o ; so,ooo 
4.iioo : ··a·:- -

_l,8?2,:J2!ii .. _151980 

12 .• !Jl~OJ : -... ~7~,16}_: 

38,114,460 . 1,716,626 '. 

Page 19 

o . 
· :i6o,ooo· 
· · 180:000·: 

147,500 . . 
7,500 

233,373 
30,000 

.. 87,500 . 
10,000 : 
7,500 

1,063,37,1 ·: . 

51,69 1 

. 3,205_ . .. 

5,113 '· · 
187 : 

12,43 I , 
.. :i64 ., 

75.o : 
4,800 

20,910 : 
1,708,320 

100 
. . 6,243 . 

3,000 ' 
100' 

- 1,750 ... 
3,500 : 
2,000 . 
5,000 ~ 
5,685 ' 

50,000 
4,000 

1,888,309 

13,151,994 : .. 

39,831,086 

0 : 0 -··- -- ···· ··-
. 9 : ___ .. ·-- . . 360,000 . 
0 ; 180,000 : 
0 : 147,500 . ii - ·-- ·· ··· · · 1:500 :· · 
o -, -- - - ·· · ··· i3:i ;m : 

8,500 i. . 38,soo . 

t8,5ooiC 79,999· , . 
0 . 10,000 
O , 1,SOO 

0 ;- ·-. ·-·· - · 1,063,3?3. 

- , __ 

.. 0 : 51,691 

0 . -·· - - _. 3.205 
. 0 ·'-· .. . -· -·· 5 .•. 113 
0 '. 187 
0 1.2.431 
0 364 o-,- · ·· ·· ?sci 

·-o., . _ · · · 4,800 : 

0 : 20 070 
·· ---or·- ·· 1 ~10s :3 io •···· 

o.L _ . 109 :.. _ _ 
... . __ q 

0 

.. o.. -·· •· ·. 
.. - . 9..'._. ___ . - ---

6,243 ... 
.3.000 

.. 1.00 " 
1,750 : 
3,500 
2.0.00 . 
5,0QO 
5,685 

.9-i 
O i 

... ·_·0_·1::-::.:_·_ --
0 · 

. 9. i.. 
0 ' 

0 i_· ·- · 

45,o_o_o: ... 

32,2501 

50,000 . 
4,000 

.. !._888,309 . 

. j~,1_96,9?4
1 

39,863,336 



A 

Account Numb~r 

General Fund 14.J 
6/20/2018 8:58 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2018 
Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
Coun'r. Commlssl~n Jun 25, 2011J 

.. . . . _. __ ~-i <;ommunirv Services_ _ . . .. 
. 105.:Cq.ql_sup.,rviso.r/Director: CCLC Gram 
105-LJ:.~ ' · '. Supervisor/Director- LEAP Grant 
116-CCLC' ' Teachers - CCLC Grant 
116:Lwr ·: 'r~achers - LEAP Grant 
163-CCLC·:-: Ed~~ationa.I Assistants --CCLC Grant . . .. '· . . . . . 
163-LEAP: : Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 
! 89-~ci-(.jqih~; _saiarics ~ Wag~s :Ccic:: ~t_- - · 

189-FRC . ;Other Salaries & Wages - FRC Grant 
20 I :ccL6 r Social Security - CCLC Grant 

· - 201:FRC:- -S~ci~I Sec~;;tY: FRC Grani 
20 l:LEAfo ~ -;So~iai Security: LEAPS Grant 
:204-CCLC: : : State Retire~eni: CCLC -

204-FR.cf : siale R.~ti;~ment : ·rac· 
io4:L~~,.\J•T; Stat~ Retir~me~t: LEAPS Gram 

_ 201:RE.AD j .; s_tate Retireme~t-READ_qrant __ .. 
206 : ; Life Insurance 

20§: RET :i..1C Life l~;~;~nce 
206-CCLC ' !Life Insurance- CCLC 
iQ6-!,;t,Pi~L!f~ _i~;;;i.arice :_LE6P.S (Jran! 

2~7) i_Medi_caJ In~urancc 
~07:C<:I£ ; ,fv!edical. lnsurance - CCLC 
207:1.eg,\~L M.,cl_ic~J.!n~uran~c .- l:J:.AP5_Gn1nt 

208 : ; Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DENj. ; J)~~ial· l~surance 

· -ios-cci.C:To~~i,;i 1~s~rance - ccLc 
· io8:i::w :-: o~.;--~11n;.;:-~~~: LEAPS Grant 

~I ;?-CCLC[ )_E)iiploy~r ~~dic_a_r_e _- Cl:LC:: . 
212-FRC : : Employer Medicare - FRC 

2-li-LEAP: -! E;;;;~i;;~~~-M-;;dicare- LEAPS Grant 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 Approved 

Original Budget .: A,inenc!._111~_nts . !. Amended J!udget 

7,375 o : 7,375 
·· · ··--·-·-·· .. . I 

13,500 • o · 13,500 
98,000 : . _ (3, o.oot_. 95,000. ' 

IS0,09S __ 49,90~ - . - - . 200,000 . 
8,219 • J.,00<1._; 11,219 . 

17.1_88:. .. -· -~'OQ3 . p ,791 
0· o : 0 
o: . 25,2~4 _ : -- . - 25,234 

7,043 '. o : 7,043 : 
·o: - l:~f: __ -- - 1,5~5 

11 ,24( .J,231 14,477 . 
9,617 ' O · 9,617 

0 - - - 2,448 : .. . 2 •. 448 
15,300 ' - - - 5,133 20,433 

0 ' o : 0 
1a·~r _ ... ... 

0-: ·- 188 : 
0 : - . 216 : 216 

o , .... . Q , 0 
o. 0 o · ·-·- -

1,050 ; 100 : 7,150 . 
o: Q i o · 

... -· - . 
0 o-'. 0 ··-··--· -·-· 

866 : 
o -:- · - ... -

866 : 

l,Ql '·: o . 1,01 1 
oi 0 - --

0 ; 

o: 0 o · 
. l,647j __ O ' 1, 647 

o: j65- . 365 
2,630 ! 7;;6·T 3.386 

Page 20 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

A'!'~ndments_. :. . .A~1e_nd~_d J! udget 

0 · -·--· -·-· .... 

__ o _~,~~~:;oLEAP 
(5,.~20) ; . . ·- ·· · ···· -·· 194,680 assistant ine. 

o : 11,219 

- ~ ,3~0- 29,1 1. l 
o : 0 

- · ·- -
0 ' 25,234 
0 ' 7,043 
0 ' 1,565 ·-
0 14,477 
o • . ····- ·- - 9,617_ 

.o .. ~ .. . 2,448 
0 20,433 
0 0 ---- -·. _ .. 0· -· 188 - ' ·- -- .. . 
0 2 16 
0 : 
0 0 

···-~ ·- ·. a·:· - ·-···. -· -· 7,150 : ---
o · 0 ·- - . . . ··-- . ·- --· ·- ·--·· o : 0 ·-··· ri i 866 
0 . -··· 1,011 

... .. ..... - - ·- · - · _O_; ···- .... .. 0 
0 ' 0 

-- -
o ; 1,647 
0 ·; 365 
o : 3.386 



A 

~ccou~t Numb~r 

. Ge~eral Fun_d 14] . 
6120/201_8 8 : ~_8 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2018 
Budget Committee Jt1n 20, 201! 
County Commlulon Jun 25, 201! 

': 

· j5.sr T;...vei . 
355-CCLC; ;Travel - CCLC 

. ~-5~-~~L_:j~~iEL_ws~t-
399; !Other Contracted Services 

399~Lwf :oiher C~ntract~d -Se;_,iccs - LEAPS Grant 
--- 4_i~ Cff~~s·uP.ii1~~ . ~: : - - - - - - -

422 LEAP ' :Food Supplies- LEAPS Grant 
422-WSFi-i Food Supplies: WSF 

- -: 4~~- -~qih_~~~i>P.!i~i_-,;~~-M~tc,;;1~ : . -
499-CCLC; : Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 

499-CttR.' ~ Other Supplies & Materials -Christmas FRC 
- 499:(:L'.To!h~;·5uppii~s & M~i;,ria1s - CL. · · - --- --

499-i..\Mf Totl;~; Supplies & Materiais - FAM 
499:FUELi : ciih~; s'uppli~s & Mat~riais - Fuel Play 60 

.. _499-LC;.\,Pf19ih~r S~pp[i~~ ~:l1~!cr{a1;- L(::A . . 
499-LEAP I ; Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 

. 499:i;ljp ; i cith~r Suppiies &. Mat~rial~ - SUP. . . ... 

_ 499-WsF-i~[ciih~~ s~P.2T;~~:a. :Mat~ri·.J;. wsF. 
524 , ;In Service/Staff Development 

524-CCLc: iln Se...;,icciSWrDeveiopment - CCLC 
_ 5i4:L~fL;i!"_s_~;i~~~p~ye!5iJ,;;,~_~t : LEAP_s ~I.: .. 

59~:F.~l:d ! . j.9.th.cr Ch~es -F~ .. 
. __ 7_9_!>.;_j Q!!>_er _Eq_uop_m_ent . __ . . 

790-LEAP' ;Other Equipment- LEAPS Grant 
.• -·--- ·•;·•!'· -· - . - . - - -- ·· ·· ·- ·· ·· . - .. 

· ; . :to~al Com~~nity s~~-i~~ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

2017-2018 2017-2018_ 

Original Budget '. Amendments : 
- .. 1,500: . .. -- - ·-·- -- () ; 

200 ; 0 ; 

400 -
0 

5,831 
_5,ooo· 

o: 
o' 

__ _ 2_25.. -
o · 

_'!,16-9 ] . 
o ' 

700 . 

Approved 

A!"~n~ed _Budget 
1,500 

200 

~·~~; . _--~~_3~~JL 

625 
0 

10,000 . 
5,000 

0 
700 

4_.000 
899 

3,490 
2,400_ 
5,250 

!J ; ·- ----- 2,~pg ;_ 
0 ' 5250 ' 
o' - ··- - :. ::)J __ 
o· o ' . , ... . l .. 

_9.io1 ' ... J ,?91 .i 
0 0 , 
ci ·---- o·:-· 

500 :· ·· ·· --- · ·---·a--:· -
o. 0 

6,000 ____ -(1JjjJ_ 
o; o · 

2_300 

0 
0 ; 
0 

387,631 . 116,677 

Page 21 

o · 
o ' 

19,204 
0 
o · 

500 . 
0 

1_,7_09 
0 

2,300 
0 

504,308 : 

G 

Proposed 

Amen~m~~~ .. ;. 
0 ; 

o , 

0 
0 . 
o . 
ii : 
o · 
o · 
o-·, 
0 :" 

... ji": 
o ' 
0 
o_ 
o .. 

- ---- 0_'. 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
_o __ 
0 ' 

0 

H 

Proposed 

. Aml!..nd_e~ _l_lu~get 
1,500 ' 

200 . 

625 _ 
o : 

10,000 . 
.. 5~000 . 

0 

700 

- -- -- -4,0()_0 . . 
899 : 

3,490 ·_ 
__ 2,40Q_' -

5,25_0 . 
0 

0 
19,204 

--0 : 
0 

500 : 
0 

l,?Q9 
0 

2,300 :· 
o : 

504,308 . 



A 

Ac.~o~nt Num.ber 

General Fund 141 
·· 6/2012018 .8:5.s .. 

BOE Approved Jun 14, 2018 
Budgot Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

' 

·- -
Eorlv Childhood Ed11colion 

116 :Teachers . -
163 · · E_du.catior:i~I ~s~I!~ants 
195 Certified Substitute Teachers 
198 ·Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
.201 : soc_ialSec~ri;y · -·- -- --· ·---- · 

204 State Retirement 
206 . Life.I.nsurance . 

206-RET-LIF ·.Lffe Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance . 

207-RET-MED : Medical Insurance 
208 ' . D.enial Jnsur,;,,c~-- · 

208-RET-DEN ·Dental Insurance 
212 ·Employer Medicare 

311-HHA· :contracts _;,;ih.oiher Schooi Systems · 
429 . I~structional Suppli~~ ·- ·· · - . -· - -

4.99 . Other Supp.lies. & M~t~rillls. .. 
524 • In-Service/5_taff Dev~l~p'!J~~ . 

599 . Other Charges 
790 · other.Equi .p111e~t 

·Total Early Child~ood. E<1uc.ation . 

.Ca_pi_tal Outl~y ___ _____ _ 

. Regular Capital Out/av 
706 'B_?ildinl!_ Const_ructioi:i_ ____ _ 

: :To.I.al Regu[a~ ~~P!~~iO~tl~>'. 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Genera/ Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

2017-20I8 

• . . Orig!na! Budget 

375,691 . 
J47_.J33 . 

1.000 · 
6,000 

32,862 ; 
47,299 

2,655 
-652 . 

E G H 

20I7-20I8 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended _Budget Amendments ;·- .A.~~-~~~~~d_~-] 

' 
. ~'!'e~ _~m.e~~ 

LCBOE: 
9,465 .. ~ ·-385,15? i __ __ 

2,215 ' ··· -· Ji9.548 ' -
50 ' 1,050 ' 

_(50) ! 5,950 : 

4?_'_ - 32,91_q~~ 
1,296 48,595 : 
(261) ' - --- - - }.3_94 ; 

0 
(480) 

0 
620 

0 
(140)• 

0 

385, I 56 Adjusted to match final 
_ ~ [ 49,06_~ Stale budget. 

1,050 
6 570L,,----,-, -~ 

3~:91·9 _r_ - - - -- ' 

48,455 : 
2,394 

Q ... ...... - --- - 652 0 652 
J6 ' 0 88,806 : 

I · o · I 9SO ·: 
18 ; 0 4:408 ;· 

1.640 : 0 1.640 : 

(375) . 88.8 
0 .. 1.951 _ 

337 ' 4,408 : 
0 · 1);40 : 

7.702 ; 0 . 1.102:.;)LCBOE: 

0 ------ 89,4.91 _:IAddltlonal fonding for 
.iOO , . 26,955 ' . .28,555 ! PreK. 

16 . - _7__,7. 
0 . - 89.1_9} ·' 

(2,400).; . 1,601 
o . I I i 0 0 j 

.04 i 4,320 ' 7,324 ;~-----~ 
i : - - . ci . . - 41"4 :· 

(3,335L . ...... 3,004 i 4,320 
(6), 4}" ' - -

...., _ _..,., , .... _ _..,0) ; n n · n __ . .. __ IA i:::nn\ · • . -
82.2,770 · 

~ -- .. - .. -··· ---· 82s,i10T · ~,5~~ - :. 31,275 . 856,545 ' 

o · 0 0 0 

0 O · 0 0 0 

Page 22 



A 

A.c.~~_unt N~mber 

BOE App10vod Jun 14, 201a 
Budger Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County CommW/on Jun 25, 2018 

· : riebt _Seryic~ 

Gtntral J'..u!'d 141 
6~ono\ 8_ 8:5~ 

. Prin~ipal _ . ... . ..... . . 
60 I . Principal On Bonds 
602 ° Pri,,"cipal onN~!~L · - --· 

• Olhtrll_~i!!~~~tt--· · - ·· · · _ • _ . 

Educalion 
699 , ·Other Dtbt Sc...;,icc. 

Tot:al Edu~a~iori -~~!>~. ~~ryi_~'7 

'Total Education_l)tbt S_~;.._ice . 

' ; CaP.il•I Proj~~iL~~~ - - _·: :...:_~ -- ··· ··- -- . 

Oth~r Usts . . 

99/00 : "Transfi:r out 
. 590 . Transfer to other funds 

Tota.I Expe~d.i~urc.s _ .. 

·.To~al ()t_htr _.!i.s_<:s. _ . _ . ·-. 

.. - --·· · · · 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

F 

Approved 

. O~igina_l _ BIJdgtl . . ~l_ll.•n!l!"~nts : . A!!'".~~!'!_B_u~g!!_ L. 

.... .. .. 

o: 
O: 

0 

-· --· 

o· 

.. 

0 
0 

O· 

. . 

O' 

O ' 
0 

o ' -- -·- --- ._ -· 
. . - -· ·-- -·- - ·· ---"'i ·-· 

-- . -- ---- - -- - ·· 

.. -·-

0 

o:·· - ····· .. - - .. - ·· - ......... --- . 
0 . 0 

. ·- -· . -- ·--------- ·--
. ... -· .. . ... 

o : ·- ·- -·· ·o ·:· 0 : 
, 
" 

0 150,000 ' 150,000 . 

G 

Proposed 

~~tJ!dments 

O · 
0 . 

0 

0 

0 

39,32.4,861 1,m,803: · - . -~-~ 4i.Jio,664~ -- · ··· · - - 63,525 : 

o: - -- . ........ _, 
o· 

-· - .. ··· - _ .0..L 
39,324,861 : 1,985,803 . "41,310,664 ; 63,525 

···-· ·-.. :- · -- - ·-

6,899_,_113 O ' - - - . - - ~·.8~9,!J.3 ' 0 

··-- · .. _ .. ··- .. 

_37,m,51~ ; 975,26_1 • . .. - -~~,096,7?.l .i . 38,525 

44,020,624 97~,261 . - .. 44!995,88~ .'. ~8,525 

. ~· 

39,324,861 : 1,985,803 41,310,664 63,515 

4,695,763 . (1,010,542)_: 3,685,221 . (25,000) . 

* SJ00.000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for re2ular fund balance rrnrpose.s at anv time. 

Page 23 

H 

Pr~pose~ 

~mtn~_e!l_)lu!!_gct .. 

O ' 

o · 

0 

0 

··1 ·--· -
150,000 ! 

41,J74 .• !8!i[ . 

.. . ... - · - - o_ :·-. - ·- . 

4i,374,189 ; --r---

.. . §.,_8?_!1,l_p ., - ··- . --··--··-

.}~_.!3~,297 ~- -

45_,0~4,410 ; 

41~:74.-189 __ 

3,660,221 



z 
0 
Vi 
V'> 

2 
2 I 

0 00 u '1-4 
Lt\ 

>N 
I- U) zo 
::> l
o al uz :c 
o~ 
c 
::> 
0 
...J 

A B 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 SUBFUND 018 

6 REVENUE 

7 4000 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 46000 

18 

19 

20 

21 47000 

22 

23 

24 

25 48100 

26 

27 

28 

29 49000 
30 TRADE IN 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

c D E 

06/18/18 
6/18/18 1:23 PM 

Local Taxes 
40110 Current Property Taxes 

40120 Trustee's Pr Yr 

40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 

40130 Clerk and Master's Pr Yr 
40140 Interest and Penalty 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 

Total Local Revenue 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 
Org Bgt 

2,200 
100 

500 

"' 158,365 
['.,. 221 

~.386 

' 
State of Tennessee 

Total Sales Tax Estimate = $950,000 

46980 Other State Grants -· 48.37% @ 116 = $471,635 

Total State of Tennessee 16.24% @ 171 = 158,365 
~:!.~!!0[Q @ l!!l - 3~5,00!! 
100.00% = $975,000 

Federal Government 
47590 Other Federal through State 0 

Total Federal Government 0 

Other Governments 

48140 Contracted Service 
Total Other Revenue Sources 0 

Other Sources (Non-Revenue) 

49600 Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 
Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 018 REVENUE 161,386 

tee Jun 18, 2018 
·ion Jun 25, 2018 

H I J K 

20 .17-2018 
2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

$2,600 in FY 2016 
$2,000 FY 2018 
delinquent tax sale 

0 0 

2,200 
-1dPJ""''"' ftA- :,l 1 2,200 

100 t 100 

4,600 4,600 4,600 
500 500 

158,365 158,365 
221 221 

4,600 165,986 0 165,986 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 172,237 172,237 

0 0 172,237 172,237 

4,600 165,986 172,237 338,223 



A B 
···1 

2 

3 

4 

37 EXPENDITURES 

38 58900 

39 

40 

41 

42 91110 

43 399 
44 399 
45 399 
46 712 

47 TRADE 718 
48 TRADE 718 
49 TRADE 718 
50 718 

51 718 

52 719 
53 719 
54 791 
55 

56 
57 91130 
58 708 

59 711 

60 718 
61 

62 

63 

64 91150 

65 790 

66 735 

67 

68 
69 

70 91160 

71 399 

72 

c D E 

06/18/18 

6/18/181:19 PM 

Miscellaneous 

510 Trustee's Commission 

Total Miscellaneous Expenditures 

General Administration Projects 

DIXIE Other Contracted Services 

MAINT Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services 

MAINT Heating ft Air Conditioning Equipment 

MAYOR Vehicles - Trade In Allowance 

CODES Vehicles - Trade In Allowance 

MAINT Vehicles - Trade In Allowance 

ASSOR Vehicles 

MAINT Vehicles 

COCLK Office Equipment 

IT Office Equipment 

CO BLDG Other Construction 

Total General Adm Projects 

Public Safety Projects 

SHERF Communication Equipment 

EMA Furniture ft Fixtures 

SHERF Vehicles 

Total Public Safety Projects 

Social, Cultural ft Recreational Programs 

SRCNTR O Other Contracted Services 

SRCNTR Health Equipment 

Total Health and Welfare Projects 

Agriculture ft Natural Resources Project 

AG Other Contracted Services 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

4,000 
4,000 

29,000 

28,000 

30,000 

28,902 

115,902 

12,500 

12,500 

4,000 

4,000 

i 

73 Total Agriculture ft Natural Resources Projects 0 

74 I 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

H I J K 

2017-2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4,000 4,000 

0 4,000 0 4,000 -

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

29,000 29,000 

0 31,584 31,584 

0 24,415 24,415 

0 116,238 116,238 

3,276 31,276 31,276 

893 30,893 30,893 

0 0 

28,902 28,902 

0 0 

4, 169 120,071 172,237 292,308 

0 0 

12,500 12,500 

0 0 

0 0 
0 12,500 0 12,500 

(4,000) 0 0 

4,000 4,000 4,000 

--
0 4,000 0 4,000 

-·-

-· 
-·--·-

0 0 

0 0 
---- -·-

? 



A B 
1 . 

2 
3 
4 

75 91120 
76 711 
77 
78 
79 
BO 91190 
81 316 
82 
83 
84 91200 
85 399 
86 404 
87 718 
88 790 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 

c D E 

06/1.8/18 
6/18/18 1:19 PM 

Administration of Justice Projects 
SES SN Furniture 

Total Adm of Justice Projects 

Other General Government Projects 
HROAD Contributions 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 
Org Bgt 

0 

Total Other General Government Projects 0 

Highway ft Street Capital Projects 
Other Contracted Services 
Hot Mix 
Motor Vehicles 
Other Equipment 
Total Highway and Street Capital Projects 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 018 EXPENDITURES 136,402 

TOTAL SUBFUND 018 EXPENDITURES 136,402 

H 

2017-2018 
Amds 

0 

0 

0 

4, 169 

4, 169 

- --- ---- ---~ ------------------------- -------- ~------98 
99 SUBFUND 018 SUMMARY: 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 -109 -
110 - I I I I 111 -
112 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2017 

Plus FY 17-18 Revenue 

Less FY 17-18 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

FY H-18 .(ash tra11sfer·ln':.from Subfund.017 
FY 11~1'8 . Cash ·tran"sfetJn .from'Subfund BAL 

Estimated June 30 2018 Subfund 018 Balance 

0 

161,386 4,600 

136,402 4, 169 

24,984 431 

36., 120 
:·. 

. 0 

I I I --
I 61, 104 431 

I J K 

2017-2018 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 Q, 

0 0 0 

140,571 172,237 312,808 

140,571 172,237 312,808 

~------- -------~--------

165, 986 172,237 338,223 

140,571 172,237 312,808 

25,415 0 25,415 

36,120 0 36, 120 
· 0 0 

I I I 
61, 53 5 0 61,535 

3 



; A B c D E 
--1 . 

2 06/18/18 

3 6/18/18 1:19 PM 

4 

113 

114 

115 

116 SUBFUND WBU - WATIS BAR UTILITY DISTRICT 

117 REVENUE 

118 47000 Federal Grants 

119 47180 Community Development 

120 

121 Total Grants 

122 

123 TOTAL SUBFUND WBU REVENUE 

124 

125 EXPENDITURES 

126 91170 Public Utility Projects 

127 399 Other Contracted Services 

128 

129 TOTAL SUBFUND WBU EXPENSES 

130 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 
-

0 

0 

0 

0 

H 

2017-2018 

Amds 

0 

0 

- --- ---- --- - ------------------------- !'--------- """""------
131 

132 SUBFUND WBU SUMMARY: 

133 

134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

I 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2016 0 

Plus FY 16-17 Revenue 0 0 

Less FY 16-17 Expenditures 0 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 0 

Estimated June 30 2016 Subfund WBU Balance 0 0 

I J K 
I 

2017-2018 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

..-------- ------- ---------

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

--
0 0 0 --

-- -------

4 



A B c D E 
1 
2 06/18/18 

3 6/18/181:19 PM 

4 

151 

152 SUBFUND CAR - SHERIFF DEPT VEHICLES 

153 REVENUE 

154 40000 Local Taxes 

155 40110 Current Property Tax 

156 40163 TATE Payment in-Lieu of Tax - Tate & Lyle 

157 

158 Total Nonrecurring Items 

159 

160 TOTAL SUBFUND CAR REVENUE 

161 

162 EXPENDITURES 

163 91130 Public Safety Projects 

164 718 Motor Vehicles 

165 
166 TOTAL SUBFUND CAR EXPENSES 

167 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

163,035 

5,463 

168,498 

168,498 

168,000 

168,000 

H 

2017-2018 

Amds 

0 

0 

- --- ---- --- - ------------------------- ;--------- i.-------
168 
169 SUBFUND CAR SUMMARY: 

170 

171 

172 

173 

174 
175 

176 

177 

178 
179 

180 

181 
182 
183 

184 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2017 

Plus FY 17-18 Revenue 

Less FY 17-18 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2018 Subfund CAR Balance 

·--· 

177,608 

168,498 0 

168,000 0 

498 0 

178, 106 0 

I J K 

--
2017-2018 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

163,035 163,035 

5,463 5,463 

168,498 0 168,498 

168,498 0 168,498 

168,000 168,000 

168,000 168,000 
._ _______ ------- ~--------

168,498 0 168,498 

168,000 0 168,000 

498 0 498 

0 0 

0 0 

I 

178, 106 0 178,106 

5 



! A B c D 
. 1-· 

2 

3 

4 

E 

06/18/18 

6/18/18 1 :19 PM 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

185 SUBFUND ADA - AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 

186 EXPENDITURE 

187 91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects 

188 399 

189 499 

190 734 

191 

192 

193 

194 

195 

196 
- --- ---- --- -
197 

198 SUBFUND ADA SUMMARY: 

199 

200 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

206 

209 

210 

211 

212 

213 

214 

215 

216 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Other Contracted Services 

Other Supplies and Materials 

Disabilities Act Improvements 

Total Public Health and Welfare Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND ADA EXPENDITURES 

-------------------------
Beginning Balance July 1, 2016 

Plus FY 16-17 Revenue 

Less FY 16-17 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2017 Subfund ADA Balance 

0 

I 0 

,__ -------

2,986 

0 

0 

0 

2,986 

H I J K 

2017-2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

------- ------- -------~--------

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 2,986 0 2,986 

6 



A B c D E 
1 
2 06/18/18 

3 6/18/181:19 PM 

4 

217 SUBFUND GIS-GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM 

218 REVENUE 

219 44500 Nonrecurring Items 

220 44570 Contributions and Gifts 

221 

222 Total Nonrecurring Items 

223 

224 TOTAL SUBFUND GIS REVENUE 

225 

226 EXPENDITURES 

227 91190 Other General Government Projects 

228 399 Other Contracted Services 

229 719 Office Equipment 

230 

231 Total Other General Gov Projects 

232 

233 TOTAL SUBFUND GIS EXPENDITURES 

234 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

2,500 

2,500 

2,500 

0 

0 

0 

H 

2017-2018 

Amds 

0 

0 

0 

0 

- --- ---- --- - ---~--------------------- -·- ------- ~------235 

236 SUBFUND GIS SUMMARY: 

237 

238 

239 

240 

241 

242 

243 

244 

245 

246 

247 

248 
249 

250 

251 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Beginning Balance July 1, 20.17 

Plus FY 17-17 Revenu8 

Less FY 17-17 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2018 Subfund GIS Balance 

67,111 

2,500 0 

0 0 

2,500 0 

69,611 0 

I J K 

2017-2018 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,500 2,500 5,000 

2,500 2,500 5,000 

2,500 2,500 5,000 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

---------------- ~--------

2,500 2,500 5,000 

0 0 0 

2,500 2,500 5,000 

0 0 

0 0 --
69,611 2,500 72, 111 

7 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
1335 

1336 

1337 

1338 

1339 

1340 

1341 

1342 

1343 

1344 

1345 

1346 

1347 

1348 

1349 

1350 

1351 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

410 
413 
421 
422 
435 
451 
468 
499 
513 
524 
708 
710 
711 
719 

IB 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Custodial Suoolies 12,000 
Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) 60,000 
Food Preparation Supplies 4,000 
Food Suoolies (Inmates) 180,000 
Office Supplies 6,000 
Uniforms 22,000 
Chemicals 1,200 
Other Supplies& Materials (Inmate Supplies) 22,000 
Workers' Como Insurance 27,016 
In-Service/Staff Develooment 3,000 
Communication Equipment 10,000 
Food Service EQuioment 
Furniture and Fixtures 1,000 
Office Equipment 350 

Total Jail Department 2,300,992 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,200 14,200 14,200 
112,800 172,800 10,000 182,800 

4,000 4,000 
22,185 202,185 29,411 231 ,596 

6,000 6,000 
22,000 22,000 

(J ,200) 0 0 
22,000 22,000 $30,074 Ina-ease @ 
27,016 54210 offset by 27,016 

3,000 decrease @ 54110 3,000 
10,000 

[18lun_25Jun2018] 
10,000 

0 0 
(1 ,000) 0 I 0 

350 I 350 
~ 

254,906 2,555,898 30,074 2,585,972 

Page 41 



A 
····---

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
~ 

1352 
1353 
1354 
1355 
1356 
1357 
1358 
1359 
1360 
1361 
1362 
1363 
1364 
1365 
1366 
1367 
1368 
1369 
1370 
1371 
1372 
1373 
1374 
1375 
1376 
1377 
1378 

Budget•Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

54240 
189 
199 
201 
204 
212 
355 
460 
499 

54320 
316 
316 

316-GRANT 
316 

316-GRANT 
316 

316-GRANT 
316-GRANT 

316 

E c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Juvenile Program 
Other Salaries and Wages 0 
Other Per Diem & Fees 0 
Social Security 0 
State Retirement 0 
Employer Medicare n 

E F 

2017-2018 Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Travel $36,123 for grant matches: 0 
Travel/Reservations 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 12,755 - LCFR 

11,220 - GB Are Dept 
0 

9,615 - 1V Are Dept 
Total Juvenile Program 2,533 - Phila Are Dept 0 

$36,123 TOTAL 

Rural Fire Protection 
[19Mar _02Apr2018] 

Contributions 0 I 0 
Philadelphia Fire Department 30,000 I 30,000 
Philadelphia Fire Department - Grant Match 2,533 I 2,533 
Greenback Fire Department 30,000 I 30,000 
Greenback Fire Department - Grant Match 11 ,220 I 11,220 
Tellico Village Fire Department 35,000 I 35,000 
Tellico Village Fire Department - Grant Match 9,615 I 9,615 
Loudon County Fire Rescue - Add'! for Grant Match 0 12,755 I 12,755 
Loudon County Fire Rescue 120,000 I 120,000 

Total Rural Fire Protection 215,000 36,123 251,123 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 0 

0 
30,000 

2,533 
30,000 
11 ,220 
35,000 

9,615 
12,755 

120,000 

0 251,123 

Page42 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number >--

3 .. 
1379 
1380 
1381 
1382 
1383 
1384 
1385 
1386 
1387 
1388 
1389 
1390 
1391 
1392 
1393 
1394 
1395 
1396 
1397 

1398 
1399 
1400 
1401 
1402 
1403 
1404 
1405 
1406 
1407 
1408 
1409 
1410 
1411 
1412 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

54410 

105 
161 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
307 

307Wire 
320 
327 
330 
334 

334-RADIO 
336 

336-BOAT 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 

399 DIVE 
399HYPER 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Emergency Management 

Supervisor/Director 55,205 
Secretary( ies) 33,197 
Social Securitv 5,481 
State Retirement 8,572 
Life Insurance 337 
Medical Insurance 16,651 
Dental Insurance 1,032 
Employer Medicare 1,282 
Communication 3,494 
Communication - Wireless 
Dues and Memberships 100 
Freight Expenses 
Operating Lease Pavments 1,000 
Maintenance Agreements 200 
Maintenance Agreements 1,200 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 1,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-EQuipm 1,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 5,500 
Postal Charges 130 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 750 
Travel 1,500 
Other Contracted Services 7,500 
Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - (IP AS - Hyper Reach) 5,000 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

55,205 55,205 
33,197 33,197 

5,481 5,481 
8,572 8,572 

337 337 

198 16,849 16,849 

43 1,075 1,075 
1,282 1,282 

840 4,334 4,334 
0 0 

(86 14 14 

308 308 308 
31 1,031 1,031 

200 200 
(1,200) 0 0 

98 1,098 1,098 

1,000 • ---(206)! 794 
5,500 I I 5,500 

(83) 47 I I 47 
(750) 0 I I 0 
155 1,655 (379)i 1,276 

1,790 9,290 I I 9,290 
610 10,610 (405)! 10,205 

5,000 I I 5,000 
I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I 

I I 

Page43 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,...._ 

3 .. 
1413 
1414 
1415 
1416 
1417 
1418 
1419 
1420 
1421 
1422 
1423 
1424 
1425 
1426 
1427 
1428 
1429 
1430 
1431 
1432 
1433 
1434 
1435 
1436 
1437 
1438 
1439 
1440 
1441 
1442 
1443 
1444 
1445 
1446 
1447 
1448 
1449 
1450 
1451 
1452 
1453 
1454 
1455 

Budget.Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

409 
412 
422 
425 
435 
450 
451 
499 

499 DIVE 
508 
513 
524 

524 DIVE 
708 
711 
719 
799 

790-BOAT 

54490 

399 
422 
435 
435 
450 

708 12.5K 
708 DOE17 
708 DOE18 
790 DOE17 
711 DOEl5 

790 

IE c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Crushed Stone 1,000 
Diesel Fuel 5,500 
Food Supplies 600 
Gasoline 6,000 
Office Supplies 2,600 
Tires 2,000 
Unifonns 2,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 3,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Premiums on Surety Bonds 0 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,825 
In Service/Staff Development 1,500 
In Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Communication Equipment 5,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 500 
Office Equipment 1,500 
Other Capital Outlay 0 
Other Equipment 1,000 

Total Emer2ency Mana2ement 195,156 

Other Emergency Mirmt (HLS & DOE Grants) 

Other Contracted Services 0 
Food Supplies 0 
Office Supplies . 0 
Office Supplies 
Tires 0 
Communication Ec!uipment 0 
Communication Equipment 16,000 
Communication Equipment 0 
Other Equipment 0 
Furniture 0 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Other Emere:encv Management 16,000 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

(1,000 0 I 1 0 
(1,803) 3,697 I ! 3,697 

(39) 561 I 405; 966 
6,000 I I 6,000 

(296) 2,304 I I 2,304 
(887) 1,113 I I 1,113 

1,586 3,586 I I 3,586 
(832) 2,168 I ! 2,168 

1,112 1,112 I I 1,112 
50 50 I I 50 

1,825 ! I 1,825 
2,951 4,451 I I 4,451 
(400) 600 I I 600 

(2,500) 2,500 I 2,500 
100 600 I I 600 

(1,287) 213 I I 213 
1,036 1,036 I ! 1,036 

496 1,496 585 2,081 

241 195,397 0 195,397 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

12,622 12,622 12,622 
(16,000) 0 0 
16,000 16,000 16,000 
16,000 16,000 16,000 

0 0 
0 

28,622 44,622 0 44,622 

Page44 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -----3 .. 

1456 
1457 54610 
1456 131 
1459 399 
1460 
1461 
1462 
1463 
1464 
1465 
1466 
1467 54900 
1466 207-RET-MED 
1469 316-LCECD 
1470 316-RBAY 
1471 316-DIVE 
1472 
1473 
1474 
1475 

1476 Total Public Safety 
1477 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

County Coroner/Medical Examiner 
Medical Personnel (Medical Examiner) 9,000 
Contract w/UT for Autopsies 60,000 

0 

Total County Coroner/Medical Examiner 69,000 

Other Public Safety 
Medical Insurance-Retirees 0 
Contributions - Loudon Co E-911 540,000 
Contributions - Rarity Bay First Responders 1,500 
Contributions - Loudon Co. Dive Rescue 0 

Total Communication/E-911 541,500 

7,947,176 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

9,000 9,000 
53,640 113,640 20,000 133,640 

0 0 

53,640 122,640 20,000 142,640 

0 0 
540,000 540,000 

1,500 1,500 
0 0 

0 541,500 0 541,500 

317,507 8,264,683 35,300 8,299,983 

Page45 



: A 

1 

2 
Account Number -3 .. 

1478 
1479 
1480 
1481 
1482 
1483 
1484 
1485 
1486 
1487 
1488 
1489 
1490 
1491 
1492 
1493 
1494 
1495 
1496 
1497 
1498 
1499 
1500 
1501 
1502 
1503 
1504 
1505 
1506 
1507 

Budget•Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

55000 

55110 
206RET 
207 RET 
208 RET 

307 
316 
320 
330 
333 
337 
348 
349 

349-FLU 
355 
399 

399-FLU 
413 

413 FLU 
435 
499 
508 
524 
711 
719 
790 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Public Health and Welfare 

Local Health Department 
Life Insurance Retirees 96 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 3,365 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 319 
Communication 5,000 
Contributions 4,635 
Dues & Memberships 300 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 4,500 
Licenses 210 
Maintenance & Repair - Office Equip 600 
Postal Charges 1,800 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,250 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 1,532 
Other Contracted Services 9,895 
Other Contracted Services 
Medical Suoolies 1,500 
Drugs & Med ical Supplies 
Office Supplies 6,515 
Other Supplies & Materials 908 
Premiums on Coroorate Surety Bonds 64 
In-Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 426 
Office Equipment 510 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Local Health Department 44,425 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 
96 96 

(2,507) 858 858 
14 333 333 

5,000 5,000 
4,635 4,635 

300 300 
4,500 4,500 

210 210 
600 600 

1,800 1,800 
1,250 1,250 

0 0 
1,532 1,532 
9,895 9,895 

0 0 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
(1 ,228) 5,287 5,287 

908 908 
64 64 

1,000 1,000 
426 426 
510 510 

1,228 1,228 1,228 

(2 493) 41,932 0 41,932 

Page46 



1; A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
1508 
1509 
1510 
1511 
1512 
1513 
1514 
1515 
1516 
1517 
1516 
1519 
1520 
1521 
1522 
1523 
1524 
1525 
1526 
1527 
1526 
1529 
1530 
1531 
1532 
1533 
1534 
1535 
1536 
1537 
1536 
1539 
1540 
1541 
1542 
1543 
1544 
1545 
1546 

1547 
1546 
1549 
1550 
1551 
1552 
1553 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 · 

55120 
105 
169 
187 
189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
307 
320 
330 
333 
338 
340 
348 
349 

349PETSM 
355 

355-PETSM 
357 
"359 
399 
401 

401 ASHLT 
401 BOUST 

401-LADDS 
401-PETSM 

401-TEST 
410 
425 
435 
450 
451 
452 
499 
509 
513 
524 
711 
719 

790ANIMA 

18 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

General Fund 101 
6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Animal Control 
Supervisor/Director 48,426 
Part-time Personnel 29,120 
Overtime Pav 8,000 
Staff Wages 106,520 
Social Security 11,908 
State Retirement 15,806 
Life Insurance 830 
Medical Insurance 48,380 
Dental Insurance 2,325 
Employer Medicare 2,785 
Communication 4,000 
Dues & Membershios 0 
Ooerating Lease Pavments 800 
Licenses 220 
Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 1,500 
Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for emolovc 1,000 
Postal Char11:es 200 
Printin11:, Stationery & Fonns 700 
Printing, Stationery & Fonns 1,000 
Travel 2,000 
Travel - PetsMart 1,000 
Veterinary Services 30,000 
Disoosal Fees JOO 
Other Contracted Services 1,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 28,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 6,000 
Animal Food & Suoolies 15,600 
Animal Food & Supplies 3,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 5,000 
Animal Food & Suoolies 6,500 
Custodial Supplies 5,000 
Gasoline 8,000 
Office Suoolies 1,500 
Tires 2,000 
Unifonns 1,500 
Utilities 9,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 1,500 
Refunds 0 
Workers' Como Insurance 4,561 
In Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 0 
Office Equipment 754 
Other Equipment 500 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

48,426 48,426 
29,120 29,120 

4,000 12,000 12,000 
106,520 106,520 

248 12 156 12,156 
388 16,194 16,194 
(43 787 787 

(15,728) 32,652 32,652 
(708 1,617 1,617 

58 2,843 2,843 
115 4,115 4,115 
340 340 340 

800 800 
520 740 740 

1,500 1,500 
1,052 2,052 2,052 

200 200 
627 1,327 1,327 

(500 500 500 
(1,427) 573 573 
2,000 3,000 3,000 

45 30,045 30,045 
JOO 100 

(1,000) 0 0 
28,000 28 000 

9,000 15,000 15,000 
10,000 25,600 25,600 
(1,075' 1,925 1,925 
(2,000) 3,000 3,000 
2,000 8,500 8,500 

348 5,348 5,348 
8,000 8,000 
1,500 1,500 
2,000 2,000 

32 1,532 1,532 
9,000 9,000 
1,500 I 500 

80 80 80 
4,561 4,561 

(203) 797 797 
171 171 171 

(700) 54 54 
500 500 

Page47 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number ,__.__ 

3 .. 
1554 

Budget·Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

IE c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Total Animal Control 417,035 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

7,640 424,675 0 424,675 

Page48 



A 
... 

1 

2 
Account Number ,__ 

3 .. 
1555 
1556 55150 
1557 I 05-TOBAC-PRE 
1558 201-TOBAC PRE 
1559 204-TOBAC-PRE 
1560 212-TOBAC-PRE 
1561 302-TOBAC-SHS 
1562 349-TOBAC-BAM 
1563 355-TOBAC-PRE 
1564 355-TOBAC-SHS 
1565 399-TOBAC-PRE 
1566 3 99-TOBAC-SHS 
1567 499-TOBAC-BAM 
1568 499-TOBAC-PRE 
1569 499-TOBAC-SHS 
1570 524-TOBAC-BAM 
1571 524-TOBAC-PRE 
1572 719-TOBAC-PRE 
1573 
1574 
1575 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

!E c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Material and Child Health Services 
Supervisor/Director 0 
Social Securitv 0 
State Retirement 0 
Employer Medicare 0 
Advertising 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
Travel 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Other Supplies and Materials 16,100 
Other Supplies and Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Office Equipment 0 

16,100 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

16,100 16, 100 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 16,100 0 16,100 

Page49 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. 
1576 55190 
1577 189 
1576 201 
1579 204 
1580 206 
1581 207 
1562 208 
1583 212 
1584 307 
1565 355 
1566 399-TOBAC 
1587 506 
1588 513 
1589 711 
1590 

1591 

1592 

1593 

1594 

1595 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6/2012018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) 
Wages/Salaries 186,800 
Social Security 11,582 
Retirement 18,120 
Life Insurance 1,500 
Medical Insurance 95,489 
Dental Insurance 7,500 
Medicare 2,709 
Communication 500 
Travel 10,200 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Liability Insurance 3,000 
Workman's Comp Insurance 7,700 
Furniture and Fixtures 0 

Total Other Local Health Services 345,100 

1596 Total Public Health and Welfare 822,660 
1597 

Budget.Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

3,700 190,500 190,500 
500 12,082 12,082 

1,000 19,120 19,120 
100 1,600 1,600 

1,000 96,489 96,489 
200 7,700 7,700 
100 2,809 2,809 

500 500 
10,200 10,200 

15,000 15,000 15,000 
3,000 3,000 
7,700 7,700 

0 0 

21,600 366,700 0 366,700 

26,747 849,407 0 849,407 

Page 50 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
1598 

1599 

1600 

1601 

1602 

1603 

1604 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

56000 

56100 
316 

IE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

Adult Activities 
Contributions (Adult Communitv Trainin11:) 2,500 

· Total Adult Activities 2,500 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,500 2,500 

0 2,500 0 2,500 

Page 51 



i A ~ 

·-. -
1 

2 
Account Number 

3 .. 
1605 
1606 56300 
1607 105 
1608 161 
1609 189 
1610 201 
1611 204 
1612 206 
1613 206-RET-LIF 
1614 207 
1615 207-RET-MED 
1616 207-SRHTH 
1617 208 
1618 208-RET-DEN 
1619 212 
1620 307 
1621 330 
1622 333 
1623 336 
1624 338 
1625 348 
1626 349 
1627 355 
1628 399 
1629 410 
1630 422LUNCH 
1631 425 
1632 435 
1633 450 
1634 452 
1635 499 
1636 513 
1637 710 
1638 719 
1639 735 
1640 
1641 
1642 
1643 56700 
1644 316 
1645 
1646 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Senior Citizens Assistance 
Supervisor/Director 40,094 
Office on A11:ing Director 31,949 
Other Salaries and Wages 55,869 
Social Security 7,931 
Retirement 12,407 
Life Insurance 621 
Life Insurance - Retirees 371 
Medical Insurance 31,045 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 64 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 3,838 
Dental Insurance 2,060 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 951 
Employer Medicare 1,855 
Communication 4,500 
Operating Lease Pavments (Copier) 2,000 
Licenses 1,600 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 1,637 
Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 
Postal Charges 400 
Printing 0 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services 2,800 
Custodial Supplies 600 
Food Supplies 8,000 
Gasoline 3,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 
Tires & Tubes 1,000 
Utilities 15,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
Food Service Equipment 0 
Office Equipment 
Health Equipment 0 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 239,741 

Parks and Fair Boards 
Contributions 0 

0 

1647 Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 242,241 
1648 

Budge:.·committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

40,094 40,094 
31,949 31,949 
55,869 55,869 

7,931 7,931 
12,407 12,407 

53 674 674 
129 500 500 

5,926 36,971 36,971 
(36) 28 28 

2,774 6,612 6,612 
126 2,186 2,186 

(645) 306 306 
1,855 1,855 

(700) 3,800 3,800 
2,000 2,000 
1,600 1,600 
1,637 1,637 
3,000 3,000 

(300) 100 100 
760 760 760 

1,000 1,000 
900 3,700 3,700 
200 800 800 

8,000 8,000 
(200) 2,800 2,800 

(1 ,061) 939 939 
1,000 1,000 

15,000 15,000 

300 800 800 
3,649 3,649 

2,199 2,199 2,199 
101 101 101 

3,327 3,327 3,327 
0 0 

13,853 253,594 0 253,594 

13,853 256,094 0 256,094 

Page 52 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number -3 .. 

1649 57000 
1650 
1651 57100 
1652 140 
1653 307 
1654 309 
1655 330 
1656 399 
1657 435 
1658 499 
1659 719 
1660 
1661 
1662 
1663 57300 
1664 316 
1665 
1666 
1667 
1668 57500 
1669 140 
1670 162 
1671 201 
1672 204 
1673 212 
1674 307 
1675 316 
1676 355 
1677 399 
1678 
1679 
1680 
1681 57700 
1682 316 
1683 
1684 
1685 
1686 57800 
1687 361 
1688 
1689 
1690 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 
General Fund 101 

6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Agriculture and Natural Resources 

A11:ricultural Extension Service 
Salary Supplement 0 
Communication 4,500 
Contracts w/Gov't A11:encies 159,031 
Operating Lease Pavrnents 1,500 
Other Contracted Services 1,600 
Office Supplies 750 
Other Suoolies and Materials 650 
Office Equipment 2,000 

Total Agricultural Extension Service 170,031 

Forest Service 
Contributions (TN Dept of AWDiv ofForestrv) 0 

Total Forest Service 0 

Soil Conservation 
Salarv Supplements 0 
Clerical Personnel 15,238 
Social Security 945 
State Retirement 
Employer Medicare 221 
Communication 1,200 
Contributions 2,000 
Travel 500 
Other Contribution 0 

Total Soil Conservation 20,104 

Flood Control 
Contributions (Sweetwater Water Shed) 2,000 

Total Flood Control 2,000 

Storm Water Management 
Penn its 4,000 

Total Flood Control 4,000 

1691 Total Al!riculture and Natural Resources 196,135 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
4,500 4,500 

159,031 159,031 
1,500 1,500 
1,600 1,600 

750 750 
650 650 

2,000 2,000 

0 170,031 0 170,031 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
15,238 15,238 

945 945 

0 0 
221 221 

200 1,400 l,400 
2,000 2,000 

500 500 
0 0 

200 20,304 0 20,304 

2,000 2,000 

0 2,000 0 2,000 

4000 4 000 

0 4,000 0 4,000 

200 196,335 0 196,335 

Page53 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number >-----

3 .. 
1692 
1693 
1694 
1695 
1696 
1697 
1698 
1699 
1700 
1701 
1702 
1703 
1704 
1705 
1706 
1707 
1708 
1709 
1710 
1711 
1712 
1713 
1714 
1715 
1716 
1717 
1718 
1719 
1720 
1721 
1722 
1723 
1724 
1725 
1726 
1727 
1728 
1729 
1730 

1731 
1732 
1733 
1734 
1735 
1736 

· Budget.Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

58000 
58110 

316 
316-FY17 

58120 
320 
320 
316 
316 
316 

58130 
316 
341 

58300 
169 
189 
201 
212 
307 

307WIRE 
316 
320 
330 
334 
338 
348 
349 
355 
425 
435 
499 
719 

E 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Other General Government 
Tourism 
Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) 127,600 
Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) 0 

Total Tourism 127,600 

Economic and Industrial Agencies 
Dues and Memberships 
Dues & Membershios ( E TN Dev District) 3,885 
Contributions 
Contributions (Loudon Co Ee Dev Ag) 162,545 
Contributions (Innovation Vallev) 

Total Economic and Industrial Agencies 166,430 

General Welfare Assistance 
Contributions v 

Pauper Burials $3,0DO for mowing at 3,750 Riverside Cemetery. 
Contribution to the NPO, not 

Total General Welfare As to a contractor. 3,750 

Veterans Services 
Approved by Co Comm 
OSSEP2D17 

Part-time Personnel 12,200 
Other Salaries & Wages 21,981 
Social Securitv 2,119 
Employer Medicare 496 
Communications 1,800 
Communications 800 
Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 1,800 
Dues and Memberships 950 
Operating Lease Pavments 650 
Maintenance Al!;Teement - TDVA Claims Mgmt Progi 800 
Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 0 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing,Stationerv, and Fonns 500 
Travel 1,700 
Gasoline 500 
Office Suoolies 550 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Office Equipment 400 

Total Veterans Services 47,546 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,900 130,500 130,500) 
582 582 5~ 

I 
3,482 131,082 0 ni,082 

I 
29% Hotel/Motel Tax 

0 @l 40220 0 
3,885 3,885 

0 
[16Apr_07May2D18] 

0 
162,545 162,545 

0 0 

0 166,430 0 166,430 

3,000 3,000 3,000 
3,750 3,750 

3,000 6,750 0 6,750 

21 ,981 21,981 
2,119 2,119 

496 496 
1,800 1,800 

(400) 400 400 
1,800 1,800 

950 950 
(400) 250 250 

800 800 
900 900 900 

300 300 
(400) 100 100 
800 2,500 2,500 

500 500 
550 550 

0 0 
400 400 

• 
500 48,046 0 48,046 

Page 54 



A IB 
· -· · 

1 

2 
Account Number >---

3 .. 
1737 58500 
1738 316 
1739 316 
1740 316 
1741 316 
1742 316 
1743 316 
1744 316 
1745 316 
1746 316 
1747 
1748 

1749 

1750 

1751 58600 
1752 205 
1753 207 
1754 

1755 

1756 

1757 

1758 

1759 

1760 

1761 58900 
1762 309 
1763 510 
1764 530 
1765 540 
1766 599 
1767 

1768 

1769 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 

6120/2018 8:46 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Contributions to Other Agencies 
Contributions 
Loudon County Health Education Alliance 2,500 
Child Advocacy Center 37,500 
Mid-East Community Action Agency 
Sr. Citizens Home Assistance 2,000 
Little TN Valley Educational Coop 3,000 
Loudon County Community Channel 6100 
Iva's Place 8,000 
Good Samaritan Center of Loudon Countv 12000 

Total Non Profit Ore;anizations 71,100 

Emoloyee Benefits 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,500 
Medical Insurance 

0 

Total Employee Benefits 2,500 

Miscellaneous 
Contracts with Government Agencies 0 
Trustee's Commission 235,000 
Fines, Assessments, & Penalties 0 
Tax Relief Program 90,000 
Other Charges 0 

Total Misc./Buildine; & Contents Insurance 325,000 

1770 Total Other General Government 743 926 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,500 2,500 
37,500 37,500 

0 0 
2,000 2 000 
3,000 3,000 
6,100 6,100 
8,000 8,000 

12,000 12,000 

0 71,100 0 71,100 

2,500 2,500 

0 0 

0 2,500 0 2,500 

0 0 
235,000 235,000 

3,320 3,320 3,320 

10,000 100,000 100,000 

0 0 

13,320 338,320 0 338,320 

20,302 764 228 0 764,228 

Page 55 



A . . 
1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
~ 

-··--

1771 

1772 82100 

1773 82110 

1774 612 

1775 

1776 

1777 

1778 82200 
1779 82210 
1780 613 
1781 

1782 

1783 

1784 

1785 

1786 Total Expenditures 
1787 

1788 

1789 99000 
1790 

1791 99100 
1792 590 
1793 590 
1794 

1795 

1796 

1797 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 17:09 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

Principal on Debt 

General Government Principal on Loans 

Principal on Other Loans 50,000 

Total Principal on Debt 50,000 

Interest on Debt 
General Govt Interest on Loans 
Interest on Other Loans 0 

Total Principal on Debt 0 

Total Principal/Interest on Other Loans 50,000 

18,507,529 

Other Uses 

Transfers Out Transfer to Gen cap Projects for A&E -
Transfers to Other Funds on lall renovatlon prior to receipt of 

Transfers to Other Funds bond proceeds. 
0 

[20Nov_04Dec2017] 

Total Transfers Out 0 

1798 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 18,507,529 
1799 

1800 

1801 

' Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

(1,517) 48,483 48,483 

(1,517) 48,483 0 48,483 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

(1,517) 48,483 0 48,483 

765,660 19,273,189 22,047 19,295,236 

Transfer to Gen cap Projects to SF 
600 to reimburse contribution to 
DelConca project 

Ir? I .... _ •• nA, ..... .,not A1 

./" 

~5 31,285 31,285 
291,324 I 291 ,324 291,324 

322,609 322,609 0 322,609 

1,088,269 19,595,798 22,047 19,617,845 

Page 56 



A IE c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

1 General Fund 101 

2 
Account Number 

6120/2018 17:09 ....__ 
3 .. 

1802 ....__ . 
~ Total FB per. June30;2017 Audit 

~ ~s Restricted, Commi~ed & Assigned Items. 

~ ·Es.timatedAvailable Fund Ba.lance July l; 2017 
1806 

1807 
1808 

1809 

1810 

1811 Total Revenue 
1812 Transfers In 
1813 

1814 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
1815 
1816 
1817 
1818 Total Available Funds 
1819 
1820 Exnenditurc Bud!>'et 
1821 Transfers Out 
1822 
1823 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
1824 
1825 Endin!>' Fund Balance 
1826 
1827 
1828 

Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

7,211;683 
836,692 

6,374,99.1 

16,706,964 
0 

16,706,964 

23,081,955 

18,507,529 
0 

18,507,529 

4,574,426 

E F G H 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

6,374,991 6,374,991 

857,200 17,564,164 146,346 17,710,510 

387,327 387,327 0 387,327 

1,244,527 17,951,491 146,346 18,097,837 

1,244,527 24,326,482 146,346 24,472,828 

765,660 19,273,189 22,047 19,295,236 

322,609 322,609 0 322,609 

1,088,269 19,595,798 22,047 19,617,845 

156,258 4,730,684 124,299 4,854,983 

Page 57 



A 18 
1 

2 
Account Number t-

3 
~ 

1629 
1630 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

General Fund 101 
6/20/2018 17:09 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

E 

2017-2018 

Amds 

1631 Expense Amendments That Require Adjustment to Officials' Reserve at June 30, 2018: (No Effect on F/B) 
1632 

1633 
1634 20Nov 04Dec2017 
1635 20Nov 04Dec2017 
1636 02Jan 02Jan2018 
1837 02Jan 02Jan2018 
1636 02Jan 02Jan2018 
1839 02Jan 02Jan2018 
1640 02Jan_02Jan2018 
1641 02Jan 02Jan2018 
1842 
1643 
1644 
1645 

· Budget Committee June 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Sheriff Dept - State Data Processing Fee 12,500 
Sheriff Dept - Community Awareness 1,000 
Circuit Court - Clerk's Reserve 24,700 
Sessions Court - Clerk's Reserve 22,800 
Courtroom Security 5,340 
Courtroom Security - Grant Match 1,453 
Sheriff Dept - Project Lifesaver 1,000 
Sheriff Dept - Community Awareness 1,000 

TOTAL 69,793 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

Page 58 



z 
0 
V) 
V) 

2 
2. 
0 00 
u"""' Lt\ 
>N 
t- \D zo 
:::> t-
0 iii u-
z :::c 
o~ 
c 
:::> 
0 _, 

Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

A Iii c 

305 

306fTotal Charges for Current Services 
307 
308 +4000 I I Oth•r Local Rovonuos 
309 4'15701 I Contributions & Gifts 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D I E F T G I H 

1,000 ·---
1~00 

~-- --o; 

2,800+- -- 0 2,800 

j---:_ 
- -- -

DI 0 
310,Total other Local R_e_v_en_u_e_s ______________ _ (jT 0 

311 
3121 46000 I !Stat• of Ttnnosstt 
313146980-GRANT !Other State Grants o ! I o 

- o-r _ __j 0 314 Total State of Tennessee 

:~: 48000 I lothtr Govomm•nts and Citizens Gr01Jps 

11,000 i 01 11,000 

·-··-.. - ··-·· -·- ..... ~ ... -.... -~ .. --~. ! I I =t=.:-.-_· ~ --I 

I 

•• _.......... 1 1 1 ·or---. -, · 0 

I 1wunuwn-••w" i i j 0 0 ~· 0 I 
790 ! 790 790 

250 250 I I 250 

0 

625 

2.800 (150) 2,650 2,650 

300 )oOj JOO 

2,389 

2.000 

!---~ 
2,300 

- 2. 150 r _ 2.000 
800 

2,Joo_ I 89 

4,150 150 
800 

800 

1,200 

0 

800 

I~ . 1~---· __ ,,,,,,.. I .,.vu I I _1.200 ! ·-----yoo= 
0 I 0 -=----c----- T -·----

341 Total Ltbrar1es I 11,865 0 11,865 +--' ~ 13,954

1 

342 I I ---r- -- I 

343 -- -~tat Expenditures _ . I 11,865 0 11,8~.::::. .. :£089 13,954 
344 I ! I : 
3'15 Beg1nntns Fund Balance July 1, 2017 Per AUDIT l 7,982 7,9~·-f·-· --·-·--·rl _ 7,982 
346 ' 
347,__ 1 (50) --··--t-··--- -=-=r ---

34e - TotalRevenue -r 11,000 0 11,000:---- Oj 11,000 

349 Total Expenditures ·-----· ---±=__11,865 0 1_~,-~s_t~::~~-2~?L~~ 
35C I ! I 
351 Effect on Fund Balance I (865) 0 (865)i -·. (2,089) (l, 954) 

::~ $1JIN\'fEo:e:No1ti<(i:1.1ti!Je~ik~:~ueflitii>fu L 1,061 o -1;061+--- (2,089>1 4,m 1 
~~ ~--·- ·--· -+F~--------·---· --·-··----·---···---··-·---F~---t-· -- =-=~~-~~-:- : ·~~~~:..-+=---- -----

Page 7 of9 



Budget Committee Jun 20, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IEI c I D I E - -1 F l G I H 

1 Public Library Fund 115 I I ! a==-= ~--- ~~~8-9_:!~~--~=--~--~=r~r~q :~;:::: 7:::;:: i --;,~~~{;::~;:: -
4 j Budget Amendm~nts Budget i Amendments I Budget 

~ -+ ! -+---==~~:=r=-=--== 
~f--~ TOTAL REVENUE & TRANSFERS IN ·---=--l-·-372,76+· 3,866 376,633 I -· o+-- l76,633 
387 I I I 

~ TOTAL EXPENDITURES -, --~~- 362 340,488 t---z.0s9_t~~-~-~_?~ 
389 __J_ ---
390 I EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE ___ 32,641 ---L------1--- 34,056 , 
391 l j I 

~ AUDITED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1/17 _ 149,232 J 149,232 l ·-- · --.-:~.r=149,232 
393 I I I : 

~:~ ESTl~~:-:::-~uN_D BALANCE Ti .. ,.;,~n I · ___ 185,377 ! ·--=t=-_ 183,28; 

~ 1--- -·- +----------+- I 
397 , i I 
398 i ' ;-------r---------
399 : i =i' _- . --=== 
:: ------·--------··--------+------+ --
:--- ---- ~=-=f----- ------ i~-==r------
~ --T----j-·· i-----,-------

Page 9 of9 



z 
0 -V) 
V) -2 
2 I 

0 00 u,.... 
i.n 

>N 
I- U) zo 
::::> I-
0 iXi u-z :c 
o GS 
c 
::::> 
0 _, 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IE c D E 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 6/18/2018 13:39 2017-2018 2017-2018 -
3 Number Org Bgt Amds 

I 

'+ 

5 Revenue ! 
u 

7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 

9 40100 Coun!J!. Proeer!J!. Taxes 
10 40110 Current Property Tax 541,752 
11 40120 Trustee's Collections Prior Year 15,000 
12 40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 540 
13 40130 Clerk & Master's Collections Prior Year 5,500 7,800 
14 40140 Interest and Penalty 2,000 
15 40163-TATE Payments in Lieu of Taxes 18,155 I 

16 
17 Total County Property Taxes 582,947 7,800 
18 
19 40200 Coun!J!. Local Oetion Taxes 

>-----
20 40280 Mineral Severance Tax 40,000 16,000 
21 
22 Total County Local Option Taxes 40,000 16,000 
23 
24 40300 Statutory Local Taxes 

-
25 40320 Bank Excise Tax 470 
26 40390 Other Statutory Local Taxes 600 
27 -
28 Total Statutory Local Taxes 1,070 0 
29 
30 Total Local Taxes 624,017 23,800 ------·-
31 
32 43000 Charges for Services 

-
33 43190 Other General Service Charges 01 
34 -·-
35 Total Charges for Services i 0 0 
36 

9udg "'' '"" ..,u,, 10. .v 10 

":ounty Commission Jun 25, 2018 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

541,752 541,752 
15,000 ' 15,000 

540 540 
13,300 13,300 
2,000 2,000 

18,155 I 18,155 

590,747 0 590,747 

56,000 56,000 

56,000 0 56,000 

470 470 
600 600 

1,070 0 1,070 

647,817 0 647,817 

0 0 

0 0 0 

I 

Page 1 



A 

~· Account 
Number 

-zr 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

Isl c I D E F G H 

ft= Highway Dept 131 I I I 
- I -- 61181201• 13 ,39 I 2011-2018 I 2011-2018 Apprnvod Prnp~;~;;r-· p,opmd 

, Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds r Amded Budget 
u__ __ _L_ _l____ I _______ L ______ ___, 

~-44000 11 Other Local Revenues 1· -+~---·- I _l 
Recurring Items i ___ ~i4100 

40 44120 Lease/Rentals · 0 0 0 
41 44130 Sale of Materials & Supplies 15,000 I - 15,000 I -- 15,000 
42- 44135 Sale of Gasoline T 0 I O_, 

43- 44145 Sale of Recycled Materials 0 l 0 
44 --- 44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 0 I 0 I 
4s 44160-RET-LIF Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 275 203 478 - j 47S 
~ 44160-RET-MED Retirees' Medical Insuran~e PMTS 9,587 9,248 18,835 J__ 18,835 

47 44160-RET-DEN R~tirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 859 1,993 2,852 __j 2,852_, 
48 441701 Miscellaneous 3,000 · 3,000 I 3,000 
49144170-WKCMP I I Miscellaneous Refunds - Workers Comp I I I 0 I ] 0 

~44170-CIGNA M;scelhmeou, Refunds I I I O I I O I 
51 . 44520 Insurance Recovery 0 I 0 

ls21 44530 Sale of Equipment 0 0 --- 0 

~:i4530-GOVDL I I Sale ofEquipment-GOVDL 8,000 70,400 78,400 I 78,400 
~ 445401 !Sale of Property 0 0 I 0 I 
55 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals 0 0 i 0 
56 44990 Other Local Revenue 0 0 . l 0 
57 -

I I 

-I -~-------11 
Total Other Local Revenues I 36,721 81,844 118,565 0 ! 118,565 58 

1---i· 
59 -
60 -
61 -
62 ~ ' ===t: I --+--~ I 

I :! ITotal Other Local Revenues ---- I ~--- 81,844 118,565 ~----~- 118,565 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 Page 2 

.i 



A It:: 
- · 

1 
-

2 Account ,____ 

3 Number 
"+ 

65 46000 
66 

>----· 
67 46400 

>---· 

68 46410 
>---

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D E 

Highway Dept 131 I 
r 

-- -~17-2018 6/18/2018 13:39 2017-2018 

j Org Bgt i Amds 
I I 
I 

I State of Tennessee I 

Public Works Grants i -
Bridge Program 87,808 

F G H 

I 
I 

! --· 

Approved Proposed __ Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I ! 
I T 

---- -·-I 
i 

' I 
--~ 

I 
87,808 

--, 
87,808 -+ 1,257,425 i 69 46420 State Aid Program (231,633) 1,025,~-- : 1,025,792 

70 46420-STBGP State Aid Program - Multiple Road Grant 0 231,633 231,633 
71 46490 Other Public Works Grants 8,638 I'\ 8,638 
72 i "" 73 Total Public Works Grants 1,345,233 I 8,638 "\.,\,353,871 
74 Disaster Relief 

75 May 2017 
FEMA-4320-DR-TN 

76 46800 Other State Revenues 
77 46920 ,____ Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax 1,944,234 [16Apr_07May2018] 

78 46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,458 
>---

79 0 0 
80 I 
81 Total Other State Revenues 1,975,692 0 1,975,692 
82 I 
83 Total State of Tennessee 3,320,925 8,638 3,329,563 

-
84 Grant for resurfacing 

- - multiple State Aid roads 
85 

47000 Federal Revenue 
approved at May 2 2016 

86 Co Comm mtg 

87 47100 Federal Through State I / - ·--
/ (!4,00CTJ 622,000 I 88 47590-BMILK Other Federal Through State 636,000 

89 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State - Multiple Rd G 0--~ 947,618 947,618 
90 47230 pisaster Relief (May2017-FEMA-4320-D 
91 ,____ ----
92 Total Federal Revenue ,____ --

93 
94 - --
95 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Grant for Buttermilk Rd 
------

approved at Mar 7 2016 
Co Comm mtg 

--
-- [21Mar 04Apr2016] 

! 

----------
Oi 93,704 93,704 

! i --1 
1,663,322 i 636,ooo I 1,027,322 

I 
- I 

=1 I -i 

I 

231,633 --1 8,638 

o[ 1,353,871 

r 
I -

0 
0 
0 

I 

o[ 1,975,692 
I 

o--t------1 3,329,563 

--1 
' I 

----1 
l 622,000 

-~~-1 947,618 

I 93,704 
! 

--- - --~ 
O• 1,663,322 

I 
- --- ---~ 

i 
I -- ----1 
i 

Page3 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 181 c D 

i 1 
I 

T 

2 Account 6118/2018 13:39 i 2017-2018 
- -------1----Highw_ay Dept 131 

I--

-,- OrgBgt 3 Number j 
<t 

~ ---·· 
96 _J_ - -
97 - --- - -
98 

99 
100 48000 Other Governments & Citizens Groups 
101 48120 - SES Paving & Maintenance I '-- - -
102 I 

I 

103 
Total Other Governments & Citizens d 104 

I--

105 -
106 - -
107 

- --
108 49000 Other Sources - ----
109 49700 Insurance Recovery -
110 49600 TRADE Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 
111 Total Other Sources 
112 
'-- ·· 

113 Total Revenues - -
114 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4,617,663 

E 

I 
-I-

2017-2018 

Amds 

4,000 

I 

4,000 

25,037 

25,037 

1,170,641 

I I 

F G H 
I 

i 

' Propm.if Proposed Approved 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

L 
I I 

I r-·-
--, 

I I 
I 

--~ 

4,000 I 4,000 
: I I 

I 

4,000 0 4,000 

I 

25,037 3,300 28,337 -·- -
137,600 I 

25,037 140,900 I 165,937 

5,788,304 140,900 5,929,204 

I I 

Page4 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IBI c 
1 Highway Dept 131 

- --
2 Account 

1 I 
6/18/2018 13:39 

-
3 Number 
... 

115 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
116 60000 Highways 
117 61000 Administration ,___ 
118 101 County Official/ Adm Officer ._ 
119 103 Assistant 
120 141 Foremen 
121 142 Mechanics ,_ 
122 143 Equipment Operators 
123 144 Equipment Operators - Heavy 
124 145 Equipment Operators - Light - -· 
125 147 Truck Drivers 
126 161 Secretary 
127 162 Clerical Personnel 
128 168 Temporary Personnel ------· 
129 169 Part-time Personnel 
130 187 Overtime Pay 
131 302 Advertising 
132 320 Dues & Memberships 
133 331 Legal Services 

>-----

134 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 
135 348 Postal Charges 
136 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 

>-----

137 355 Travel 
138 435 Office Supplies --
139 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
140 599 Other Charges -
141 719 Office Equipment -
142 
143 Total Administration - I 144 
145 I 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

D E 

·---+ 
' 

I 2017-2018 2017-2018 
·-

I Org Bgt Amds I 

' ! 
_ _J_ 

I 
I 87,717 

! 64,272 

~ 0 

I 35,360 --
0 

i 181,066 
261,694 (11,486)1 

I 108,203 
---r- 37,503 

0 
0 1,486 

12,480 
20,000 (6,000) 

250 I 

5,200 (1 ,000) 
-

1,000 
0 --

300 (150) 
1,000 (150) ---t 
2,500 1,000 
3,000 (500) 

500 

500 
I I -i r- 822,545 i (16,800) ___ _ l 

·-t· ! 

F G H 

i 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
_J_ 

-

87,717 87,717 

0 0 
35,360 35,360 

0 0 ----
181,066 181,066 
250,208 250,208 
108,203 108,203 
37,503 I 37,503 

0 1-- 0 
1,486 1,486 

12,480 l 12,480 
14,000 14,000 

250 250 
4,200 4,200 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
-

150 150 
850 850 

--
3,500 3,500 
2,500 2,500 

500 500 
0 0 

500 i 500 

i 
805,745 -~-i 805,745 

! -·----

Page5 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IE c D 

Highway Dept 131 ___ _j 1 
- - - ----

2 Account 6/1812018 13:39 I 2017-2018 
- - ---1 OrgBgt 3 Number 

'+ ! 
r--- ·-r-146 i - ·---· 
147 ,....___ - -- ·-· 
148 62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance --- -
149 321 Engineering Services ! 1,000 - -------- --
150 323 Explosive and Drilling Services 
151 351 Rentals 2,000 
152 399 Other Contracted Services 25,000 -
153 403 Asphalt - Cold Mix 3,000 - ------ --
154 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 538,597 -
155 408 Concrete 2,000 ,....___ - - -
156 409 Crushed Stone 35,000 ,....___ ----
157 436 Other Road Materials 7,000 
158 438 Pipe 10,000 

>--- - -
159 443 Road Signs 6,000 ,___ ----
160 444 Salt 20,000 
161 445 Sand 1,000 - ---· 
162 468 Chemicals 3,000 
163 499 Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 -
164 
165 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 663,597 
166 --· 
167 - ----
168 -
169 

170 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

E 

j 

2017-2018 i 
I Amds I 

I 
_J_ 

I 
I 
I 

(1,000) 

1,428 I 
44,372 

I 

50,000 
7,000 
4,000 
9,800 ' 

10,000 
1,000 

(2,264) 
(104) 

(1,500) 

8,800 I 

131,532 
! 
I 
I 

F G H 
I 
I 

-+------
Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 
~--

I 

~ 
I 0 0 
1 0 0 

3,428 -1 3,428 I 

69,372 
,--

69,372 I 
3,000 I 3,000 

588,597 -, 588,597 
9,000 i 9,000 

39,000 I 39,000 
16,800 16,800 
20,000 20,000 

7,000 7,000 
17,736 17,736 

896 I 896 
1,500 1,500 

18,800 18,800 

795,129 0 795,129 

-

l 
I I 

Page 6 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A c 
Highway Dept 131 I 1 I ,____ --·--------- - -t-·-

2 Account 6/18/2018 13:39 
I ,___ 

3 Number I 
I .. 

Operation & Maintenance of Equipment ± ___,. --------
63100 ° 171 ,___ ---

172 336 Maintenance & Repair - Equipment - ---
173 338 Maintenance & Repair Vehicles - ---
174 353 Tow-In Services - ---
175 359 Disposal Fees - --··· 
176 399 Other Contracted Services - -
177 412 Diesel Fuel ,____ 
178 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy ,_ ----
179 417 Equipment Parts - Light ,____ --------
180 418 Equip/Mach Parts ---
181 425 Gasoline 
182 433 Lubricants .___ ----
183 446 Small Tools - --·· 
184 450 Tires and Tubes - ---·-----
185 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
186 - 599 Other Charges 
187 ----
188 Total Operation & Ma int of Equip - -----· 
189 
190 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

I 
I 

-----+ 
' ! 

I 

i 

D E 
I 

2017-2018 2017-2018 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 
r 

9,800 I 15,000 
15,000 (4,000) 

i 2,000 
(3,ooot 10,000 

! 
40,000 11,078; 

30,000 9,800 
15,ooo I 51,000 

25,000 (3,000) 
10,000 (4,000) 

15,000 12,800 I 

8,000 2,000 
4,000 (1,000) 

I 

249,000 81,478 

F G H 

-------
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

t--------
24,800 24,800 
11,000 11,000 
2,000 2,000 
7,000 7,000 

0 0 
51,078 51,078 
39,800 I 39,800 

126,000 126,000 --
0 I 0 

22,000 I 22,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 
27,800 27,800 
10,000 10,000 
3,000 I 3,000 

-
330,478 0 330,478 

---

Page 7 



; A B c D E 
1·-

2 06/18/18 

3 6/18/181:19 PM 

4 

252 SUBFUND BAL - BALANCE OF UNOBLIGATED PROJECT FUNDS 

253 

254 Transfers In from Other Subfunds 

255 Transfer In from Subfund 017 

256 

257 Total Transfers In from Other Subfunds 

258 

259 TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS IN 

260 

261 

262 

263 Transfers Out to Other Subfunds 

264 Transfer Out to Subfund H72 

265 Transfer Out to Subfund SIM 

266 Transfer Out to Subfund 016 

267 

268 

269 Total Transfers Out to Other Subfunds 

270 

271 TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS OUT 

272 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

I 2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

I 0 

0 

0 

0 

H 

2017-2018 

Amds 

9,706 

9,706 

9,706 

0 

0 

0 

- .. ___ ---- --- ~ ---------------------------L------ -------
273 

274 SUBFUND BAL SUMMARY: 

275 

276 

277 

278 

279 

280 

281 

282 

283 
284 

285 

286 

287 

288 
>---- --i--289 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2017 

Plus FY 17-18 Revenue 

Less FY 17-18 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Transfer Out to Subfund BAL 

Estimated June 30 2018 Subfund BAL Balance 

17,658 

0 9,706 

0 0 

0 9,706 

17,658 9,706 

1 

I J K 

2017-2018 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-

9,706 9,706 

9,706 0 9,706 

9,706 0 9,706 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

r-------- ------- ---------

9,706 0 9,706 

0 0 0 

9,706 0 9,706 

0 0 --
0 0 

27,364 0 27,364 

I f--

8 



A B c D E ,. 
2 06/18/18 

3 6/18/181:19 PM 

4 

290 SUBFUND DU Dixie Lee Junction 

291 EXPENDITURE 

292 91200 Highway ft Street Capital Projects 

293 316 Contributions 

294 

295 

296 

297 Total Highway ft Street Capital Projects 

298 

299 

300 TOTAL SUBFUND DU EXPENDITURES 

301 

302 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

H I 

2017-2018 Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

- --- ---- --- ~ ------------------------- ~-----------------------303 

304 SUBFUND DU SUMMARY: 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 

313 

314 

315 

316 

317 

318 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2017 

Plus FY 17-18 Revenue 

Less FY 17-18 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2017 Subfund DU Balance 

4,500 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 

0 

4,500 0 4,500 

J K 

2017-2018 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0 

0 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

-------~--------

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 

0 

. o 4,500 

9 



: A B c D E 
1-

2 06/18/18 
3 6/18/181:19 PM 

4 

319 SUBFUND 1 SM - Jail Renovation 

320 REVENUE 

321 49000 Other Sources 

322 49100 

323 49100 
324 49410 
325 44110 
326 49800 
327 

326 

329 

330 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Bonds Issued 

Bonds Issued (Approved) 

Premiums on Debt Issued 

Investment Income 

Transfers In 

Total Other Sources 

TOTAL SUBFUND 1 SM REVENUE 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 
I 

2017-2018 
Org Bgt 

I 

I 
0 

0 

I 
0 

0 

H I J K 
! --r-· 2017-2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

9,675,000 9,675,000 9,675,000 

0 8,010,000 8,010,000 
320,603 320,603 320,603 

70,000 70,000 
291,323 291,323 291,323 

10,286,926 10,286,926 8,080,000 18,366,926 

10,286,926 10,286,926 8,080,000 18,366,926 

10 



A B 
1 -

2 

3 

4 

331 EXPENDITURES 

332 82310 

333 

334 

335 

336 

337 

338 91130 
339 

340 

341 

342 

343 

344 

345 

346 

347 

348 

349 

350 

351 

352 

353 99100 

c D E 

06/18/18 

6/18/181:19 PM 

Debt Service/General Government 

605 Underwriter's Discount 

606 Other Debt Issuance Cost 

Total General Administration Projects 

Public Safety Projects 

321 Engineering Services 
322 Evaluation & Testing 

332 Legal Notices 

361 Permits 
399 Other Contracted Services 
422 Food Supplies 

446 Small Tools 
599 Other Charges 
706 Building Construction 

Total Public Safety Projects 

Transfers Out 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 
Org Bgt 

0 

I 0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

354 590 Transfers to Other Funds (Reimbur5e Fund 101) 0 
355 

356 

357 

358 

359 

360 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Total Transfers Out 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 15M EXPENDITURES 0 

H I J K 

2017-2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

41,317 41,317 41,317 

97,070 97,070 97,070 

0 0 
138,387 138,387 0 138,387 

9,500 9,500 79,066 88,566 
10,000 10,000 128,000 138,000 

0 279 279 

0 250 250 
0 3,625 3,625 

0 70 70 

0 800 800 
0 30,515 30,515 
0 15,869, 110 15,869, 110 
0 0 
0 0 

19,500 19,500 16,111,715 16, 131,215 

366,474 366,474 366,474 

366,474 366,474 0 366,474 

524,361 524,361 16,111,715 16,636,076 

11 



, 
A 8 c D 

·· 1 I 
2 
3 

4 
361 SUBFUND 15M SUMMARY: 

362 

363 
364 

365 

366 I 
367 

368 

369 

370 

371 
372 

373 

374 
375 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

E 

06/18/18 

6/18/181:19 PM 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2017 

Plus FY 17-18 Revenue 

Less FY 17-18 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Less PY Encumbrance for A!i:E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 
' -

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

(926,850) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Estimated June 30 2018 Subfund 15M Balance (926,850) 

l 

H I J K 

2017-2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

10,286,926 10,286,926 8,080,000 18,366,926 

524,361 524,361 16,111,715 16,636,076 

9,762,565 9,762,565 (8,031,715) 1,730,850 

0 0 

0 0 

9,762,565 8,835, 715 (8,031,715) 804,000 

12 



A B c D E 
1 
2 06/18/18 
3 6/18/18 1:19 PM 

4 
376 

377 SUBFUND SSR - SHERIFF'S SHOOTING RANGE 

378 REVENUE 

379 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

380 48600 Citizens Groups 

381 

382 Total Other Govts Ii: Citizens Groups 

383 

384 TOTAL SUBFUND SSR REVENUE 

385 
386 EXPENDITURES 

387 91130 Public Safety Projects 

388 399 Other Contracted Services 

389 719 Office Equipment 

390 

391 Total Public Safety Projects 

392 
393 TOTAL SUBFUND SSR EXPENDITURES 

394 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

H 

2017-2018 

Amds 

0 

0 

0 

0 

- --- --- --- - ------------------------- --------
..... ______ 

395 

396 SUBFUND SSR SUMMARY: 

397 
398 

399 

400 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 
407 
408 

409 

410 

411 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2017 305 

Plus FY 17-18 Revenue 0 0 

Less FY 17-18 Expenditures 0 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 0 

Estimated June 30 2018 Subfund SSR Balance 305 0 

I J K 

2017-2018 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
"() 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 
,_ _______ 

------- ~--------

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

305 0 305 

13 



A B c D E 
1 
2 06/18/18 

3 6/18/18 1: 19 PM 

4 

412 

413 SUBFUND FLO - Cash Flow 

414 REVENUE 

415 49000 Other Sources 

416 49800 Transfers In 

417 

418 Total Other Govts Ii: Citizens Groups 

419 

420 TOTAL SUBFUND FLO REVENUE 

421 

422 EXPENDITURES 

423 99100 Transfers Out 

424 590 Transfers to Other Funds 

425 

426 

427 Total FLO 

428 

429 TOTAL SUBFUND FLO EXPENDITURES 

430 

431 

432 SUBFUND FLO SUMMARY: 

433 Beginning Balance July 1, 2016 

434 

435 Plus FY 16-17 Revenue 

436 

437 Less FY 16-17 Expenditures 

438 

439 Revenue/Expense Effect 

440 

441 

442 

443 

444 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

0 

0 

I 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

445 Estimated June 30 2017 Subfund FLO Balance 0 

446 

447 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

H I J K 
I 

2017-2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

·-

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

14 



I A B c D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

E 

06/18/18 

6/18/18 1:19 PM 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2.017-2018 

Org Bgt 

448 SUBFUND 600 - DELCONCA PILOT T REIMB ~600,000 FROM BAL 

449 REVENUE 

450 49000 Other Revenue Sources 

451 49800 

452 

453 

454 
455 

456 

457 EXPENDITURES 

458 - --·-- -- --· - .- . ···-- ·- -
459 

460 SUBFUND 600 SUMMARY: 

461 

462 
463 

464 
465 

466 

467 
468 

469 

470 

471 

472 

473 

474 
475 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Transfers in from Hwy Fund 131 40,000 

Total Transfers In M 

Transfer In from Fund 

TOTAL SUBFUND 600 REVENUE 101. 40,000 

[21May_04Jun2018] 

---------- -- -- ---------- -· .. , _ _I_. ·-· ..... ----· .... ··-

Beginning Balance July 1, 2017 67,972 

Plus FY 17-18 Revenue 40,000 

Less FY 17-18 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 40,000 

Estimated June 30 2017 Subfund 600 Balance 107,972 

H I J K 

2017-2.018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

(8,715) 31 ,285 --- 31,285 

- ---(8, 715) 31,285 0 31,285 

(8,715) 31,285 0 31,285 

. --- -· .... ------ - · ... . - ·-· - - ~ - -- - - -- ___ .. ___ - - · ···--- ...... ...... -- ..... ··- - ~· 

(8,715) 31,285 0 31,2.85 

0 0 0 0 

(8,715) 31,285 0 31,285 

0 0 

0 0 

(8,715) 99,257 0 99, 257 

15 



A B c D E 
·r 
2 06/18/18 

3 6/18/18 1:19 PM 

4 

476 SUBFUND H72-HWY 72 @TELLICO PARKWAY 

477 NON-REVENUE 

478 47590 Other Federal Through State 

479 

480 Total Other Sources 

481 

482 TOTAL SUBFUND H72 REVENUE 

483 

484 EXPENDITURES 

485 91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 

486 399 Other Contracted Services 

467 

488 Total Highway ft Street Capital Projects 

489 

490 316 Contributions 

491 

492 Total Contributions 

493 

494 TOTAL SUBFUND H72 EXPENDITURES 

495 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

74,355 

74,355 

74,355 

71,857 

71,857 

0 

0 

71,857 

....__ . -~ ......... -·-····~ ·- -~ -· -·- ~· - -~ ·-- -- - --· --- ---.......... -- _ _, ..... - _..,, ~-- _ _. ._ .. .... _ ~ .... ...... ~- - -- - ~ - - --- ·- -- .... _ ..,_ -·' 
496 

497 SUBFUND H72 SUMMARY: 

498 

499 

500 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 

506 

507 

506 

509 

510 

511 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2017 11,621 

Plus FY 17-18 Revenue 74,355 

Less FY 17-18 Expenditures 71,857 

Revenue/Expense Effect 2,498 

Plus Transfer In from Subfund BAL 0 

Estimated June 30 2018 Subfund H72 Balance 14, 119 

H I J K 

2017-2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

74,355 74,355 

74,355 74,355 

74,355 .__74,355 

--

·-
71,857 71,857 

71,857 71,857 

0 0 

0 0 

71,857 71,857 

... - ...... --- .... ·-··- ... · - · -· · - ¥- · -· _ ,., - "" -~ -· ~ -- -- ·- - - - -- -- -·- _ .... ·- -· ~- .. 

0 74,355 0 74,355 

0 71,857 0 71,857 

0 2,498 0 2,498 

0 0 

0 0 

0 14,119 0 14, 119 

16 



A B c D E 
1 

2 06/18/18 

3 6/18/181:19 PM 

4 

512 SUBFUND SIM - SIMPSON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 

513 NON-REVENUE 

514 49000 Other Non-Revenue Sources 

515 

516 Total Other Sources 

517 

518 TOT AL SUBFUND SIM REVENUE 

519 

520 EXPENDITURES 

521 91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 

522 399 Other Contracted Services 

523 

524 Total Highway B: Street Capital Projects 

525 

526 316 Contributions 

527 

528 Total Contributions 

529 

530 TOTAL SUBFUND SIM EXPENDITURES 

531 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Sgt 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

89,820 

89, 820 

89,820 

- ~-·--·- --- -~ ·-... -· - ---------------- -------- -->- - - -~·----- ....... 
532 

533 SUBFUND SIM SUMMARY: 

534 

535 

536 

537 

538 

539 

540 

541 

542 

543 
544 

545 

546 

547 

548 

549 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2017 89,820 

Plus FY 17-18 Revenue 0 

Less FY 17- 18 Expenditures 89,820 

Revenue/Expense Effect (89,820) 

Plus Transfer In from Subfund BAL 0 

Estimated June 30 2018 Subfund SIM Balance 0 

H I J K 

2017-2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Sgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

--
--

0 0 

0 0 

89,820 (89,820) 89,820 

89,820 (89,820) 0 

89,820 (89,820) 0 

.. .... _____ 
. ··- -- -- ...... ·- -- ., .. - - -----·-- .. - -- -·· ·- ·· ....... -- ·- ,_ ... 

0 0 0 0 

0 89,820 (89,820) 0 

0 (89,820) 89,820 

0 0 
-

0 0 

0 0 89,820 89,820 

17 



A B c D E 
T 
2 06/18/18 

3 6/18/181 :19 PM 

4 ........... 
550ISUBFUND 017 - FY 2016-2017 Projects 

551IREVENUE 

552 4000DILocalTaxes 

553 40163 I I Payments in-Lieu of Taxes - Other 

554 

555 Total Local Taxes 

556 

557 TOTAL SUBFUND 600 REVENUE 

558 

5591 EXPENDITURES Less Transfer Out to Subfund 018 

560 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

36, 120 

H 

2017-2018 Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 

J K 

2017-2018 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

J-----1-. _ .. -- --t-· - -·- -·~- . - ..... -- ·I-- -!- -- ............. - ·- ·- - · - - -- -- ........ - - · --- -·- ···- ···- --· -- - ·· -- ·-· ......... ~--!- -'.-... - ··-· ~ - -- -- "'·- - -- - -- - -·· -.l- __. -- -- - ·· - -- -- - •. ;... - - -- - - · - ·- w... · - - - -~ - ·- · - ... . -

561 

562ISUBFUND 017 SUMMARY: 

563 Beginning Balance July 1, 2017 I I 45,826 

564 

565 Plus FY 16-17 Revenue I I 0 i 0 I 0 0 0 

566 

567 Less FY 16-17 Expenditures I I 36, 120 I 0 I 36, 120 36, 120 

568 

569 Revenue/Expense Effect I I (36, 120) I 0 I (36, 120) 0 (36, 120) 

570 

571 

573 0 I 0 

574 

575 

576 

577 

578 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Estimated June 30 2018 Subfund 017 Balance 9,706 0 9,706 (9,706) 0 

18 



A B c 
1 

2 

3 

4 
579 

580 

581 

582 

583 

584 

585 

586 

587 

588 

589 

590 

591 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

D E 

06/18/18 

6/18/18 1: 19 PM 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G 

2017-2018 

Org Bgt 

446,739 

466,079 

0 

485,407 

466,067 

H I J K 

2017-2018 

2017-2018 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

10,282,811 10,729,550 8,254,737 18, 984,287 

528,530 994,609 16, 194, 132 17, 188,741 

0 0 0 0 

485,407 485,407 

10,220,348 (7,939,395) 2,280, 953 

19 



z 
0 -V') 

~ 
~ 
~ I 

0 00 
u~ 

in 
>N 
t- U) zo 
::::::> t
o iil uz :c 
0 r5 
c 
::::::> 

9 

A IB 

1 
>---- !--·- ·-

2 

3 Account 
>----

4 Number 
;;;) 

6 Revenue 
7 

8 40000 
9 40110 

10 40120 
11 40125 
12 40130 
13 40140 
14 63-TATE 
15 40320 

>---- --
16 
17 
18 
19 - - -
20 
21 
22 44000 
23 44560 
24 
25 - -
26 -
27 

Highway Capital Projects 
Fund 176 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c D E 

Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 I 
---.---··-

I -+ 2017-2018 6/18/2018 14:00 2017-2018 

I Org Bgt Amds 
I 

+ 
! Local Taxes I 

Current Property Tax 280,216 
Trustee's Collections - Prior Years 7,500 
Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300 
Clerk & Master Prior Year Collections 3,500 
Interest and Penalty I 1,000 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes i 9,390 
Bank Excise Tax 88 .. 

Total Local Taxes I 301,994 0 

! 
! 

Other Local Revenues i 
Damages Recovered from Individuals I 0 -

Total Other Local Revenues -+ 0 0 

I 

-
28 Total Revenues 301,994 0 ,___ -- ! 29 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

I 

F G H 

---·- ··_J_ --
--· 

Appr_oved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt 1 Amds Amded Budget 

· -
··-

--

280,216 280,216 
7,500 7,500 

300 300 ---
3,500 3,500 
1,000 1,000 

--~ 

9,390 9,390 
88 88 -- ·---

301,994 0 301,9~'.!_ 

--~---

.. 

--

0 0 
-·· 

0 0 0 
··-

·-
--

301,994 0 301,994 

Page 1 



1 -2 -3 -4 
:J 

30" 

31 -32 
'33 -34 

35 -36 -37 
38 -
39 -
40 -
41 -
42 -
43 -
44 

-
45 -
46 
47 -
48 -49 
50 -
51 -52 
53 -54 -55 -56 -57 
58 -59 -60 

61 -
62 

Highway Capital Projects 
Fund 176 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IB c I D E F I G H 

Highway Capital Projects Fund _!_76; _________ 
I 

l 
- ·----

I - - ····---------1-- ----···-·--· 
i 

Ac•~untl I 

--------t-- __________ J_ 

6/18/2018 14:00 i 2017-2018 2017-2018 Approve~ 
I 

Proposed Proposed ! --
Number 

1 i OrgBgt Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds Amded Budget 
! ____ j 

-
Expenditures I I 

_____ L_ ____ ___ j 

~-~O~ I Capital Projects 

------
! i 
i -r --

- -+-- -----
! I _____ __,j._ 

··-
91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects i ! 

399 Other Contracted Services I 5,000 5,000 i - 5,000 
404 Asphalt - Hot Mix ' 555,000 555,000 ~ ( 108,612) 446,388 i -T --
409 Crushed Stone 25,000 25,000 I 25,000 
510 Trustee's Commission 

---------1 ---
9,000 9,000 I 

I 

9,009_ 

---=3::1 
--·-----+--

Highway Equipment ; 60,000 30,296 90,296 ' --~±~_6_ -------
! 

- - o I Motor Vehicles 30,296 I (30,296) 0 -
i ! - -

Total Other Contracted Services ! 684,296 0 684,296 I (108,612) 575,684 :==_J ! I 

684,296 + -t--684~ --
Total Expenditures 0 (108,612) 575,684 

~~----- 11 

I ' I i I ! ! 

i 
------

I 
[ --· 

Ju'!~_30 2017 Estimated FB per YE Report 389,010 I .. ------
Less Audited PY Encumbrances I i 

---- -- · 
I 389,010 ---t== -----

_!:~~~-~ted Fund Balance July 1, 2015 ----------4-- -·-: I I ---·- · ·- -
Total Revenue I 301,994 0 301,99~__1 0 301,994 

--- ·-·· i ----
~-----11 I I ··-
Total Revenue and Transfers In ! 301,994 0 301,994 I 0 301,994 I 

11 T --

691,00.rl--
--
Total Available Funds ! 691,004 0 0 691,004 

==:~---lT 
- -----+- --r-

I 
- -· ···-

I 
I I ------·-· ----,---- ·----·----·-·-
! I 

~x_p~nditure Budget 684,296 I 0 684,296~ (108,612)1 575,6~~ 
----------- ----- ··------·-t 

Transfers Out ' 01 i ------+ 0 0 I 0 0 
~-~:~: --- -T ! I ------- ----------

i 

-------·--·---r·-· 
o r·- 684~i96T c10s,612) 575,6~~ Tot_al Expenditures and Transfer Out I 68~,29~ 

I l I . ! 
----·-- ........ - ------------+ o 1-------6~i0si 108,612 ----115~-320--Ending Fund Balance ; 6,708 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 Page 2 



z 
0 -(,/) 
(,/) 

2 
2. 
0 00 u T""f 

Ln >N 
I- '-'> zo 
:J 1-
0 m u
z ::c 
o GS 
0 
:J 
0 _. 

A B c D 
1 ·--
2 

E 

06/18/18 

LOUDON CO!,JNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G H 

--

3 I 6/18/18 2:24 PM 2017-2018 2017-2018 -
4 

5 
6 SUBFUND AFT - Adeguate Facilities Tax 

7 REVENUE 

8 :4000 Local Taxes 

9 40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 

10 49800 Transfer In from General Purpose School Fund 141 

11 
12 Total Local Revenue -· 
13 
14 TOTAL SUBFUND AFT REVENUE 

15 
···-

16 EXPENDITURES 

17 58900 Miscellaneous 

18 510 
·-· 

19 ! Total Mlscellaneous Expenditures 
-

20 
21 91300 Education Capital Projects 

22 321 HPS Engineering Services 

23 321 NMS Engineering Services 

24 331 PNLTY Legal Services 

25 Other Contracted Services • Paving @ Steekee Elem 

26 
39~~ 
707 NMS Building Improvements· Performing Arts/Renovation 

27 712 EES 

28 712 

29 .. 
30 -
31 
32 I 
33 ..___ -+-·--34 - - ·--
35 - --·t-······-·· . ·-
36 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 

Heating & Air Conditioning Equipment 

0 Heating & Air Conditioning Equipment 

Total Education Capital Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND AFT EXPENDITURES 

·-TOTAL SUBFUND AFT EXPENDITURES 

·----· ·-

Org Bgt Amds 

500,000 

500,000 0 

500,000 0 

0 0 

0 

76,308 
550,000 -

550,000 p,308 

550,000 76,308 

-----
550,000 76,308 

--~ -·· 

I I J K 
I 

+-2017-2018 i 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

500,000 218,000 718,000 

0 150,000 _ 150,000 __ 

500,000 368,000 868,000 --
·- --·---·-

500,000 368,000 868,000 

·---·-

·-·-
0 0 
0 0 0 

-
0 750 750 

45,000 45,000 

0 5,000 5,000 

76,308 76,308 

550,000 (45,000) 505,000 

0 0 

0 0 - - ·- ·· 
I 

626,308 5,750 632,058 
-

626,308 5,750 632,058 

626,308 
S,750 =$·--· 632,058 

- ·-· ·-·· ··- -·- ·--·-

1 



A B c /DI 
1-' I I I I - · 
2 I 

E 

Of>/111/11! 

LOUDON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

I F G I H I I I 
·--·----- - ____ J_ ~ 

K 

--· - - ! I 2017-2018 
2017-2018 2017:2018--+-- Approved Proposed I - Prop~;d--

Org Bgt Amds___ / Amded Bgt Amds : · . Amded-Budget 
3 i-- 6/18/18 2:24 PM 

··- ·---- -·- ---
4 I I 

I I 151 i ! I I ___ 1_. _ 
1 76 SUBFUND 2-M - BOE Building Program j ---·-----j 

77 EXPENDITURE --- I I - 1-=-==i 
78 ! 91300 Education Capital Projects j 
79 i 335 EES Maintenance !i: Repair Services - Building ·---->-- O T------ ·--·-o-
~ I 335 HPS ___ Maintenance !i: Repair Services · Building ____ __ ___ I _ ______ o_ 
' 81 I 335ILCTC Maintenance !i: Repair Services · Building -r- 0 52--r 335ILES -··· Maintenance !i: Repair Services· Building - __ ---l-~=--·--0-

83 I 335 LHS Maintenance !i: Repair Services • Building I 0 
84 ----j 335 NMS - Maintenance !i: Repair Services - Building -·· - ·- ·--· -T- - -·------0 

- . -1-----·-- ·----
85 ! 335 PES Maintenance !i: Repair Services - Building I 0 
~ - -·- -·i ___ 335 ~.2...____ Maintenance !i: Repair Services - Building ·r--------o-· 
I 87 I 790 LES Other Equipment --·--+ ·---

1
. 

88 I I ' 
89 I -

~ __ =J --, -~~- Total Education Capital Projects - - O 0 

~ -·-·+- +--- ==t 
:E: __ 1 --+ TOTAL SUBFUND 2M EXPENDITURES o -· O . ------

94 1 , =± ~r--~--+ ------· - ·- --·-------
~ -·-~---~-·· · . -·---·· ---*---i--·----t----· - - ·-+------·-·---
- f---t- -----i----------*°---+·--+--- ----·---- ···t---··--- ·----- · 

3ud9et Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 2 



A B c D 
1 I I 

E 
I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

F G H I K 

I 
-!--- -

II 2 06/18/18 -=±-----3 6/18/18 2:24 PM 

I I 
- - -- - 1 + - ----·-r--w11~io_1B_ 

_..__,,_ ________________ ·-------i- 2017-2018 2ofr~s i Approved Proposed =i~~--Pr;;-posed __ 

I 
----~---

4 I I ---r· Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds j Amded Budget 

I 1·c>11 I 1 

I I I I ' ~:: ~~;~~~ 9.8 - 9.8M Boo<b. Serl~ 20148 S<hool Bulldin' Pro,.,m I : I --- '---- ---==i=_ .- .... - _ 
104 I 48130 Other Governments l I 
105 I 48130 Contributions - ----- o --- ---- i o ----1---·····--·--·-·--o 

~ _ _l___ - ' I I .+--· I 
~~: - 1 46000 State of Tennessee Total Other Sources --------~- . ~ =~; O ::I-=:.:·----~-
~~-r I Other State Grants T -- 1 ---T O ---+------- -···· ·- a 
111 I ----+- I I 

112 I ___j Total State of Tennessee 0 --~· 0 I 0 04--·-=-=-~~-
113 ! I . I 
~ --r-----· TOTAL SUBFUND 9.SM REVENUE -- --- 0 - 0 ~ 0 -----or--·- --o-' 

115 I I -,-

116 I ·- ---- ·-- I i :i=---- -----
111 EXPENDIT~- SubFund 9. SM -------- I I --==----
11 B I I I I I 
119 I 91300 Education Capital Projects l-----·-· .. ------
120 ' 321 LHS Engineering Services 0 I 0 
121 361 LHS Permits i ·----0-
122 - 399 EES - - - Other Contracted Services _ · _ - - - --+~~-·---0-

~----,-]99 !i_PS Other Contracted Services . -·---+-·-·· ___ .. ___ o_ 
124 I 470 LHS Cabling I ~ 0 
125 I -706~· Building Construction - 21,000 ,------ 21,00o 
126 I 706ILHS Building Construction -- 1 · - 115,000 - 115,000 

127 709IHPS Data Processing Equipment I 10,000 I ---·------
128 I 709jLHS Data Processing Equipment ,__I - O 20,o~.g_+- · - 20,000 

~-t-.?..!_1!_HPS Furniture _ 1,000 I-·----~ 
I 130 7111 LHS Furniture . 0 
131 r ··-i9o1LHs Other Equipment - - : . ·----- . E·---·-···-.. ·---0-~,__--1-·-- -- · --- ·--------_j_i---- -- ---·--
~~~ I --f--··---- ------ --------- +T----------r- -·------ -~,--- · --------- · - I . - .. --· . -------+ 
~~ _' -~- i--~ :::~:::::::,(:::~~~:~:~.,, --~---~t ·t----:t ·--: ~-~:::::~t~ -~~:::: 
~-t··-- ····· ~------- -·----- ·-----------r-f-1. -···-·---i· ----·- ---+------+· -· --·-···---·-f ·· · --·-------

• 1 1 -- I I 

Budget Committee Jun 18, 2018 
County Commission Jun 25, 2018 3 



A B c 
1 I 

.L--
2 

I 
I 
I 

3 r-·---··--
4 I 

139 I ·---r-
140 +---141 

142 -·-r-· 
----

143 -
--i-· 144 

145 +---146 

147 ---
148 

149 - ----t--1 ---- · 
150 

151 - ·· -
152 -
153 I 
154 -=r---· 155 -r--·---156 

·· -Bµd9et Committee Jun 18, 2018 
Co"7inty Commission Jun 25, 2018 

D 

I I 
I I 

I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

E F G 

06/18/18 ! 
6/18/18 2:24 PM 2017-2018 

·--
Org Bgt 

I 
JUNE 30 2017 AUDITED TOTAL FUND BALANCE ! 2,316,810 

LESS AUDITED ENCUMBRANCES 850,413 
·--
-·- · 

AVAILABLE BEG FUND BAL JULY 1 2017 1,466,397 

TOTAL REVENUE 500,000 
-

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 1, 966,397 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 550,000 ... 
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

I 

: I ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,416,397 

I I 

H I J I K 

---·-··-······-+--- I 
·+--·-··-·--··-·-

i I 2017-2018 

2017-2018 ! Approved Proposed ·1-·--Proposed 
--·,-

Amds TAmded-Budget Amds I Amded Bgt 

I ! 
·- -!---------

' 
I 

·-··-- I -+--- -···----
; 

I I --- ·--- I - -·--·i---·-----------r· -t-·--··-··--· 1 ,466,397 1,466,397 
·-- ----- --------

I 
368,ooo-+-·--·-··-8-6S,OOO 0 500,000 

--
t-=-~~~ ---··-··-

01 1, 966,397 368,ooo I 2,334,391 .. 

---T=-~- --------·- -
I / ! 

I ---- ·----
76,308 v 626,308 172,750 I 799,058 

···--+·-· ·---· 
_____ ___ _i __ --- 0 I 0 I 

---~--··- ·---

---
·------r-··----·····----

·--- ·· - -·----~340,0~9 195,25~-t -- · ·- ··-~:f._ s~_:;...!33~-

4 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS TO NONPROFIT 
ORGANIZATIONS SERVING LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2018 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2019 

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the Loudon County Legislative Body 
to make appropriations to various nonprofit charitable and civic organizations; and 

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-101, Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the Loudon County Legislative Body 
to make appropriations for various miscellaneous purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit charitable organizations 
providing services in Loudon County have great need of funds to carry on their nonprofit charitable work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon County on this 
25th day of June, 2018 

SECTION 1. That one million, one hundred fifty-nine thousand, seven hundred forty-five dollars 
($1, 136,045) be appropriated to nonprofit organizations serving Loudon County as reflected below. 

Agency 
101-54320-316 Philadelphia Fire Department 
101-54320-316 Greenback Fire Department 
101-54320-316 Tellico Village Fire Department 
101-54320-316 Loudon County Fire Rescue 
101-54900-316 Loudon County Emergency Communications District 
101-54900-316 Rarity Bay First Responders 
101-56100-316 Adult Community Training 
101-57500-316 Loudon County Soil Conservation District 
101-57700-316 Sweetwater Creek Water Shed District 
101-58110-316 Loudon County Visitors Bureau 

(or an amount equal to 29% Hotel/Motel Tax) 
101-58120-316 Loudon County Economic Development Agency 
101-58130-316 Riverside Cemetery 
101-58300-316 Loudon County Veteran's Honor Guard 
101-58500-316 Loudon County Health Improvement Council 
101-58500-316 Child Advocacy Center of the 9th Judicial District 
101-58500-316 Smoky Mountain Service Dogs 
101-58500-316 Mid-East Community Action Agency 
101-58500-316 Little Tennessee Valley Educational Coop 
101-58500-316 Loudon County Community Channel 
101-58500-316 Iva's Place Crisis Center for Women 
101-58500-316 Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 
101-58500-316 Sr. Citizens Home Assistance 
115-56500-316 Loudon County Library Board 

(or an amount sufficient to meet MOE) 

Total 

Amount 
35,000 
35,000 
40,000 

120,000 
540,000 

1,500 
3,000 
2,000 
2,000 

127,600 

162,545 
3,000 

2,500 
40,000 

4,000 

3,000 
6,100 
8,000 

13,000 
1,500 

10,000 

1,159,745 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all appropriations enumerated in Section 1 above are subject to 
the following conditions: 

1) That the nonprofit organizations to which funds are appropriated shall file with the County Clerk and 
the disbursing officials a copy of any annual report of its business affairs and transactions and the 
proposed use of the county's funds in accordance with rules promulgated by the Comptroller of the 
Treasury, Chapter 0380-2-7. Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by the chief financial 
officer of such nonprofit organization in accordance with Section 5-9-109(c), Tennessee Code Annotated. 

2) That said funds must only be used by the named nonprofit charitable organizations in furtherance of 
their nonprofit charitable purposes benefiting the general welfare of the residents of Loudon County. 

3) That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Loudon County in providing these funds to 
the above named nonprofit charitable organizations to be fully in compliance with Chapter 0380-2-7 
of the rules of the Comptroller of the Treasury, and Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, and 
any and all other laws which may apply to county appropriations to nonprofit organizations and so this 
appropriation is made subject to compliance with any and all of these laws and regulations. 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect from and after its passage and its 
provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2018. This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board 
of County Commissioners. 

Passed the 25th day of June 2018. 

County Chairman 
Attest: 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 



DRAFT #1 
~c-:~-, f:'-i ~~t" ·~. ~ •. 1 ~?.: ~ t-> ·~ ~=~~ '\·::"" 

RESOLUTION# 

RESOLUTION FIXING THE TAX LEVY IN LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2018 

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, assembled in session on the 25th day of June 2018, that the combined 
property tax rate for Loudon County, Tennessee for the year beginning July 1, 2018, shall be 
$1 .8035 on each $100.00 of taxable property outside the city limits of Lenoir City, and $1 .5194 on 
each $100.00 of taxable property inside the city limits of Lenoir City, which is to provide revenue 
for each of the following funds and otherwise conform to the following levies: 

Outside 1. Inside 
Fund Rate Rate 

General 0.5471 0.5471 
Public Libraries 0.0178 0.0178 
Highway/Public Works 0.0317 0.0317 
General Purpose School 0.8320 0.8320 
General Debt Service 0.0650 0.0650 
General Capital Projects 0.0095 0.0095 
Highway Capital Projects 0.0163 0.0163 
Education Debt Service 0.2841 0.0000 

Total 1.8035 1.5194 

1. Within corporate city limits of Lenoir City. 

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all resolutions of the Board of County 
Commissioners of Loudon County, Tennessee, which are in conflict with this resolution are hereby 
repealed. 

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect from and after 
its passage, the public welfare requiring it. This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the 
Board of County Commissioners. 

Passed this 25th day of June, 2018. 

County Chairman 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE VARIOUS FUNDS, 
DEPARTMENTS, INSTITUTIONS, OFFICES AND AGENCIES OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2018 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2019 

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, assembled in session on the 25th day of June 2018. that the amounts 
hereafter set out are hereby appropriated for the purpose of meeting the expenses of the various funds, 
departments, institutions, offices and agencies of Loudon County, Tennessee, for the capital outlay, 
and for meeting the payment of principal and interest on the County's debt maturing during the year 
beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018 according to the following schedule: 

101 GENERAL FUND 
51100 County Commission 
51210 Board of Equalization 
51220 Beer Board 
51240 Other Boards & Committees (Planning/BZA) 
51300 County Mayor 
51310 Personnel Office 
51400 Legal Fees 
51500 Election Commission 
51600 Register of Deeds 
51720 Planning 
51750 Codes Compliance (Bldg Comm) 
51760 Geographical Information System 
51800 County Buildings 
51900 Other General Administration 
51910 Preservation of Records 
52100 Accounting and Budgeting 
52200 Purchasing 
52300 Property Assessor's Office 
52400 County Trustee's Office 
52500 County Clerk's Office 
52600 Data Processing 
53100 Circuit Court 
53300 General Sessions 
53310 General Sessions Judge 
53400 Chancery Court 
53500 Juvenile Court 
53700 Judicial Commissioners 
53900 Other Administration of Justice 
53920 Courtroom Security 
53930 Victim Assistance Programs 
5411 O Sheriffs Department 
54120 Special Patrol 

Loudon County 
FY 2019 AppReso/ution 

Page 1 

Budget 
Request 

191,638 
2,600 
7,000 
7,150 

244,962 
44,628 

155,000 
366,161 
308,801 
149,475 
248,753 

72,095 
1,300, 137 

304,000 
1,000 

671,338 
257,875 
483, 142 
376,731 
618,571 
164,332 
446,303 
713,153 
484,605 
272,129 
314,730 

65,523 
18,760 
24,878 
22,000 

4,613,625 
20,000 

Amds to 
Budget 

0 

0 

Amended 
Budget 

191,638 
2,600 
7,000 
7,150 

244,962 
44,628 

155,000 
366,161 
308,801 
149,475 
248,753 

72,095 
1,300,137 

304,000 
1,000 

671,338 
257,875 
483,142 
376,731 
618,571 
164,332 
446,303 
713,153 
484,605 
272,129 
314,730 
65,523 
18,760 
24,878 
22,000 

4,613,625 
20,000 



54130 Traffic Control 
54160 Administration of Sexual Offender 
54210 Jail 
54240 Juvenile Services 
54320 Rural Fire Protection 
54410 Homeland Security & Emergency Management 
54420 Rescue Squad 
54490 Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS/DOE) 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 
54710 Public Safety Grants (GHSO) 
54900 Other Public Safety 
55110 Health Department 
55120 Rabies and Animal Control 
55150 Maternal & Child Health Services (Tobacco Grant) 
55190 Other Local Health Services (DGA) 
55590 Other Local Welfare Services 
56100 Adult Activities 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 
56700 Parks & Fair Boards 
57100 Agriculture Extension Service 
57300 Forest Service 
57500 Soil Conservation 
57700 Flood Control 
57800 Storm Water Management 
58110 Tourism 
58120 Economic and Industrial Agencies 
58130 General Welfare Assistance 
58300 Veteran's Service 
58500 Contributions to Other Agencies 
58600 Employee Benefits 
58802 Byrne Memorial Justice Grant 
58900 Miscellaneous 
82110 General Gov't Principal 
99400 Transfers to Other Funds 

Total General Fund 

112 COURTHOUSE & JAIL MAINTENANCE FUND 
58900 Miscellaneous 
99100 Transfers to Other Funds 

Total Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 

114 LAW LIBRARY 
56500 Libraries 
58900 Miscellaneous 

Total Law Library Fund 

Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2019 AppResolution 

Page 2 

22,500 
1,500 

2,626,935 

230,000 
205,885 

89,000 

541,500 
41,918 

439,792 

366,700 

3,000 
253,919 

170,031 

20,632 
2,000 
4,000 

127,600 
166,430 

6,750 
54,795 
78, 100 

2,500 

330,000 
50,000 

0 

18,806,582 

2,000 
125,000 

127.000 

4,500 
150 

0 

0 
= 

Q 

Q 

22,500 
1,500 

2,626,935 
0 

230,000 
205,885 

0 
0 

89,000 
0 

541,500 
41,918 

439,792 
0 

366,700 
0 

3,000 
253,919 

0 
170,031 

0 
20,632 
2,000 
4,000 

127,600 
166,430 

6,750 
54,795 
78,100 
2,500 

0 
330,000 

50,000 
0 

18,806,582 

2,000 
125,000 

127,000 

4,500 
150 



115 PUBLIC LIBRARIES 
S/F COU 56500 Libraries (County) 275,084 275,084 
S/F COU 58900 Miscellaneous 6,500 6,500 
S/F LEN 56500 Libraries (Lenoir City) 25,850 25,850 
S/F LOU 56500 Libraries (Loudon) 17,034 17,034 
S/F PHI 56500 Libraries (Philadelphia) 3,050 3,050 

S/F GRE 56500 Libraries (Greenback) 2,270 2,270 
S/F TEL 56500 Libraries (Tellico Village) 10,970 10,970 

Total Public Library Fund 340.758 0 340.758 

116 SOLID WASTE/SANITATION FUND 
55720 Sanitation Education (Litter Grant) 49,200 49,200 
55732 Convenience Center 838,103 838,103 
58900 Miscellaneous 5,000 5,000 

55739-TIR Other Waste Collection 50,000 50,000 

Total Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund 942.303 Q 942.303 

119 INDUSTRIAL/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 
58120 Industrial Development 12,000 12,000 
58900 Miscellaneous 300 300 

Total Industrial/Economic Development Fund 12.300 Q 12.300 

122 DRUG CONTROL FUND 

54150 Drug Enforcement 99,180 99,180 

Total Drug Control Fund 99,180 0 99,180 
= 

128 OTHER SPECIAL REVENUES (FEDERAL DRUG FUND) 

54150 Drug Enforcement 1,000 1,000 

Total Special Revenue (Federal Drug) Fund 1,000 0 1,000 
~ 

131 HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND 
61000 Administration 815,026 815,026 
62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 640,560 640,560 
63100 Equipment Operation and Maintenance 314,000 314,000 
65000 Other Charges 183,400 183,400 
66000 Employee Benefits 441,791 441,791 
68000 Capital Outlay 3,376,037 3,376,037 
99100 Transfers Out 40,000 40,000 

0 
'•. ·-

Loudon County 
FY 2019 AppResolution 

Page 3 



·, 

Total Highway/Public Works Fund 5,810,814 

141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 
71100 Regular Instruction Program 22,677,914 
71200 Special Education Program 2,998,108 
71300 Vocational Education Program 1,201,979 
72120 Health Services 578,444 
72130 Other Student Support 1,194,702 
72210 Regular Instruction Program 1,672,787 
72220 Special Education Program 715,974 
72230 Vocational Education Program 159,538 
72250 Technology 928,911 
72310 Board of Education 646,467 
72320 Office of Superintendent 375,456 
72410 Office of the Principal 1, 185,094 
72510 Fiscal Services 88,991 
72610 Operation of Plant 3, 101,841 
72620 Maintenance of Plant 250,000 
72710 Transportation 1,877,588 
72810 Central and Other 
73300 Community Services 284,562 
73400 Early Childhood Education 822,770 

Total General Purpose School Fund 40,761,126 

142 SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS 
71100 Instruction Program 683,064.15 
71200 Special Education Program 636,745.71 
71300 Vocational Education Program 36,919.92 
72130 Other Student Support 65,302.00 
72210 Regular Instruction Program . 345,618.86 
72220 Special Education Program 379, 149.29 
72230 Vocational Education Program 
7271 O Transportation 
99100 Transfers to Other Funds 

Total School Federal Projects 2,146,799.93 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the budget for the School Federal Projects Fund shall be the 
budget approved for separate projects within the fund by the Tennessee Department of Education and 
the local Board of Education. 

143 CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 
73100 Food Service 

Total Central Cafeteria Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2019 AppResolution 

Page 4 

2,351,316 

2,351,316 

0 5,810,814 
~ 

22,677,914 
2,998,108 
1,201,979 

578,444 
1,194,702 
1,672,787 

715,974 
159,538 
928,911 
646,467 
375,456 

1,185,094 
88,991 

3,101,841 
250,000 

1,877,588 
0 

284,562 
822,770 

0 40,761,126 -

683,064.15 
636,745.71 

36,919.92 
65,302.00 

345,618.86 
379,149.29 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0 2,146,799.93 -

2,351,316 

0 2,351,316 



151 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 
82110 Principal-General Government Debt Service 
82120 Principal-Highways and Streets 
82210 Interest- General Government-Debt 
82220 Interest-Highways and Streets 
82310 Other Debt Service 

Total General Debt Service Fund 

156 EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 
82130 Education Debt Principal 
82230 Education Debt Interest 
82330 Education Debt Other 

Total Education Debt Service Fund 

171 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

S/F 019 

S/F 019 

S/F CAR 

S/F H72 

S/F SIM 

S/F FLO 

58900 Miscellaneous 

91110 General Administration Projects 

91130 Public Safety Projects 

91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 

91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 

99100 Transfers Out 

Total General Capital Projects Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2019 AppReso/ution 

Page 5 

831,000 831,000 
0 

325,420 325,420 
0 

271,920 271,920 

1,428,340 0 1,428,340 
~ 

3,455,000 3,455,000 
1,592,100 1,592, 100 

130,000 130,000 

5.177.100 .Q 51177,100 

4,000 4,000 

196,000 196,000 

168,000 168,000 

0 

89,820 89,820 

0 

0 
457,820 0 457,820 -



'· 

176 HIGHWAY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 

Total Highway Capital Projects Fund 

177 EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

39000 Undesignated Fund Balance 

Total Education Capital Projects Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2019 AppReso/ution 

Page 6 

358,224 

358,224 

0 

0 

0 

358,224 

0 

358,224 

0 

0 



SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there are also hereby appropriated certain 
,Jortions of the commissions and fees for collection taxes and licenses and for administering other 
funds which the Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit Court Clerk, Clerk and Master, Register, and the Sheriff 
and their officially authorized deputies and assistants may severally be entitled to receive under State 
Laws heretofore or hereafter enacted. Expenditures out of commissions, and/or fees collected by the 
Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit Court Clerk, Clerk and Master, Register, and the Sheriff may be made 
for such purposes and in such amounts as may be authorized by existing law or by valid order of any 
Court having power to make such appropriations. Any excess commissions and/or fees collected 
over and above the expenditures duly and conclusively authorized shall be paid over to the Trustee 
and converted into the General Fund as provided by law. 

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if any fee officials, as enumerated in 
Section 8-22-101 TCA, operate under provisions of Section 8-22-104, TCA, provisions of the preceding 
paragraph shall not apply to those particular officials. 

SECTION 4. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any amendments to the budget, except 
for amendments to the budget for funds under supervision of the Superintendent of Schools, shall be 
approved as provided in Section 5-9-407. The Superintendent of Schools must receive approval 
of the Board of Education for transfers within each major category of the budget, and approval of both 
the Board of Education and Board of County Commissioners for transfers between major categories 
as required by law. 

One copy of each amendment shall be filed with the County Clerk, one copy with the 
Chairman of the Budget Committee, and one copy with each divisional or departmental head 
concerned. The reason(s) for each transfer shall be clearly stated; however, this section shall in 
no case whatsoever be construed as authorizing transfer from one fund to another, but shall 
3pply solely to transfers within a certain fund. 

Provided further that only the Loudon County Legislative Body as a whole shall give approval 
for transfer to or from any line item involving salaries and between Functions. The detailed printout: 
" Loudon County Fiscal Year 2019 Budget" dated July 1, 2018, is adopted by reference for line item details. 

SECTION 5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the Budget for the Road or Highway Fund, 
approximately $629,847 is anticipated to be produced by the local tax levy. Such 
portion of this money as is needed shall be used for the required "match money" in order to receive the 
maximum allocation of State Road monies; the liability insurance will likewise be paid for out of this 
money. 

SECTION 6. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from DelConca 
as described in Resolution #102912 adopted on October 29 2012 will be receipted as follows: the total of the annual 
principal and interest payments on the $400,000 capital outlay note issued for this project will be receipted 
to General Debt Service Fund 151; a portion will be receipted to County General Fund 101 
until the $300,000 transfer to General Capital Projects Fund 171 for the renovation to the County Office Building 
authorized by Resolution #040615-J is repaid in full. Also, a portion will be receipted to County General Fund 101 
to repay the $51,595 to purchase electronic tablets for the Election office. 
Thereafter, PILOT revenues will be receipted to General Capital 
Projects Fund 171 for partial reimbursement of the $600,000 contributed to the DelConca project. 
A payment schedule for the ten year PILOT is included in the Lease 
Agreement dated December 31, 2013. The payment schedule for each Tax Year commences on 
January 1, 2014, continuing through and including the Tax Year ending December 31, 2023. 

Loudon County 
FY 2019 AppResolution 

Page 7 



SECTION 7. BE IT FURTHE=;:-~SOLVED, that all disbursements from 101-51910, Preservation of 
.~ecords, require the review a~al of l~ Budget Committee prior to encumbrance. 

SECTION 8. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from VanHooseCo 
Precast, LLC as described in Resolution #101915-B will be receipted to County General 
Fund 101 . The Resolution and Equipment Lease indicate that payments in lieu of taxes shall be paid over 
a five-year period, for each Tax Year commencing January 1, 2016 and and continuing through and including 
the Tax Year ending December 31, 2020. 

SECTION 9. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from Morgan Olson, 
LLC as described in Resolution #101915-A and 100316-F will be receipted to County General 
Fund 101. The Resolution and Equipment Lease indicate that payments in lieu of taxes shall be paid over 
a ten-year period, for each Tax Year commencing January 1, 2017 and and continuing through and including 
the Tax Year ending December 31, 2026. 

SECTION 10. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from Goodson 
Brothers Coffee Company, Inc. as described in Resolution #063014-A will be receipted to County General 
Fund 101. The Resolution and Equipment Lease indicate that payments in lieu of taxes shall be paid over 
a five-year period, for each Tax Year commencing January 1, 2016 and and continuing through and including 
the Tax Year ending December 31, 2020. 

SECTION 11. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Highway Department Fund 131 will reimburse 
3eneral Capital Projects Fund 171 Subfund 600 according to Resolution #100316-H. 
This Resolution authorized a transfer from General Capital Projects Fund 171 in an amount up to $120,000 to 
Highway Department Fund 131 to purchase tractors with mowing implements. A total of $$94,081 .39 was 
expensed for this purpose. The repayment schedule is as follows: FY 2017 = $40,000; FY 2018 = 0.00; 
FY 2019 = $4j0,000; FY 2020 = $14,081.39. 

SECTION 12. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Sheriff shall be paid the minimum 
annual compensation certified by the State of Tennessee each year, plus an additional $4,915 for services as 
a workhouse superintendent. 

SECTION 13. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Highway Official shall be paid the 
minimum annual compensation certified by the State of Tennessee each year, plus an additional $4,915 for 
services as a road engineer. 

SECTION 14. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the annual compensation of Loudon County 
Commission members shall be frozen at the amount received in FY 2012-2013; i.e., $8,021. 

Loudon County 
FY 2019 AppReso/ution 

Page 8 



SECTION 15. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that revenues from the collection of Loudon County's 
.Jortion of Adequate Facilities/Developmental Tax shall be receipted to Education Capital Projects Fund 177. 
Requests for expenditures will be reviewed and considered for approval as part of the regular budget 
amendment process. 

SECTION 16. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Loudon County will appropriate funds 
for debt service payments associated with Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (Resolution #100305-U) 
and a Local Government Energy Loan (Resolution #100305-V) without reimbursement from Loudon 
Board of Education, as had been practiced according to the Memorandum of Understanding between 
Loudon County and Loudon County Board of Education dated December 5, 2005. According to the 
debt service schedule, the Local Government Energy Efficiency Loan wil be paid in full in June 2013; and 
the Qualified Zone Academy bonds will be paid in full in June 2021 . 

SECTION 17. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Loudon County will appropriate funds 
for wages and benefits of School Resource Officers without contribution from Loudon County Board of 
Education, as had been practiced according to an informal understanding between Loudon County and 
Loudon County Board of Education for several years prior to Fiscal Year 2013-2014. Loudon County 
shall bear the total cost beginning Fiscal Year 2013-2014. 

SECTION 18. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that various revenues shall be accrued as follows: 
Investment interest: Fund 141 shall earn interest from investments in Funds 141and142; Fund 143 shall earn 
interest from investments in Fund 143; Fund 156 shall earn interest from Funds 177 and 156; Fund 151 shall earn 
interest from Fund 151; and all other investment interest shall accrue to Fund 101. 

One-half of the Rural Sales Tax (this is the only discretionary portion) shall be accrued as follows: 
59.66% to Fund 116 Solid Waste Fund; 24.10% to County General Fund 101 ; and 16.24% to General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 . 

Hotel/Motel Tax shall accrue to Fund 101 General Fund as required in Private Act 1972 Chapter 232 
with an annual appropriation set to assist in funding the Loudon County Visitors Bureau. 
Distribution to the Visitors Bureau shall be 29% of hotel/motel tax collections. 

SECTION 19. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any appropriations made by this 
resolution which cover the same purpose for which a specific appropriation is made by statute is 
made in lieu of but not in addition to said statutory appropriation. The salary, wages, or remuneration 
of each officer, employee, or agent of the County shall not be in excess of the amounts authorized 
by existing law or as set forth in the estimate of expenditures which accompanies this resolution. 
Provided, however, that appropriations for such salaries, wages, or other remuneration hereby 
authorized shall in no case be construed as permitting expenditures for an office, agency, 
institution, division or department for the year ending June 30, 2019. The aggregate expenditures 
for any item of appropriation shall in no instance be more than the amount herein appropriated for 
such item. 

Loudon County 
FY 2019 AppReso/ution 

Page 9 



SECTION 20. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any resolution which may hereafter be 
,Jresented to the Board of County Commissioners providing for appropriations in addition to those 
made by this Budget Appropriation Resolution shall specifically provide sufficient revenue or other 
funds, actually to be provided during the year in which the expenditure is to be made, to meet such 
additional appropriation. Said appropriating resolution shall be submitted to and approved by the 
State Director of Local Finance after its adoption as provided by section 9-21-403, TCA. 

SECTION 21 . BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Mayor and County Clerk 
are hereby authorized to borrow money on revenue anticipation notes, provided such notes are first 
approved by the Director of Local Finance, to pay for the expenses herein authorized until the taxes 
and other revenue for the year 2017-2018 have been collected. The proceeds of loans for each 
individual fund shall not exceed 60% of the appropriations of each individual fund and shall be used 
only to pay the expenses and other requirements of the fund for which the loan is made. The loan 
shall be paid out of revenue from the fund for which money is borrowed. The notes evidencing the 
loans authorized under this section shall be issued under the applicable sections of Title 9, Chapter 
21, Tennessee Code Annotated. Said notes shall be signed by the County Mayor and counter
signed by the County Clerk and shall mature and be paid in full without renewal not later than 
June 30, 2019. 

SECTION 22. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Trustee's Prior year taxes shall be 
distributed based on the proration of taxes in place at the time of the tax levy. The Clerk and Master's 
collections of taxes shall be prorated based on the Current Year Tax rate in effect. lnteresUPenalties 
shall be prorated based on the respective proration of taxes. 

SECTION 23. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all unencumbered balances of 
appropriations remaining at the end of the year shall lapse, and be of no further effect at the end 
of the year at June 30, 2019. 

SECTION 24. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any resolution or part of a resolution 
which has heretofore been passed by the Board of County Commissioners which is in conflict 
with any provision in this resolution be and the same is hereby repealed . 

SECTION 25. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect from 
and after its passage and its provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2018. This 

· resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners. 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

Passed the 25th day of June, 2018. 

Loudon County 
FY 2019 AppResolution 

Page 10 

County Chairman 

County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Exhibit 062518-

LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

DARLENE M. RUSSELL, COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST., SUITE 200 

LOUDON, TN 37774 

TELEPHONE: 865-458-3314 

FAX: 865-458-9891 

Notaries & Bonds to be elected June 25, 2018 

Lindsey Nicole Armstrong Angela Mikolajewski 

Deborah T. Arthur Michael L. Payne 

Sara Barrett Kenneth Carl Pontrelli 

Samantha 0. Cross Tara M. Resnick 

Deborah K. Farmer Allison Riddle 

Patricia Haynes Jennifer R. Russell 

Cherith Brooke Hendrick Anita Faye Wilson 

Colleen Johnson 


	20180625_CommissionMeeting_Packet
	062518 Commission Packet PART 1
	062518 Commission Packet PART 2
	062518 Commission Packet PART 4
	062518 Commission Packet PART 3
	062518 Commission Packet Part 5

